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Chair: Independent Chair Sue Tindal
Deputy Chair: Mayor Campbell Barry

Membership: Cr Josh Briggs

Cr Simon Edwards
Komiti Iti Ahumoni i Tararu | Audit and Risk

. ) Cr Karen Morgan
Subcommittee members should be appointed so that

. . . ) Cr Tony Stallinger
the subcommittee has a diversity of governance skills,

experiences and personal qualities. Between them, the
members should bring a mix of the following
attributes:

1. Broad governance experience;
2. Familiarity with risk management disciplines;

3. Understanding of internal control and assurance
frameworks;

4. Anunderstanding of financial and non-
financial performance reporting;

5. A good understanding of the roles of internal and
external audit; and

6. A sound understanding of the local government
sector.

Use of the matrix below has assisted other councils to
consider the best fit for membership of an Komiti Iti
Ahumoni i Tararu Audit and Risk Committee.

Quorum: Half of the membership

Meeting Cycle: Meets on an eight-weekly basis or as required

Reports to: Council

AREAS OF FOCUS:

The subcommittee’s areas of focus are:

+  Opversight of risk management and assurance across the Council Group with respect to risk that is
significant

+ Internal and external audit and assurance

*  Health, safety and wellbeing

*  Business continuity and resilience

* Integrity and investigations

*  Monitoring of compliance with laws and regulations

*  Significant projects, programmes of work and procurement, focussing on the appropriate
management of risk

*  The Long Term Plan, Annual Report and other external financial reports required by statute.



DELEGATIONS FOR THE SUBCOMMITTEE’S AREAS OF FOCUS:

The subcommittee has no decision-making powers other than those in these Terms of Reference.

The subcommittee may request expert advice through the Chief Executive where necessary.

The subcommittee may make recommendations to Council and/or Chief Executive.

Risk Management:

Review, approve and monitor the implementation of the risk management framework and
strategy, including significant risks to the Council Group.

Review the effectiveness of risk management and internal control systems including all material
financial, operational, compliance and other material controls. This includes legislative
compliance (including health and safety), significant projects and programmes of work, and
significant procurement.

Review risk management reports identifying new and/ or emerging risks.

Assurance:

Review and approve, and monitor the implementation of, the assurance strategy and detailed
internal audit coverage and annual work plans.

Review the coordination between the risk and assurance functions, including the integration of
the Council’s risk profile with the internal audit programme. This includes assurance over all
material financial, operational, compliance and other material controls. This includes legislative
compliance (including health and safety), significant projects and programmes of work, and
significant procurement.

Review the reports of the assurance functions dealing with findings, conclusions and
recommendations (including assurance over risks pertaining to Council Controlled
Organisations and Council Controlled Trading Organisations that are significant to the Council
Group).

Review and monitor management’s responsiveness to the findings and recommendations,
inquiring into the reasons that any recommendation is not acted upon.

Fraud and Integrity:

Review, approve and monitor the implementation of the assurance strategy, including the fraud
and integrity aspects.

Review the arrangements in place by which staff may, in confidence, raise concerns about
possible improprieties in matters of financial reporting, financial control or any other matters,
and ensure that there is a proportionate and independent investigation of such matters and
appropriate follow-up action.

Review the procedures in relation to the prevention, detection, reporting and investigation
of bribery and fraud.

Review and monitor policy and process to manager conflicts of interest amongst elected
and appointed members, management, staff, consultants and contractors.

Review internal and external reports related to possible improprieties, ethics, bribery and
fraud-related incidents.

Statutory Reporting:

Review and monitor the integrity of the Long Term Plan and Annual Report including statutory
financial statements and any other formal announcements relating to the Council’s financial
performance, focussing particularly on the areas listed below.

Compliance with, and the appropriate application of, relevant accounting policies, practises and
accounting standards.



Compliance with applicable legal requirements relevant to statutory reporting.

The consistency of application of accounting policies, across reporting periods, and the Council
Group.

Changes to accounting policies and practices that may affect the way that accounts are presented.
Any decisions involving significant judgement, estimation, or uncertainty.

The extent to which financial statements are affected by any unusual transactions and the way
they are disclosed.

The disclosures of contingent liabilities and contingent assets.
The clarity of disclosures generally.
The basis for the adoption of the going concern assumption.

Significant adjustments resulting from the audit.

External Audit:

Discuss with the external auditor, before the audit commences, the nature, scope and fees of the
external audit, areas of audit focus, and error and materiality levels.

Review, with the external auditors, representations required by elected members and senior
management, including representations as to the fraud and integrity control environment.

Review the external auditor’s management letter and management responses and inquire into
reasons for any recommendations not acted upon.

Where required, the Chair may ask a senior representative of the Office of the Auditor General to
attend meetings of the subcommittee to discuss the office’s plans, findings and other matters of
mutual interest.

Interaction with Council Controlled Organisations (CCO) and Council Controlled Trading
Organisations (CCTO):

Other committees dealing with CCO and CCTO matters may refer matters to the Komiti Iti
Ahumoni i Tararu | Audit and Risk Subcommittee for review and advice.

This subcommittee will inquire to ensure adequate processes at a governance level exist to
identify and manage risks within a CCO. Where an identified risk may impact on Council or the
Council Group, the subcommittee will also ensure that all affected entities are aware of and are
appropriately managing the risk.



Matrix of Experience, Skills and Personal Qualities

Independent

Experience, Skills and Personal Qualities Member A Member B Member C Member D .
Chairperson

The recommended combination of experience is:

. financial reporting

. broad governance experience

. familiarity with risk management
disciplines

. understanding of internal control
and assurance frameworks

e  good understanding of the roles of
internal and external audit

. local government expertise

For an “advisory-oriented” audit committee, particular emphasis should be placed on:

. Strategy

L4 Performance management

. Risk management disciplines

In determining the composition of the audit committee, the combined experience, skills, and personal qualities of audit
committee members is critical. Members should bring:

. the ability to act independently and
objectively

. the ability to ask relevant and
pertinent questions, and evaluate
the answers

e  theability to work constructively
with management to achieve
improvements

. an appreciation of the public
entity’s culture and values, and a
determination to uphold these

° a proactive approach to advising
the governing body and chief
executive on matters that
require
further attention

. business acumen

. appropriate diligence, time, effort,
and commitment

e theability to explain technical
matters in their field to other
members of the audit committee




HUTT CITY COUNCIL

KOMITI ITI AHUMONI I TURARU | AUDIT AND RISK SUBCOMMITTEE
Meeting to be held via Zoom on
Tuesday 24 September 2024 commencing at 2:00 pm

ORDER PAPER

PUBLIC BUSINESS

OPENING FORMALITIES - KARAKIA TIMATANGA

Whakataka te hau ki te uru Cease the winds from the west
Whakataka te hau ki te tonga Cease the winds from the south

Kia makinakina ki uta Let the breeze blow over the land
Kia mataratara ki tai Let the breeze blow over the ocean

E hi ake ana te atakura Let the red-tipped dawn come with a
He tio, he huka, he hau hu sharpened air.

Tihei mauri ora A touch of frost, a promise of a

glorious day.

APOLOGIES

No apologies have been received.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Generally, up to 30 minutes is set aside for public comment (three minutes per
speaker on items appearing on the agenda). Speakers may be asked questions on
the matters they raise.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATIONS

Members are reminded of the need to be vigilant to stand aside from decision
making when a conflict arises between their role as a member and any private or
other external interest they might have

HUTT CITY COUNCIL GROUP ANNUAL REPORT 2023-2024

Report No. ARSC2024/4/269 by the Corporate Planning Lead 8

CHAIRS RECOMMENDATION:

“That the recommendations contained in the report be endorsed.”



6. QUESTIONS

24 September 2024

With reference to section 32 of Standing Orders, before putting a question a
member shall endeavour to obtain the information. Questions shall be concise
and in writing and handed to the Chair prior to the commencement of the

meeting.

7. CLOSING FORMALITIES - KARAKIA WHAKAMUTUNGA

Unuhia!

Unuhia!

Unuhia i te uru-tapu-nui
Kia watea, kia mama

Te ngakau, te tinana,

te wairua i te ara takata
Koia ra e Rongo
whakairihia ake ki runga
Kia watea, kia watea!

Ae ra, kua watea!

Hau, pai marire.

Jack Kilty
Democracy Advisor

Release us from the
supreme sacredness of our
tasks

To be clear and free

in heart, body and soul in
our continuing journey
Oh Rongo, raise these
words up high so that we
be cleansed and be free,
Yes indeed, we are free!
Good and peaceful
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HUTJ/CITY Audit and Risk Subcommittee

TE AWA KAIRANGI
02 September 2024

Report no: ARSC2024/4/269

Hutt City Council Group Annual Report 2023-
2024

Purpose of Report

1. The purpose of this report is to progress the review of Council’s Group
Annual Report 2023-24. The Audit and Risk Subcommittee is asked to
endorse the Group Annual Report (attached as Appendix 1 to the report)
ahead of the Group Annual Report being considered by the Policy, Finance
and Strategy Committee and Council.

Recommendation

That the Subcommittee endorses the adoption of the Group Annual Report for
the year ended 30 June 2024 (attached as Appendix 1 to the report), subject to
satisfactory resolution of the following outstanding items:

a) completion of final design and minor editorial changes;
b) completion of the external audit and any adjustments required; and
c) receipt of final audit clearance from Audit NZ.

For the reason of meeting legislative requirements and to inform the community.

Section A - Background and legislative framework

2.  The Local Government Act 2002 requires local authorities to prepare,
complete and adopt (by resolution) an Annual Report within four months
after the end of the financial year to which it relates. The Annual Report and
a summary of the information it contains must be made publicly available
within one month after its adoption. The statutory deadline for adoption of
the Annual Report for 2023-24 is 31 October 2024.

3. There is a requirement to prepare both a Full Annual Report (FAR) and a
Summary Annual Report (SAR). Both these documents are required to be
audited, although not the full reports but rather parts of each of the FAR and
SAR. The auditor’s opinion will state exactly what pages of the FAR and
SAR have been audited. The SAR includes the front section of FAR and the
summary sections of non-financial and financial performance results.

Hutt City Council Group Annual Report 2023-2024 Page 8
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4. The final FAR must contain the Auditor-General’s (audit) report and the
SAR must contain the Auditor-General’s report on whether the summary
fairly and consistently represents the information regarding the major
matters dealt with in the Annual Report.

5. The Audit and Risk Subcommittee’s (ARSC’s) role, from the terms of
reference of the Subcommittee, is to review and monitor the integrity of the
Annual Report including statutory financial statements and any other formal
announcements relating to Council’s financial performance, focusing
particularly on compliance with accounting and legal requirements,
consistency of application of accounting policies and changes to these,
disclosures and significant adjustments resulting from the audit.

6. The Policy, Finance and Strategy Committee’s (PFSC’s) role is to monitor the
integrity of reported performance information at the completion of the
Council’s Annual Report process, together with reviewing and
recommending to Council the adoption of the Annual Report.

7. Council’s role is the adoption of the final Annual Report.

Section B — High-level process for the Group Annual Report and external
audit

8. The Group Annual Report for the year ended 30 June 2024 is attached at
Appendix 1 to the report.

9. The detailed external audit plan was presented to the ARSC on 30 April 2024
(refer to ARSC2024/2/87) as part of the "External Update - Hutt City". This
outlined the approach to be taken by Audit New Zealand and the
timelines.

10. The results of the interim external audit were reported to the ARSC on 27
August 2024 (refer toARSC2024/4/208), together with a broader update on
the Annual Report preparation. Of particular note is the asset revaluation
process for three water assets, which has encountered a range of challenges
that were reported to ARSC. Risks of delays with the completion of the
Annual Report due to the asset revaluation complexities were outlined. A
verbal update will be provided at the Audit and Risk Subcommittee on this
matter.

11. The final external audit will start on 16 September 2024, and the audited FAR
and SAR are expected to be available for Council adoption on 29 October
2024. Currently, several preliminary activities are taking place, but the
detailed onsite visits are scheduled to begin on 16 September. The statutory
deadline for completing the FAR and SAR is 31 October 2024.

12. Wellington Water Limited has advised that they expect their audit and
Annual Report to be completed in late September 2024. A verbal update will
be provided at the Audit and Risk Subcommittee on 24 September 2024 as to
the latest status of the audit and Annual Report.

Hutt City Council Group Annual Report 2023-2024 Page 9
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Table 1 details the high-level process, including the next steps. Following the
ARSC meeting, the unaudited FAR will be presented to PFS on 14 October
2024. The audited FAR and SAR will be presented to Council on 29 October

2024 for adoption.

Table 1 - High level plan for adoption of the Group Annual Report

Date 2024  |Activity Status
Jun-Jul Interim audit by Audit NZ Complete
Jul-Aug Preparation of content of Annual Report by Complete
officers
Aug - Sept [Audit clearance obtained on Annual Reports for Complete
Seaview Marina Ltd and Urban Plus Ltd
16 Sept Final Audit New Zealand audit commences. In progress
24 Sept Draft unaudited FAR presented to ARSC. Seeking Today
endorsement ahead of final audit adjustments (if
required) and minor editorial changes.
14 Oct Draft unaudited FAR presented to PFS. The
audited Annual Reports for Seaview Marina Ltd
and the Urban Plus Ltd Group will also be
resented.
29 Oct Audited FAR and SAR presented to PFS, followed
by Council decision meeting to adopt FAR and
SAR.

Risk and mitigations
Risk of error, omission and non-compliance in preparation

14. There is a risk that errors or non-compliance with legislation and accounting
standards could occur in preparing the Annual Report. To mitigate this risk,
quality assurance reviews were performed on the results and commentary.
The reviews focused on accuracy, completeness and reasonableness of
disclosures and legislative compliance.

15. External specialist advice has been sought where deemed necessary. This
included specialist support for asset revaluations from Aon New Zealand
Ltd and WSP, together with actuarial specialist advice from Eriksen Global
regarding the landfill aftercare provision.

Reviews of accuracy, completeness, and fairness

16. Several reviews of the annual report occur by officers with differing levels
and areas of involvement in reporting.

17. These reviews have been undertaken by:

e members of the project team collating the various content, including leads
from Finance, Communication and Strategy and Policy;
e key team leads and Business Unit Managers;

Hutt City Council Group Annual Report 2023-2024
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11 24 September 2024
e the Project Oversight Group; and
e the Corporate Leadership Team.

18. All the technical quality assurance reviewers who perform reviews from a
financial perspective are Chartered Accountants qualified or equivalent and
have the appropriate technical accounting skills and knowledge.

Options
19. There are no options to consider.
Consultation and engagement

20. Officers plan to deliver relevant and concise messages to the community on
publication of the Annual Report in October 2024 via Council’s website, media
release, social media, and direct email to stakeholders.

21. The FAR and SAR will be available within one month of adoption by the
Council, including publication on Council’s website, hard copies available in
key Council facilities and accompanied by public notices and social media
collateral.

Climate Change Impact and Considerations

22. The Annual Report provides an opportunity to highlight 2023-2024 climate
change responses.

Legal Considerations

23. The Local Government Act 2002 sets out the information and timing
requirements for the Annual Report. The 2023-2024 Annual Report and
Summary must be completed and adopted by 31 October 2024 and made
publicly available within one month.

Financial Considerations

24. There are no further financial considerations besides those mentioned in the
report above.

Appendices
No. | Title Page
13 Draft Annual Report 2023-24 12

Author: Wendy Botha, Corporate Planning Lead

Reviewed By: Jenny Livschitz, Group Chief Financial Officer
Reviewed By: Richard Hardie, Head of Strategy and Policy
Reviewed By: Jarred Griffiths, Director Strategy and Engagement

Approved By: Jo Miller, Chief Executive
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He mihi

Ko Te Awa Kairangi he pou herenga iwi,
he pou herenga waka.

Here mai ko te kei o t& waka ki te tumu
herenga waka o nga pae mounga kua
whakatutlria nei e te hikuroa o Ngake
Mai i Tararua ki Remutaka ki PUrehurehu,
ki Pokai Mangumangu, ki Parerahae, ki
Tirohanga, ki Tukutuku, ki Puke Tirotiro,
ki Pukeariki, e whakamarumarutia nei
Te Tatau o Te PO a Ngati Te Whiti, a Mgati
Tawhirikura, ki Pukeatua, te tuahu tapu
o Te Kahui Mounga i te wa i a Maui ki

te whakapuare i te wahanui o Te lka
Whakarau a Kutikuti Pekapeka.

lahu mai i Te Wai Manga, i @ Rua Tupua,

i a Rua Tawhito, Ko Ngake, ko Whataitai.
Ka timu nga tai o Te Wai Manga, ka pari
mai ke Te Whanganui a Tara e pokarekare
mai ana.

Ka ti a Pukeatua ki runga i nga wai e kato
ana, i a Awamutu, | a Waiwhetd, kei reira

a Archanui ki te Tangata a Ngati Puketapu,
a Te Matehou, a Ngati Hamua e tl ana, tae
noa atu ra ki nga wai tuku kiri o te pliaha

o te awa o Te Awa Kairangi.

Koia hoki te puna i heke mai ai he tangata.
E kore @ mimiti ténei puna, ka koropupi,
ka koropupil. Ko Te Awa Kairangi e rere iho
mai ana i hona putakenga i Pukemoumou
i te paemounga o Tararua ki runga i hénei
whenua, ki runga i ténei kainga, hei ahuru
mowai nga iwi.

Te Awa Kairangi is a rallying point for the
many people and the many tribal affiliations
that have made it their home.

Bind yourself to the many mountains of

this place that were born from the lashing
tail of Ngake. From Tararua to Remutaka,
to POrehurehu, to Pokai Mangumangu, to
Pareraho, to Tirechanga, to Tukutukuy, to Puke
Tirotiro, to Pukeariki, to Te Korokoro o Te
Mana which stands atop Te Tatau o Te PG
of Ngati Te Whiti and Ngati Tawhirikura, to
Pukeatua, the sacred altar of the Mountain
Clan in the time of Maui.

It was hara that the two ancient tdpuna,
Mgake and Whataitai, were summoned
fromn the depths of the fresh water lake,
tasked with prising open the mouth of the
great fish.

It is Pukeatua that stands above the waters
of Awamutu and Waiwhetd, the home of
Arohanui ki te Tangata of Ngati Puketapu,
Te Matehou, and Ngati Hamua, flowing out
to the life-giving waters at the mouth of

Te Awa Kairangi.

This is the spring that gives life to the
people. This spring which will never be
diminished, it will continue to flow, it will
continue to flourish. Te Awa Kairangi that
flows down from its source at Pukemoumou
in the Tararua ranges and over these lands
as a sheltering haven for the people.

Hutt City Council Group Annual Report 2023-2024
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He karere nd teKoromatua [Tumu

Whakarae Message from the Mayor

and Chief Executive

On Track Forewords of Mayor and CE will be combined.
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1. Tirohanga whanui - Overview
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Aratohu panui piirongo - How to

read this report

The aim of this Annual Report is to assess how we did against the goals we set

for the year.

Here’s a quick summary of the Council’s planning and reporting cycle:

10 Year Plan (or Long Term Plan) and Annual Plan work together. The 10
Year Plan outlines our purpose for the city over the next decade and
details key projects and budgets for that period. The first year of the 10
Year Plan also acts as the Annual Plan for that year.

For the two years following a 10 Year Plan, we produce a new Annual Plan
each year. Think of these as chapters two and three of the 10 Year Plan.
In both our 10 Year Plan and Annual Plan, we set goals across different
areas to ensure the Council is always aiming to improve and serve our
community effectively. In the Annual Report, we compare our set goals
with what we actually achieved during the year. This report is then audited
by the Office of the Auditor-General.

In 2021, we released our Long-Term Plan for 2021-31, aiming to create a city

where everyone can thrive. To achieve this, we identified six key priorities (see

page xx for more details).

1.

2.

3.

The first section of this Annual Report provides an overview of our
performance and key highlights from the year, organised by these six
priorities so you can see what we're doing in each area to move towards
our purpose.

The second section details our performance in each area of work and
compares our actual spending with our budgets.

The final section offers detailed financial information for the year 2023-24.
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Example of Council planning and performance monitoring cycle. Will be
designed later in the process -

Council planning and performance monitoring cycle

0 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027
Long-Terrm Plan
Long TermPan ) 20m-20m D z02e-20as @D z-20m
Annual Plan
Annual Report
Every year
Reporton LTF Repartan AP "W“:;F Reparton TP Reporton &  Reporton AP Reparton LTP
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To tatou taone - Our city

Ethnicity, Lower Hutt City, 2023

Census usually resident population, % of total
European 64.3%
Maor 19.6%
Pacific Peaples 12.2%
Asian 18.6%
Middle Eastern/Latin American/African 2.1%
Other ethnicity 1.0%
Mot elsewhere included | 0.0%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 30% 60%

Te Awa Kairangi Ki Tai Lower Hutt is a growing city with dynamic and diverse
communities. From our rich cultural heritage and beautiful landscapes to
impressive coastlines and vibrant economic sectors. Our city borders Porirua to
the north, Upper Hutt to the northeast, South Wairarapa District to the east and
Wellington to the southwest and west. It is one of nine territorial authorities in the
Wellington Region. Infographics below:

Explore Lower Hutt: A Shapshot of Our Vibrant City
Population & Housing
« Population: 114,006 (Mar-24) - Source: Sense Partners

« Census Usually Resident Population: 107,562 (2023) - Source: Census
2023, Stats NZ

« Dwellings: 42,504 (2023) — Source: Census 2023, Stats NZ
« Average House Value: $769,254 (Mar-24) - Source: Infometrics

« Average Rent: $535 per week (Mar-24) — Source: Infometrics
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Median Rent Price: $573 (Mar-24) — Source: Infometrics

Cultural Diversity

European: 64.30% (2023) - Source: Census 2023, Stats NZ
Maori: 19.60% (2023) — Source: Census 2023, Stats NZ

Pacific Peoples: 12.20% (2023) — Source: Census 2023, Stats NZ
Asian: 18.60% (2023) — Source: Census 2023, Stats NZ

Middle Eastern, Latin American, and African (MELAA): 2.10% (2023) -
Source: Census 2023, Stats NZ

Other Ethnicities: 1.00% (2023) - Source: Census 2023, Stats NZ

Economic Landscape

Top Sectors:

o Professional, Scientific, and Technical Services: 10.70% (Mar-24) -
Source: Infometrics

o Manufacturing: 9.40% (Mar-24) - Source: Infometrics

o Health Care and Social Assistance: 8.40% (Mar-24) - Source:
Infometrics

o Construction: 7.90% (Mar-24) - Source: Infometrics
o Wholesale Trade: 6.40% (Mar-24) - Source: Infometrics

o Rental, Hiring, and Real Estate Services: 6.20% (Mar-24) - Source:
Infometrics

Household Income: $142,393 (Mar-24) - Source: Infometrics

Median Household Income: $109,000 (Jul-24) - Source: Dot Loves Data
NEETSUniversity Entrance: 38% (Mar-22) — Source: Education Counts
Leaving with NCEA Level 2: 23% (Mar-22) - Source: Education Counts
Leaving with NCEA Level 1: 10% (Mar-22) - Source: Education Counts
Leaving with NCEA Level 3: 14% (Mar-22) - Source: Education Counts

Below Level 1 Qualification: 15% (Mar-22) — Source: Education Counts

Workforce

Professionals: 26.10% (Mar-24) - Source: Infometrics

Managers: 16.50% (Mar-24) - Source: Infometrics
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« Technicians and Trades Workers: 14.20% (Mar-24) — Source: Infometrics

o Clerical and Administrative Workers: 10.70% (Mar-24) - Source:
Infometrics

« Community and Personal Service Workers: 9.50% (Mar-24) — Source:
Infometrics

o Sales Workers: 9.10% (Mar-24) - Source: Infometrics

« Labourers: 8.90% (Mar-24) - Source: Infometrics

« Machinery Operators and Drivers: 5.10% (Mar-24) — Source: Infometrics
Housing Affordability

« Rental Affordability: 21% (Mar-24) - Source: Infometrics

« Housing Affordability: 5.60% (Mar-24) — Source: Infometrics

« Home Ownership: 44% (Mar-24) - Source: Infometrics
Community Services

« Public Housing Stock: 3,593 (Dec-23) — Source: Infometrics

« Households in Emergency Housing: 79 (Mar-24) — Source: Infometrics

« Housing Register Applicants: 579 (Mar-24) - Source: Infometrics
Health & Wellbeing

« Cancer Mortality Rate: 135 (Mar-24) - Source: Infometrics

« Child Mortality Rate: 226 — Source: Same as last time

« Gaming Machine Proceeds: $87.17 (Mar-24) — Source: Dot Loves Data
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Ko wai mdtou He aha ha matou

mahi - Who we are and what we do

Hutt City Council is responsible for making democratic and effective decisions in
Te Awa Kairangi ki Tai Lower Hutt.

Our duties are guided by the Local Government Act 2002, which requires us to
promote the social, economic, environmental, and cultural wellbeing of both
current and future communities. We achieve this through the services we provide
and by working with our community to develop a strategic purpose.

We support our community in various ways. We manage community facilities
and offer public services, such as libraries, neighbourhood hubs, parks, sports
grounds, swimming pools, and other reserves. We also manage rubbish and
recycling collection, wastewater treatment, emergency management, and street
maintenance.

We are continuing the futureproofing of our city through transport and resilience
projects including Te Wai Takamori o Te Awa Kairangi (formerly RiverLink),
Eastern Hutt Road, and Tupua Horo Nuku (Eastern Bays shared path).

Nga Kiwei o Te Kete
Partnership with Mana Whenua
We have a key partnership with Mana Whenua founded on Te Tiriti o Waitangi.

Te Ati Awa Taranaki Whanui ki Te Upoko o Te lka and Ngati Toa Rangatira hold
historic and territorial rights in Te Awa Kairangi ki Tai Lower Hutt. Mana Whenua
interests are represented by two marae, Te Tatau o Te P6 and Waiwhett Marae,
as well as five iwi organisations: Taranaki Whanui ki Te Upoko o Te Ika (Port
Nicholson Block Settlement) Trust, Te Rinanga o Toa Rangatira, Wellington
Tenths Trust, Palmerston North Mdori Reserve Trust, and Te Rinanganui o Te Ati
Awa ki Te Upoko o Te Ika a Maui.

We have developed Takai Here (partnership agreements) with the organisations
representing Mana Whenua and iwi Mdori in our area. These agreements follow a
covenant approach, reflect iwi plans, and align with both Council and iwi
aspirations.
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We work to include Te ao Mdaori in our policies and practices, respond to Mdori
needs and aspirations, and meet our obligations under Te Tiriti o Waitangi. We
understand that a strong partnership with Mana Whenua is crucial for a thriving
city for our people.

Update on Local Water Done Well Implementation and Regional Collaboration

In December 2023, the Government announced a new plan for managing water
services—drinking water, wastewater, and stormwater—called Local Water Done
Well.

The Government has passed new laws to establish the Local Water Done Well
framework and begin the transition to a new water services system. This new
approach aims to create sustainable and regulated water services.

Local Water Done Well is proposed to be rolled out in three stages, each with its
own legislation. It is currently in the second stage, with the Local Government
(Water Services Preliminary Arrangements) Bill having been introduced to
Parliament on 30 May.

Regional Response

One key requirement is for councils to develop plans for delivering water
services. Along with other councils, we have signed a Memorandum of
Understanding (Mou) to collaborate on a plan to meet the Government's Local
Water Done Well policy. This MoU includes the four Wellington metropolitan
councils, Greater Wellington Regional Council, and the Kapiti Coast, Horowhenua,
Carterton, South Wairarapa, and Masterton District Councils.

An Advisory Oversight Group (AOG) has been formed to oversee this regional
approach. Led by Dame Kerry Prendergast, the group includes elected members
from the 10 councils in the Wellington region and Horowhenua District, along with
iwi representatives. Our council is represented on the AOG by Mayor Campbell
Barry.

Various options are being explored, including continuing with the current service
delivery or establishing a new water services organisation with other councils in
the Wellington region.

Consultation is expected to take place in 2025 once more detailed options have
been developed.
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Ho matou whakaarotau - Our

priorities

Our Priorities

As a community, we're continuing to face significant challenges. In our last 10
Year Plan 2021-31 we identified six key priorities alongside our community to help
us tackle these challenges and achieve our purpose as a city where everyone
thrives.

(Design below - like previous Annual Report, with illustrations)

1. Investingin 2. Increasing housing 3. Caring for and
infrastructure supply protecting our
environment
4. Supporting an 5. Connecting 6. Financial
innovative, agile communities sustainability
economy and
attractive city
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Nga mahi o te tau - Our yearin

review

An overview of our performance and key highlights from the year.
537 consents for new homes

69% of the Council vehicle fleet is electric.

694,128 visits to pools

159,412 visits to museums

2,067,441. Visits to neighbourhood hubs and libraries

724,981 physical library loans

204,409 electronic library loans

Key highlights

v Completed phase one of Tupua Horo Nuku (Eastern Bay’s Shared Pathway)
and received an extra $15 million in Government funding for the project

v" Main construction phase of new Naenae Pool and Fitness Centre was
undertaken and the opening of Te Mako Naenae Community Centre

v' Re-opened Eastern Hutt Road, completing the first phases of a $27.5
million remediation project by March 2024, with continued efforts to
enhance corridor resilience.

v Housing provider CCO Urban Plus Ltd (UPL) delivered five accessible
houses and handed them over to their first Lower Hutt residents

v' Continued our significant investment in three waters infrastructure and
invested in upgrade work at the Seaview Wastewater Treatment Plant

v" Launched the new Low Carbon Acceleration Fund that will result in a
permanent step-change in emissions reduction

v Kicked off Mouri Tupu Planting for the Future, our campaign to plant 114,000
native trees and plants. We planted 33,112 plants during this financial year

v" Announced a new resilient and sustainable neighbourhood hub building
for the Moera community
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v" Four Council projects were listed as finalists for the Association of Local
Government Information Management (ALGIM) Project of the Year 2023

award
v' Won local Government website of the year award for 2023
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Investing in infrastructure

Investing in infrastructure

We are making a significant investment in infrastructure to ensure our
community can move freely, access essential services, and fully enjoy our
facilities. This includes critical road and water projects designed to secure the
long-term health and wellbeing of our city. These efforts are all about future-
proofing our community and enhancing the quality of life for everyone.

Dashboard:

- 15.8 km of pipes or pipes renewed?

- 118 km of roads and footpaths

- 115km of road rehabilitated (approx. 7,314m2) 2023-24 season
- 1,834m of road resurfaced (opprox. 25,793m2) 2023-24 sedason

We continued with construction of Tupua Horo Nuku in the Eastern Bays

In November 2023 we opened the first completed section of Tupua Horo Nuku at
Ma-koromiko between Oruamotoro (Days Bay) and Eastbourne.

In the same month we were pleased to receive confirmation of additional
Government funding of $15 million for the new seawall and shared pathway
project, which stretches 4.4km along Marine Drive between Ngau Matau (Point
Howard) and Eastbourne.

Tupua Horo Nuku when fully completed is set to provide a safe walking and
cycling connection along Marine Drive from Eastbourne to Ngau Matau (Point
Howard) and provide greater protection for the road which has already been
undermined in some sections by the ocean and extreme weather.

As well as providing this key transport route for our communities in the Eastern
bays, it will help safeguard important infrastructure under the road.
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In May design plans for Whiorau(Lowry) Bay were also certified and in June 2024
construction began in Whiorau(Lowry) Bay and the Whiorau Bird Protection Area.

We played host to the regional construction and infrastructure workforce
collaboration workshop

In October 2023 we hosted a workforce workshop with over 60 construction and
infrastructure employers, educators and regional colleagues.

This was an opportunity to bring together and create closer collaboration
between major contractors and infrastructure partners. Important discussions
were held around collective milestones and creating leadership together in
programming, and clustering work across our cities, agencies and employers.

We started work on safety improvements on Akatea Road in Korokoro.

The work will improve the sections of the road with narrow bends and poor or
non-existent footpaths, kerbing and drainage channels, making it safer for all
road users and pedestrians.

Other Highlights

e We agreed to continue to upgrade our city’s infrastructure, and this will
remain a key focus, in particular our water services and transport. Further
information is available in our 10 Year Plan.

e We replaced the Biofilters at the Seaview Wastewater Treatment Plant, the
first step to improve odour management following more planned
upgrades and improvements set to take place in 2025.

e We started work to upgrade the intersection of Boulcott Street and High
Street. The improvements will improve traffic flow and safety for all road
users in the area.

e We rolled out 13 new or improved pedestrian crossings across the city.
Enhancing the overall safety and convenience for all users and
encouraging active modes of transport such as walking, cycling and
scootering.

e We worked with the community to put new safety and accessibility
improvements in Wainuiomata using funding from the Waka Kotahi NZ
Transport Agency Streets for People fund. The improvements make it feel
safer, more inviting and accessible for residents of all ages to walk, skate,
scooter or bike through the area and to spend time in public spaces.
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Case study

[Case Study] Sourcing photo
Te Wai Takamori o Te Awa Kairangi (formerly RiverLink)

Te Wai Takamori o Te Awa Kairangi (formerly RiverLink) is a transformational
programme for Te Awa Kairangi ki Tai - Lower Hutt. It includes crucial flood
protection work, the Melling Transport Improvements, the new Melling City Link
Bridge and Lower Hutt City Centre urban revitalisation.

During the 2023-24 financial year, we worked on this programme with our
partners, New Zealand Transport Agency — Waka Kotahi, Greater Wellington
Regional Council, the delivery alliance and local Mana Whenua, Taranaki Whanui
ki Te Upoko o Te lka and Ngati Toa Rangatira. We also set up a new in-house
delivery unit (City Delivery Unit) to lead the delivery of Te Wai Takamori o Te Awa
Kairangi programme.

The scope of works undertaken in 2023-24 included:

- Upgrade works to the Mills Street stopbank between Melling Link Bridge
and north of Mills Street.

- Detailed design and appointment of contractor for the new Avalon
Skatepark.

- Announcing the revised design for the new Melling Interchange.

- Gravel extraction from Te Awa Kairangi / Hutt River, as planned
management of the riverbed.

- Removal and demolition of key sites on Daly, Pharazyn, Marsden and Mills
Streets.

- Utility and pavement investigations, including CCTV investigations into
water assets.

- Geotechnical investigations across the Te Wai Takamori o Te Awa Kairangi
site.

We are working to deliver local road and intersection improvements and
streetscaping itself, as well as the Riverbank carpark and park aspects of the
programme, which will assist in revitalising the areaq, turning the city to face the
river, and help promote the river as a key asset to deliver our purpose for the city.
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We'll also work with Te Awa Kairangi Alliance to deliver the City Link bridge linking
the city and the relocated Melling Train Station.
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Case study

[Case study — more in-depth story with photo]
Eastern Hutt Road Stabilisation Project

Introduction

The Eastern Hutt Road stabilisation project followed several landslides, which
occurred on the hillside above Eastern Hutt Road in July 2022. The slips resulted
in the partial closure of this major road, and significant disruption was
experienced by residents, businesses and others in the area. This project
became one of our biggest infrastructure projects during 2023 and into 2024
providing extra resilience to this area.

Immediately after the slips, temporary measures were put in place to protect the
road from further slips. The comprehensive remediation works that followed
included fixing three major slip sites above the road and future-proofing them
against any future slips.

Physical work on the project to improve the resilience of the Eastern Hutt Road
corridor, began in July 2023. The programme of work across three sites included
the installation of catch fencing, anchors as well as laying erosion control
matting and applying anchored shotcrete to reinforce the slope.

All parties worked during an intensive period of work to complete the project on
time. 65,0000 hours of work was recorded during the main programme. The bulk
of the work took place during March — May 2024. Many teams were involved in
this huge project which included engineers, geotech specialists, abseiling
specialists, crane operators, traffic management and many more.

The Eastern Hutt Road was fully re-opened in March 2024 marking the
completion of this part of the stabilisation project. The work carried out so far
provides on-going resilience to the area and future-proofing against future slips.
This crucial transport corridor is more resilient as a result of this project.

By numbers:

e Over 1500 metres were drilled into the slip face with 532 total anchors
placed
e 26 Truck loads of shotcrete was installed over an area of 260m3
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¢ 1950 cubic metres of erosion control matting was installed
e 68.5m of three-metre high catch fence was installed beside the road

Weather related challenges are not going away and we are dedicated to
providing a more resilient city. Investing and enhancing our infrastructure
resilience is a core priority.
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Hei dhuru mowai mo te katoa -

Increasing our housing supply

Increasing housing supply

The Council is committed to proactively planning for the city's growth, increasing
the housing supply, and working with organisations to ensure every resident has
a warm, safe, and dry home. We also work closely with our CCO Urban Plus Ltd
(UPL) to expand housing options on offer to our residents.

We voted to accept independent recommendations on housing intensification

In August 2023 Hutt City Council voted unanimously for Government-mandated
changes to allow higher and denser housing, particularly around transport hubs.

Following a public hearing earlier in 2023, an independent panel delivered
recommended decisions to Hutt City Council for Plan Change 56. Enabling
Intensification in Residential and Commercial Areas.

The changes mean that as a city we can adapt to a growing population and
develop and build good quality housing that we need for our communities.

We were part of the new Hutt Central Regeneration City Steering Group

A new Steering Group was established, with the aim of facilitating favourable
housing outcomes within Lower Hutt. Its purpose was to provide a unified
approach among central and local government bodies, as well as key partners.
Representatives on the Steering Group include those from Ministry of Housing
and Urban Development, Kainga Ora, Mana Whenua, NZ Transport Agency Waka
Kotahi, Wellington Water, Te Whatu Ora Health NZ, Ministry of Education, Greater
Wellington Regional Council, WRLC and HVCC.

Our progress on housing delivery in the Infrastructure Acceleration Fund (IAF)
areq, central city and valley floor, has been noted at the Steering Group's
discussions. Through our IAF Housing Outcomes Agreement with the Crown,
Council must facilitate the delivery of 3,520 additional dwellings in the Valley
Floor by end of 2035. Our progress of 654 dwellings in less than two years means
that we are already nearly 20% towards the target.

We released a draft of our District Plan in late 2023
The District Plan is our rulebook for land use and development across the city
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and this is the first top-to-bottom review since 2004. Public feedback on the
draft is being incorporated into a proposed plan for a future consultation.

We issued building consents for 537 new homes over the past year

Our city continues to change, with higher density housing and more complex
multi-unit developments being built. This will produce more housing, and with
increased options for our residents, which is positive for the community. Higher
density consent applications are complicated and require more time, input and
expertise which has made for a busy year for the consenting team.

We confirmed that 45 apprentices worked on Urban Plus housing projects

Urban Plus Ltd (UPL), our social housing development arm of Hutt City Council,
has overseen the completion of housing projects across the city. This boosts the
city’s housing stock and apprenticeship opportunities are also created. In May
2024 it was announced that 45 apprentices were working on Urban Plus projects
whom are undertaking apprenticeships in a range of occupations including
electricians, plumbers, builders, painters and plasterers. Apprentices are sourced
to work on projects through a variety of ways including an established
relationship with Petone based tertiary institution WelTec.
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Case study

Urban Plus adds five accessible units to its portfolio

At Hutt City Council we aim to deliver good quality housing through our CCO
Urban Plus Ltd (UPL).

We work closely with UPL to create more inclusive housing options for our
community. We were pleased to have five accessible-designed units in Petone
completed on time and under budget in June 2024.

The high-quality units at 17 Britannia Street, are all part of a carefully considered
infill project that are situated at the rear of an existing apartment block designed
and built to 4-Star Lifemark Standards. The Homestar rated homes ensure a
healthier, warmer, drier, and more comfortable home that uses less power and
water than a similar home built to the minimum standard of the New Zealand
Building Code.

All units were tenanted on completion and are all specifically designed to meet
the requirements of wheelchair users. Each unit has level entry doorways,
wheelchair access under the kitchen benches and bathrooms which have fold
down shower seats and grab rails.

This development is a good start in terms of adding new accessibility options for
our community. Urban Plus aims to continue its growth as well as provide and
deliver these housing options to other like-minded organisations such as
Community Housing Providers.
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Tiaki taiao - Caring for and

protecting our environment

Working with our communities to meet the challenges of a changing climate and
our goal to become carbon zero by 2050.

Dashboard:

- 69 electric vehicle charging points across the city

- 5,134 tonnes of recycling collected

- 22,543 tonnes of kerbside waste collected and taken to landfill

- 5 organisations supported through the Low Carbon Acceleration Fund

We kicked off Mouri Tupu: Planting for the Future

Mouri Tupu is a community campaign to plant 114,000 native trees and plants
across Lower Hutt and inspire citizens to pick up a spade and join in with the
initiative.

It will deliver Mayor Campbell Barry’s 2022 campaign pledge to plant one native
tree or plant for every citizen of Te Awa Kairangi ki Tai Lower Hutt.

Council, along with community organisations, have planted 33,112 plants at the
end of this financial year.

The campaign was launched with a planting event at East Harbour Kindergarten
in April. We formed a partnership with Mitre 10 Wellington who supplied
gardening gloves, trowels, gift cards and BBQ supplies for our planting events
and giveaways.

During the planting season in July, we gave 10,000 plants to community
organisations to plant in places like Waiwhetd Stream and Petone Beach. We
also planted another 10,000 in reserves and sports grounds in Moeraq,
Koraunui/Stokes Valley and Wainuiomata, and were joined by Arakura Primary
School students at Arakura Park.
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Mouri Tupu is one way we are delivering on our Indigenous Biodiversity Strategy,
in particular the goals of protecting and restoring indigenous species and their

habitats and connecting our community with nature.

We invited the community to nominate significant trees deserving protection
As part of the District Plan review, we asked residents to identify special trees in
their neighbourhood to be assessed for protection with the landowner's
agreement. An arborist is assessing trees to add to the 140 significant trees
already on record that make a distinctive contribution to a community's identity
or history.

We diverted waste from city held events as part of our waste minimisation
programme

From July 2023 to June 2024, out of 10,605 kg of waste generated from five events
across our city, 8,586.80 kg was successfully diverted through composting or
recycling. This was achieved with the assistance of external waste management
providers, including Nonstop Solutions and Closed Loop.

We introduced a new voucher for Silverstream Landfill Transfer Station

We encouraged people visiting the landfill transfer station to separate their load
out and receive a discount on recyclable or reusable items weighing over 20kg.
In June 2024, the first month of use, 450 people took up the offer and diverted 27
tonnes from going to landfill.

Other Highlights:

- We refreshed the Too Good to Waste website by adding more recycling
tips and tricks, collection calendars, free resources and activities just for
tamariki.

- We continued our education campaign on kerbside recycling
contamination.

- We increased the emergency stored water capacity in the city to 130,600L
through the sale of 200L water tanks at our neighbourhood hubs.

- We designed a Waste Minimisation Plan to help identify likely waste and
how it can be reduced, with the goal of less waste going to landfill.
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Case study

Case Study (sourcing photography)
We green-lit the new Low Carbon Acceleration Fund

The Low Carbon Acceleration Fund offers up to 50% co-funding for eligible
projects that will reduce carbon emissions in Te Awa Kairangi ki Tai Lower
Hutt, as we progress towards a 50% emissions reduction by 2030, and the city
becoming net zero by 2050.

In May 2024 five organisations with a keen eye for reducing their emissions
were given the green light on their reduction initiatives. The Low Carbon
Acceleration Fund was available to any eligible legal entity such as a
business, charity, incorporated society or trust, provided that the project is
being implemented in Te Awa Kairangi Ki Tai Lower Hutt.

$160,000 was available in the first round of funding, with a maximum of
$40,000 for each applicant. This is the first round of a new fund established by
Council to help deliver on its climate change commitments and support our
city to decarbonise. This round was open 15 February - 14 March 2024.

The five successful applicants included Y Central, Wesley (Wellington Mission
Incorporoted) Rata Village Naenae, He Puawau Trust, Rudolf Steiner School
Trust and Youth Inspire.

At Council we are proud to support organisations like these who are clearly
aware of their carbon footprint and want to really engage with emissions
reduction in a meaningful way.

Funding organisations in such a way is enabling positive change for both the
climate and the community.

The fund is set to run every year and the community is encouraged to look out
for future rounds in 2025 and beyond.

Hutt City Council earns carbon credits under the Emissions Trading Scheme
for forests in some of its reserves. The units can be sold, and the revenue can
be used to invest in carbon reduction opportunities. To ensure that the Low
Carbon Acceleration Fund is cost neutral to Council, the financial envelope of
the Low Carbon Acceleration Fund for each round is based on the number of
credits earned in the previous year.
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Taunaki ohanga auaha, tdone
whakapoapoa - Supporting an
innovative, agile economy and

attractive city

Investing to drive economic growth, and harnessing the talents of businss,
education, research, and science communities in Te Awa Kairangi ki Tai Lower
Hutt to make our city an attractive place to work and invest.

We supported local businesses to connect, collaborate and innovate

During the year there have been various business events including supporting
Love Wainuiomata and Hutt Valley Chamber of Commerce to champion local
industry and business opportunities. We also co-funded a Future of Hutt Valley
Business project. The project looked at a ten year business vision for the Hutt
Valley and actions that Council, the business community and agencies can take
together to achieve it. Council also supported the creation of ten vibrant
community events, each celebrating the spirit of Matariki Puanga.

We tripled the audience of our digital Lower Hutt tourism promotions

We improved social media in the business sector. Reaching a combined 2.4
million users through the promotion of local businesses and experiences on our
HuttValleyNZ social media channels and digital advertising, helping to showcase
local businesses and their products and services.

We won the 2023 local government award for website of the year

We came out on top following an annual audit by All of Local Government
Information Management of websites from 78 councils (11 Regional Councils and
67 Territorial Authorities) across the country and two council-controlled
organisations.

Websites are assessed and rated based on accessibility, content quality
assurance, searchability, performance, response time, and availability.

We appointed an independent panel to assist with our Representation Review
We've been reviewing how our communities are represented locally. This is
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called a representation review, and under the law we’re required to do this at
least once every six years.

In July 2023 we appointed an independent panel to engage with communities of
interest in the city to review representation arrangements to ensure that
communities are fairly and effectively represented by Council. The independent
panel undertook a broad engagement and using this made recommendations
to Council about how our community could be best represented by Council

We decided to establish Maori Wards

On 21 November 2023, Council resolved, in accordance with the Act, that at least
one Mdori ward is to be established for the 2025 elections. This decision is not
appealable to the Local Government Commission. This meant that the
representation review needs to determine how many Mdori wards there will be,
the number of members for these wards, the ward boundaries, and the ward
names.

We reinstalled the region’s biggest sculpture

After a temporary leave of about 16 months, the iconic Lightwing sculpture by
Andrew Thomas, was reinstalled at the Seaview roundabout in September 2023.
It was dismantled and moved to enable the duplication of a new wastewater
pipeline. The region’s biggest sculpture is a graceful steel artwork originally built
and installed by local firms in 2018.
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Tadhono hapori - Connecting

communities

Investing to connect and neighbourhoods and communities so they can thrive
and remain safe, connected, healthy, inclusive, and resilient.

Dashboard:

- 694,128 visits to pools

- 159,412 visits to museums

- 2,081,503 visits to neighbourhood hubs and libraries

- 724,981 physical library loans

- 204,409 digital library loans

- 28l reserves totalling 2,918ha

- 55 playgrounds (5 had safety upgrades but nothing speciall)

We celebrated the progress of Naenae Pool construction

The construction of the new Naenae Pool and Fitness Centre has made immense
progress during this financial year.

Over the course of the year, we completed the structural frame and roof;
enclosed the frame with wall panels and blockwork and installed mechanical
and electrical equipment. Additionally, the main pool tanks have been installed
and lined. A moveable pool floor will enable us to operate one end of variable
depths, and our two bulkheads can create different zones for multiple activities.
We've also installed two zoom tubes with access tower that will provide lots of
excitement for everyone who uses it.

The project is on schedule to open later in 2024, on budget and with a target of
five (5) GreenStar rating. 80% of surplus construction waste that would normally
go to fill has also been recycled.

Making swimming and council pool facilities more accessible has been a priority,
and when Naenae pool opens in the next financial year it will also mark the start
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of free swimming lessons for under 10s when accompanied by an adult with a
community services card.

New designs for the Walter Mildenhall Park were also released, designed in
collaboration with the Naenae Community Advisory Group and wider
community. The park is situated by the new pool and fitness centre and is an
important part of the wider project enhancing and developing the surrounding
urban environment. There was support for activities such as play spaces, BBQ
areas, picnic spots, wheeled activities, gardens, leisure activities and artistic
displays.

We finalised Te Herenga Kairangi, our Mdori strategy

Following consultation with Mana Whenua and some hapori Maori (M&ori
communities), we approved Te Herenga Kairangi. This strategy aspires to bring
together all our work that has both direct or broader outcomes for Maori. Te
Herenga Kairangi speaks to The Interwoven Ambition to Thrive within our city and
expands on our commitment to partnership under Te Tiriti o Waitangi.

Te Herenga Kairangi brings together principles, outcomes and actions to focus
on. We are committed to working together on shared goals to improve the
wellbeing of whdnau, anchored in connection between people, place and
environment.

We confirmed plans for the new Moera Neighbourhood Hub

In May 2024 we were pleased to announce that locally owned and operated
Niche Modular Construction Ltd had been awarded the contract to build the new
Moerd Neighbourhood Hub.

Located on the existing Moera library site, the hub will provide a vibrant
community space for our community to connect, learn and play. The facility is
set to be a sustainable, relocatable, purpose-built community building featuring
an open plan space with access to vital library services.

We approved a Rangatahi Action Plan

Rangatahi [ young people have a big role to play in making our city better. We
are committed to educating and engaging rangatahi in Council matters, to
make sure that their voice informs decision making. In particular, our focus is on
the period between childhood and adult age — ages 12-24 years old.

Signed off in April 2024, the new Rangatahi Action Plan, shows our commitment
to educating and engaging with young people, setting clear goals and actions.
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The actions will enable rangatahi to share their ideas and opinions more easily,
so they can better influence what happens in Te Awa Kairangi Ki Tai Lower Hutt.

We ran our annual Resident Satisfaction Survey 2023-24

The Resident Satisfaction Survey is an annual survey undertaken by our Research
and Evaluation Team. The survey asks a sample of Lower Hutt residents about
their engagement and satisfaction with the Council’s provision and delivery of
services and Council-maintained facilities and spaces. It is a snapshot of
residents’ perceptions at one point in time. The survey ran from March 15 to April
25 2023, with 1,912 valid responses received. The information is useful in Council’s
future planning and priority setting.

We ran the long-standing summer reading challenge

Alongside Upper Hutt City Council we ran our long-standing summer reading
challenge designed to support young readers. The programme encourages
literacy and a love of reading among our community .

Across all age groups covering The Little Read, The Big Read and The Even Bigger
Read 1092 entries were submitted, with 3759 books read and 4873 activities
completed, across our Hutt City Libraries.

The challenge has been running in Lower Hutt for over 10 years and has been
popular for families to engage with during the summer break. In addition, more
than 104 tamariki took part in a special lego launch event at the start of the
initiative — The Big Build — at seven of our Hutt City Neighbourhood Hubs.

We worked on our 10 Year Plan 2024-2034 - Taking the next steps

The 10 Year Plan, also known as the Long Term Plan (LTP), is council's key
strategic document. It sets out our priorities for the next 10 years, including what
we will do, how much it will cost and how we will fund it. It's reviewed every three
years to make sure it is still relevant and accurate.

The last year saw us work hard on preparing all the information and
documentation for our 10 Year Plan.

This project had one of our most successful community engagements of this
type to date, with more than 1,700 people taking the time to provide a
submission. We had more than 100 people speak in our Council Chambers for the
hearings. The final 10 Year Plan was signed off in June 2024.
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We ran many road safety initiatives across our city

We ran two Road Code courses for people whose first language is not English.
Reaching 31 people who were supported to get a driver's license and enhancing
their confidence in driving our local roads. We supported Free Ride with fix up 227
bikes for the community. Creating better access and awareness of cycling to
ffund.

We also ran bike fix-ups with 11 other schools across our community. Supporting
368 kids to have safe bikes and scooters. In addition, we continued to run Road
Patrol training with schools. This year we reached 44 schools and 905 tamariki.
Improving road safety confidence and leadership and encouraging our kids to
share the road safety message with the whanau and community.

12 driver licensing courses were also held for rangatahi with Youth Inspire. 179
people earned their learner’s licenses, and several also passed their restricted
licenses through Youth Inspire., enhancing their independence and confidence,
through road safety and responsible driving education.

Other Highlights

e We celebrated the 50™ anniversary of Eastbourne Library at Eastbourne
neighbourhood hub on 20 March 2024, with staff and the community
present.

¢ We upgraded to the SOLUS Library app in February, expanding its listings to
include events and programmes in and around our neighbourhood hubs.

¢ We made postal services available from the Petone neighbourhood hub,
filling in a gap for a much-needed community service.

e We ran 12 car seat clinics from our Neighbourhood Hubs. Ensuring more
than 100 people have correctly fitted seats for their tamariki by reducing
installation errors and creating long-term safety benefits through
education.
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Case study

Te Mako Naenae Community Centre opens

We celebrated the opening of Te Mako, the new Naenae Community Centre on
29 June 2024. This marked a key milestone project as part of the Naenae
development programme.

Te Mako will become a key place for the community to work, play, learn and
belong. It's the first of three major facilities being developed to revitalise Naenae.
The construction of the Naenae Pool and Fitness Centre is progressing smoothly
and is set to open later in 2024. Once completed, attention will shift to
remodelling Walter Mildenhall Park. Together with the ongoing updates to the
Community Centre, these projects represent a trifecta of transformation for
Naenae, promising to rejuvenate the area and enhance its recreational and
community facilities.

TEAM Naenae Trust has moved into the former Post Office building and is running
the new Te Mako facility, as per the agreement with Hutt City Council.

The building, with its distinctive clock tower, opened in 1959 and has been
earthquake strengthened and remodelled for its new use as a community
centre.

It features the recreation of a mural designed by artist Guy Ngan for the original
Hillary Court Post Office, as well as carved timber pieces of local artist Tiaki Dahm
(Te Ati Awa) and tukutuku inspired metal panels by Kereama Taepa (Te Ati Awa
and Te Arawa).

The community has already started to embrace this new facility which includes
a community kitchen, flexible open plan spaces and shared office styled meeting
rooms.

The community centre was designed in consultation with the community and will
be a place where the community can gather, connect, access services and take
part in programmes and events.
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Whakauka ahumoni - Financial

sustainability

We're investing in a financially sustainable and prudent way that ensures we are
carefully managing our finances to deliver on our community’s expectations.
Being accountable to residents and ratepayers for the management of our
finances, both in the short term and the long term, is a key responsibility of
Council. This section aims to provide a brief overview to help you understand our
finances. In particular, it shows where we have spent the money that we have

received and how we have invested for the future of our city.
our financial strategy

Council’s financial strategy is based on important principles that provide the
foundation for prudent sustainable financial management. These principles can

be summarised as:

» Affordability of rates

« Achieving a balanced operating budget and ensuring that everyday costs
are paid for from everyday income

e Maintaining prudent borrowing levels

e Achieving a balanced operating budget on a forecast basis and ensuring
that everyday costs are paid for from everyday income

» Delivering services effectively and efficiently
e Strengthening council’s financial position in the long-term

The financial strategy focuses on strong fiscal management while addressing
growing demands for increased capital investment in core infrastructure assets.
The Financial Strategy can be read in full in the Long-Term Plan 2024-2034,
available on our website. It sets limits on the amount of debt we can take on

compared to revenue (the net debt to revenue ratio). It also forecasts net debt
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(the money we owe lenders, less cash) and when we will balance the budget.

The council budgets are balanced when everyday revenue pays for everyday

expenses.
Investment in infrastructure

Te Awa Kairangi ki Tai Lower Hutt is projected to continue growing, demanding
robust infrastructure to support this expansion. Our transport and water services
network, libraries, and playgrounds are all crucial to this development.
Additionally, many of our three waters network assets are ageing and require
replacement. By striking the right balance in our investments, we aim to ensure

sustainable growth and enhance the quality of life for our residents.

This year, we have made progress in improving the transport network, expanding
and future-proofing our water services system, and protecting and restoring
parks and reserves. We also made progress in renewing council facilities for
residents to enjoy. In 2023-24, Council’'s total capital investment was $176 million,
compared to a budget of $226 million in the Annual Plan. Including investments
by Urban Plus Ltd, the total capital investment was $178 million, an increase from
$159 million in 2022-23. This $19 million increase reflects a continued ramp-up in

our capital investment program to meet the objectives of the 10-Year Plan (see

graph 1).
Some of our key highlights and spend for the year were:

e $74 million on Three Waters Infrastructure against a budget of $77 million.
This includes $61 million for a range of renewal projects.

¢ $22 million on the New Naenae Pool and Fitness Centre which is a
continuation of work on a significant community facility.

e $43 million on Transport Projects includes $9 million for transport renewals
and $34 million for capital improvement and growth projects. These will
enhance connectivity and promote sustainable transport options, with
projects such as the Tupua Horo Nuku (Eastern Bays Shared Path), Eastern
Hutt Road resilience and the Micromobility Programme.

e $12 million on RiverLink which is progressing with our partners.
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e $9 million for design and construction of the next phase of Silverstream
landfill.

e $6 million on Parks and Reserves Projects includes the new cemetery
development in Akatarawa road, reserve development projects,
playgrounds, and various parks building renewals.

e $3.8 million on Naenae Town Centre improvements which is an investment

in the development of an important community hub.

Our investment plans have faced challenges due to the timing of decisions

around the changing government priorities. Key areas of underspend in 2023-
24* mainly related to slow down of a range of transport projects as we wait for
the outcome of government funding decisions to progress multi-year projects,

and Riverlink as we progress decisions with our Alliance partners.
*Refer to the Activity statements under Section 2 of this report for detailed spend and budgets for these projects.

Graph 1: Council capital investment five-year trend

$178
$157

™

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
u Community Facilities, Parks and Reserves u Urban PLus Limited
B Solid Waste = Three Waters
u Transport u Other

Graph 2: Council net debt
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Prudent management of debt

We strategically use debt to finance long-term capital investments, spreading
the cost across the generations that will benefit from these assets. Our borrowing
is guided by a strict limit, maintaining a net debt to revenue ratio of 250%. This

ensures that our debt remains manageable and affordable.

In 2023-24, Council's net debt increased by $126 million, reaching $433 million
(refer to Graph 2), which is 152% of our revenue. This increase is higher than our
planned net debt of $391 million in the Annual Plan mainly due to capital delivery
being higher than the assumed 75% level, together with timing and cashflow
differences across a range of areas such as subsidies and grants not received in
line with the plan. Over the next five years, we anticipate our net debt to revenue
ratio will rise to a peak of approximately 216% as we significantly invest in

essential infrastructure, including water services.
Credit rating

In August 2024, Standard and Poor’s Credit Rating Agency (S&P) lowered Hutt
City Council’s long term credit rating one notch from AA to AA-, with the rating
outlook maintained at a “negative” outlook. This follows similar credit rating
downgrades for other councils across New Zealand. The S&P report outlined

challenges faced by councils, which included limited revenue streams, high
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infrastructure responsibilities and increasing debt levels. The downgrade in our

credit rating will increase our cost of borrowings going forward.
Revenue

We fund our services and operations through a mix of rates and non-rates
revenue. Like all councils, we rely heavily on rates as a primary income stream
(see Graph 3). For the 2023-24 fiscal year, total group revenue was $298 million
(excluding revenue from the revaluation of financial instruments) and is trending
upwards (see Graph 4). Rates revenue, amounting to $156 million, represents just
over half of our total revenue at the group level. This reflects a $16.2 million
increase from the previous year, following the rates revenue increase approved

by Council to fund our services.

Subsidy and grant revenue was $19.6 million lower than budgeted. This shortfall
is primarily due to lower than planned achievement of the Council’s capital
programme, resulting in decreased subsidy and grant revenue. Fees and
charges recovery was higher than budget by $1.7 million due to fee changes
implemented through the Annual Plan 2023-24 across a range of activity areas

mainly due to activity volumes being higher than anticipated.

Graph 3: Group revenue by source in 2023-24
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Graph 4: Group five-year revenue trend - excluding gains on the revaluation of

financial instruments
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Our operating expenditure covers the costs of delivering our day-to-day
services, including paying our staff, maintaining our assets, and providing a wide
range of community services and support. For 2023-24, total group costs were
$279 million (excluding losses on revaluation of financial instruments). Graphs 5
and 6 illustrate how spending is distributed across different services and the

spending trend over the past five years.

Council’'s operating costs exceeded the budget by $4.6 million. This overspend is

primarily due to:

¢ Higher resourcing and compliance costs to process consent applications
received and maintain our International Accreditation New Zealand (IANZ)
accreditation.

e Roading repairs and maintenance costs were higher due to contract
renewals with a number of contracts being re-tendered.

e Higher cost of interest which is partially offset by interest income.

Graph 5: Group expenditure by source in 2023-24

= Employee costs
u Other expenses
Finance costs

= Depreciation and amortisation
expenses

Graph 6: Group five-year expenditure trend — excluding losses on revaluation

of financial instruments
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Balanced operating budget

An important part of our financial strategy is maintaining a balanced operating
budget. This means that our everyday costs are covered by our everyday
income, ensuring that operating expenses are paid for by operating revenue. We
want to avoid taking on debt to cover everyday expenses, and reserve

borrowings for infrastructure investments instead.

Our 10-Year Plan outlines our method for assessing whether we achieve a
balanced operating budget, which has been reviewed and updated through the
Long term Plan 2024-34. Achieving a balanced operating budget is essential for
the long-term sustainability of Council services, but it must be balanced against
the significant capital investment requirements. To ensure affordability for
ratepayers, Council has agreed to gradually move towards a balanced
operating budget over several years. According to the latest Long Term Plan
2024-34, we are forecasting to achieve a balanced operating budget by 2028-
29.

In the 2023-24 fiscal year, our balanced operating budget result was a deficit of
$27 million, which was $4.6 million better than the budgeted deficit of $31.6

million. Graph 7 illustrates the actual trend to date and the future forecast.

Graph 7: Council Balanced operating budget* trend
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*Council meets the legislative balanced budget requirement as defined in s100 of the Local Government Act 2002. The
legislative calculation includes capital grants and subsidies which can only be applied to capital projects and cannot be
used to fund everyday operational costs over the period. As Council receives significant capital grants and subsidies, the
legislative calculation makes it appear that there is more income available to meet everyday operational costs than there
actually is. Therefore, we have excluded capital improvement subsidies and capital grants from the graph to only show the
projected operating balanced budget for everyday operational income and costs.
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Ki hea tohaina ai haku reti - Where

will my rates be spent

Here is where your rates
will be spent over the next
10 years:

$ $0.40 $1.02 $1.82 $1.82 $2.13 $2.38 $3.12
0.12 $0. .

- E
11 11 =
St e, € 0o - o :‘ T ——
Recreation City Sustainability Road Mussums Halls and Consents and Libraries
programmes governance engagement’ maintenance venues regulatory
and corporate and strest
services cleaning

$12.90

$8.48
$5.32 $5.38 $5.44 $5.78

$46.71 — Water Services
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Nga whakatau me nga whakapae o te kawe ratonga
- Service performance judgements and

assumptions

PBE FRS 48 Service Performance Reporting Standard Introduction

Council is responsible for democratic and effective decision making in Te Awa Kairangi ki Tai Lower Hutt. Council is also
bound by the Local Government Act 2002 to promote the social, economic, environmental, and cultural wellbeing of the
city’s current and future communities.

You can find more information on page number xx-xx in this Annual Report.

How Council selects performance measures

In the Council’s 10-year plan, significant steps have been taken to evaluate their performance in various ways. This
evaluation involves summarising overall performance, assessing the effectiveness of different activities, and providing
yearly reports.

One major decision for the Council is ensuring that the goals set for our services align with the criteria used to gauge
our performance. Council closely examines how these goals and measurements align to ensure that the selected
measurements truly reflect the quality of services within the community.
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Council don't make these decisions in isolation. They seek input and feedback from people in our community, including
residents, those who pay local rates, local boards, and other communities. They consider this input about our services
and how to measure their quality. This feedback is collected during the Long-Term Plan, Annual Plan consultation
process and through annual Resident Satisfaction Surveys.

The Local Government Act (2002) prescribes specific rules that require standard measurements for different types of
activities. This allows people to compare services across Council. Council also takes advice from the Department of Internal
Affairs (DIA) on how to measure certain things following specific guidelines, (such as processing a certain percentage of
building permits and resource consents within 20 days). These decisions are essential for ensuring that our method of
assessing our services aligns with community preferences, our objectives, and the law.

In addition to the selection of performance measurements, Council also makes decisions about how they measure,
compile, and present information about the quality of our services. They have a consistent way of reviewing and
selecting performance measures. This method looks at why Councils are spending the money they receive now and
what they aim to accomplish with it. It helps determine performance measures. They check each measure using
certain rules that make sense and show our progress well.

Council have taken steps to guarantee that these performance measures sufficiently contribute to tracking our progress in
achieving the objectives outlined in the 10 Year Plan. The Council’s Service Performance Indicators are found in the “Our
Performance” section.

Resident satisfaction surveys

Council uses surveys to help us understand what customers, local residents, and the community think about their
services. They are different from surveys that only ask if people are happy with our specific services. Creating these
surveys is a meticulous process. Skilled professionals, craft them using the most effective survey methods. Council
ensures that the questions are straightforward, avoiding any bias that might influence people’s responses. In situations
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where it's crucial to maintain complete fairness, Council collaborates with impartial organisations to conduct the
surveys.

The insights gained from these surveys serve enhance our procedures and making our services even better in the times
ahead. Council takes great care in selecting the individuals to participate in our surveys, aiming for a diverse
representation that closely mirrors the community of Te Awa Kairangi ki Tai Lower Hutt. It may make slight adjustments
to survey results to ensure accurate reflection of the characteristics of the targeted groups. Additionally, when
applicable, they employ advanced statistical techniques to assess the significance of survey findings. In cases where
the results exhibit uncertainty due to low response rates, Council is transparent in communicating this to ensure full
awareness among their audience.

Council uses a number of expert survey techniques to make sure their surveys are as good as they can be. For example,
surveys about their services are done more frequently because they want to keep improving their services.

Surveys seeking general opinions are done once a year to get an overall picture of what people think at that particular
time. Council also runs surveys with the general population, like the Quality of Life survey, to find out what people think
about life in Te Awa Kairangi ki Tai Lower Hutt.

These surveys see the effectiveness of how services are and how they impact people’s lives. These surveys help
understand how well services are performing and give an idea on how to make them better. It helps to make good
decisions based on real information from the community.

How Council report on performance measures and results

The year-end results for performance measures are reported in annual reports. Results are reported in a table under
the heading Key Performance Indicators for each activity area. Comparative results are provided for the prior year to
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give a comparison at a similar point in time and show trends. Where a standard for a performance measure has not
been met, or there is a significant variance, an explanation is included.

External implications for statements about performance

The introduction of the standard brings more rigorous requirements for reporting service performance to enhance
accountability and decision making. External factors beyond an entity’s control, such as government policy changes,
travel restrictions, and economic conditions, can influence service performance results.

In 2010, the Local Government Act 2002 was amended to require the Secretary for Local Government to make rules
specifying non-financial performance measures for local authorities to use when reporting to their communities. All
councils are required to use a standard set of performance measures across five activity areas — stormwater drainage,
sewerage, flood protection, water supply and the provision for footpath and roads -- when reporting to their
communities.

Hutt City Council utilises non-financial Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) based on the 2024-2034 10 Year Plan,
ensuring alignment with Government rules and Council’s priorities and expectations for performance improvement.
These KPI's measure outcomes directly controllable by the Council.

PBE FRS 48 encourages presentation on clear and meaningful service performance information alongside financial
statements, emphasising the application of qualitative characteristics and constraints in reporting. Reporting
consistency and the disclosure of significant judgements affecting performance information are critical aspects of the
Standard. HCC'’s impact assessment highlights expected changes and required disclosures due to these new reporting
standards.

Disclosure of key judgements for 2023-24

In our previous annual reports, Council not only included disclosures about Key Performance Indicators (KPIs), but they
also provided additional information on non-financial matters. This included details about the number of complaints
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received regarding water supply, wastewater, and stormwater KPIs, which were assessed by external auditors. Council
also addresses concerns related to the reliability of the water supply, particularly regarding the percentage of water
loss.

The report emphasised the Government’s Three Waters Reform programme and discussed uncertainties related to
measuring greenhouse gas emissions. Council continues these disclosures and have included other important
judgments and recommendations from auditors. This involves sharing information about our reasoning behind
selecting specific KPIs, among other relevant matters.

Entities share the important decisions they make when reporting on their performance according to specific rules.
Several factors determine when these decisions are shared, including how well the performance information aligns with
the entity’s goals and strategies, its internal consistency, and the level of freedom the entity possesses in selecting and
presenting this information.

Other factors include the influence of certain attributes, such as importance and cost, and how user input affects the
reporting. The entity also explains the decisions made when comparing past information or describing various
elements and how they select measures and present their performance data.

Statement of compliance

This report of the Hutt City Council has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the LGA which includes
the requirement to comply with New Zealand generally accepted accounting practice (NZ GAAP).

The Hutt City Council service performance report asset out on pages xx to xx, xx to xxx and xxx has been prepared in
accordance with the Tier 1 PBE financial reporting standards, which have been applied consistently throughout the
period and complies with PBE financial reporting standards.
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Whakarapopoto tataritanga - Our performance at a

glance

47 were achieved

36 did not achieve the targets

3 measures could not be reported on
Water Management

The Council aimed for 100% compliance with bacteria standards but fell short due to new regulations affecting the
Waterloo Treatment Plant. Protozoal compliance, however, was fully achieved. Complaints about the water supply rose
to 31.7 per 1,000 connections, surpassing the target of 20. Resident satisfaction dropped to 57% due to poor
communication during water outages. Urgent callout attendance averaged 101 minutes, exceeding the 90-minute
target due to aging infrastructure, though urgent issues were resolved within 4.6 hours. Non-urgent callout times were

191 hours, meeting the target by resolving within 16 working days. Data on water consumption and loss is still pending.

In wastewater management, the Council maintained a low rate of dry weather overflows at 1.7 per 1,000 connections,

well below the target of 20. Complaints were also low at 24.1 per 1,000 connections. Despite this, resident satisfaction fell
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Nga whakatau me nga whakapae o te kawe ratonga
- Service performance judgements and

assumptions

PBE FRS 48 Service Performance Reporting Standard Introduction

Council is responsible for democratic and effective decision making in Te Awa Kairangi ki Tai Lower Hutt. Council is also
bound by the Local Government Act 2002 to promote the social, economic, environmental, and cultural wellbeing of the
city’s current and future communities.

You can find more information on page number xx-xx in this Annual Report.

How Council selects performance measures

In the Council’s 10-year plan, significant steps have been taken to evaluate their performance in various ways. This
evaluation involves summarising overall performance, assessing the effectiveness of different activities, and providing
yearly reports.

One major decision for the Council is ensuring that the goals set for our services align with the criteria used to gauge
our performance. Council closely examines how these goals and measurements align to ensure that the selected
measurements truly reflect the quality of services within the community.
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Council don't make these decisions in isolation. They seek input and feedback from people in our community, including
residents, those who pay local rates, local boards, and other communities. They consider this input about our services
and how to measure their quality. This feedback is collected during the Long-Term Plan, Annual Plan consultation
process and through annual Resident Satisfaction Surveys.

The Local Government Act (2002) prescribes specific rules that require standard measurements for different types of
activities. This allows people to compare services across Council. Council also takes advice from the Department of Internal
Affairs (DIA) on how to measure certain things following specific guidelines, (such as processing a certain percentage of
building permits and resource consents within 20 days). These decisions are essential for ensuring that our method of
assessing our services aligns with community preferences, our objectives, and the law.

In addition to the selection of performance measurements, Council also makes decisions about how they measure,
compile, and present information about the quality of our services. They have a consistent way of reviewing and
selecting performance measures. This method looks at why Councils are spending the money they receive now and
what they aim to accomplish with it. It helps determine performance measures. They check each measure using
certain rules that make sense and show our progress well.

Council have taken steps to guarantee that these performance measures sufficiently contribute to tracking our progress in
achieving the objectives outlined in the 10 Year Plan. The Council’s Service Performance Indicators are found in the “Our
Performance” section.

Resident satisfaction surveys

Council uses surveys to help us understand what customers, local residents, and the community think about their
services. They are different from surveys that only ask if people are happy with our specific services. Creating these
surveys is a meticulous process. Skilled professionals, craft them using the most effective survey methods. Council
ensures that the questions are straightforward, avoiding any bias that might influence people’s responses. In situations
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where it's crucial to maintain complete fairness, Council collaborates with impartial organisations to conduct the
surveys.

The insights gained from these surveys serve enhance our procedures and making our services even better in the times
ahead. Council takes great care in selecting the individuals to participate in our surveys, aiming for a diverse
representation that closely mirrors the community of Te Awa Kairangi ki Tai Lower Hutt. It may make slight adjustments
to survey results to ensure accurate reflection of the characteristics of the targeted groups. Additionally, when
applicable, they employ advanced statistical techniques to assess the significance of survey findings. In cases where
the results exhibit uncertainty due to low response rates, Council is transparent in communicating this to ensure full
awareness among their audience.

Council uses a number of expert survey techniques to make sure their surveys are as good as they can be. For example,
surveys about their services are done more frequently because they want to keep improving their services.

Surveys seeking general opinions are done once a year to get an overall picture of what people think at that particular
time. Council also runs surveys with the general population, like the Quality of Life survey, to find out what people think
about life in Te Awa Kairangi ki Tai Lower Hutt.

These surveys see the effectiveness of how services are and how they impact people’s lives. These surveys help
understand how well services are performing and give an idea on how to make them better. It helps to make good
decisions based on real information from the community.

How Council report on performance measures and results

The year-end results for performance measures are reported in annual reports. Results are reported in a table under
the heading Key Performance Indicators for each activity area. Comparative results are provided for the prior year to
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give a comparison at a similar point in time and show trends. Where a standard for a performance measure has not
been met, or there is a significant variance, an explanation is included.

External implications for statements about performance

The introduction of the standard brings more rigorous requirements for reporting service performance to enhance
accountability and decision making. External factors beyond an entity’s control, such as government policy changes,
travel restrictions, and economic conditions, can influence service performance results.

In 2010, the Local Government Act 2002 was amended to require the Secretary for Local Government to make rules
specifying non-financial performance measures for local authorities to use when reporting to their communities. All
councils are required to use a standard set of performance measures across five activity areas — stormwater drainage,
sewerage, flood protection, water supply and the provision for footpath and roads -- when reporting to their
communities.

Hutt City Council utilises non-financial Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) based on the 2024-2034 10 Year Plan,
ensuring alignment with Government rules and Council’s priorities and expectations for performance improvement.
These KPI's measure outcomes directly controllable by the Council.

PBE FRS 48 encourages presentation on clear and meaningful service performance information alongside financial
statements, emphasising the application of qualitative characteristics and constraints in reporting. Reporting
consistency and the disclosure of significant judgements affecting performance information are critical aspects of the
Standard. HCC'’s impact assessment highlights expected changes and required disclosures due to these new reporting
standards.

Disclosure of key judgements for 2023-24

In our previous annual reports, Council not only included disclosures about Key Performance Indicators (KPIs), but they
also provided additional information on non-financial matters. This included details about the number of complaints
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received regarding water supply, wastewater, and stormwater KPIs, which were assessed by external auditors. Council
also addresses concerns related to the reliability of the water supply, particularly regarding the percentage of water
loss.

The report emphasised the Government’s Three Waters Reform programme and discussed uncertainties related to
measuring greenhouse gas emissions. Council continues these disclosures and have included other important
judgments and recommendations from auditors. This involves sharing information about our reasoning behind
selecting specific KPIs, among other relevant matters.

Entities share the important decisions they make when reporting on their performance according to specific rules.
Several factors determine when these decisions are shared, including how well the performance information aligns with
the entity’s goals and strategies, its internal consistency, and the level of freedom the entity possesses in selecting and
presenting this information.

Other factors include the influence of certain attributes, such as importance and cost, and how user input affects the
reporting. The entity also explains the decisions made when comparing past information or describing various
elements and how they select measures and present their performance data.

Statement of compliance

This report of the Hutt City Council has been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the LGA which includes
the requirement to comply with New Zealand generally accepted accounting practice (NZ GAAP).

The Hutt City Council service performance report asset out on pages xx to xx, xx to xxx and xxx has been prepared in
accordance with the Tier 1 PBE financial reporting standards, which have been applied consistently throughout the
period and complies with PBE financial reporting standards.
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Whakarapopoto tataritanga - Our performance at a

glance

47 were achieved

36 did not achieve the targets

3 measures could not be reported on
Water Management

The Council aimed for 100% compliance with bacteria standards but fell short due to new regulations affecting the
Waterloo Treatment Plant. Protozoal compliance, however, was fully achieved. Complaints about the water supply rose
to 31.7 per 1,000 connections, surpassing the target of 20. Resident satisfaction dropped to 57% due to poor
communication during water outages. Urgent callout attendance averaged 101 minutes, exceeding the 90-minute
target due to aging infrastructure, though urgent issues were resolved within 4.6 hours. Non-urgent callout times were

191 hours, meeting the target by resolving within 16 working days. Data on water consumption and loss is still pending.

In wastewater management, the Council maintained a low rate of dry weather overflows at 1.7 per 1,000 connections,

well below the target of 20. Complaints were also low at 24.1 per 1,000 connections. Despite this, resident satisfaction fell
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to 61% due to odour issues at the Seaview treatment plant. Sewerage overflow response times averaged 159 minutes,
and resolution times were 12.4 hours, both exceeding targets due to infrastructure challenges. The Council faced 13

enforcement actions for wastewater consents, exceeding the target of zero.

For stormwater, the Council achieved 100% water quality at recreational beaches and had no flooding events affecting
habitable floors. Complaints about stormwater were low at 8.5 per 1,000 connections, but satisfaction remained at 51%
due to ongoing concerns about flooding and blocked drains. Flooding events were responded to promptly, with a

median response time of zero minutes, and full compliance with stormwater consents was maintained.
Waste Management

The Council maintained full compliance with resource consent regulations and reduced litter complaints to 239.
Satisfaction with refuse collection increased to 84%, though issues like early collection times and bin placement
affected the 90% target. Recycling services showed mixed results: contamination rates remained high, but recycling
amounts slightly increased. Satisfaction with recycling and green waste services improved to 83% and 79%,

respectively, but both missed the 90% target.

Sustainability and Resilience

Facility emissions decreased to 2,076 tCO2-e, a 30% reduction from 2021-22. The electric vehicle fleet grew to 69%, and
fossil fuel vehicle emissions are on track for zero by 2031. Community Resilience Plans older than 24 months dropped to

51%, missing the target due to resource limitations and the need for better community engagement.
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Building consent and code compliance processing times fell short of targets due to high demand and resource

Regulatory Services

constraints. Non-notified resource consents improved to 77% within statutory timeframes. Food premises verification
reached 98%, and inspections for high-risk liquor premises and noise complaints were effectively managed. Animal

control saw a significant rise in community education programs.

Transport

The Council faced challenges in improving travel times on key routes due to limited resources for necessary
measurements. The road condition index and ride quality ratings declined slightly, influenced by increased traffic and
adverse weather. The percentage of road resurfacing fell short of the target, while footpath conditions and satisfaction
improved to 51%. Overall satisfaction with local roads rose to 44% but remained below the 80% target. Fatalities and

serious injury crashes increased to 35, higher than the previous year’s target, with a high personal risk rating of 3.00%.
Infrastructure and Active Modes

Audit results for infrastructure contracts were positive, with 100% meeting standards. The total length of cycleways and
shared paths remained stable. Resident satisfaction with cycleways improved to 44% and shared paths to 51%,

reflecting ongoing concerns about management and safety.

Parking and Facilities
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Pcnrking Wdrnings issued increased to 8,508. Satisfaction with parking availability remained low at 49%, highlighting

issues with parking space shortages, high fees, and enforcement practices.
Community Services

The Council successfully assisted 50 households into stable accommodation, meeting its target. Legal advice and
advocacy services were provided to 99 households, just short of the target of 80. The homelessness prevention
program significantly exceeded its target, helping 191 households compared to the 75 aimed for. All nine community

hubs met their visitor targets, with satisfaction remaining high at 88%.

Recreation and Culture

The Council managed grass sportsfields within the target of 20 days, while artificial turf sportsfields were closed for zero
days. Satisfaction with sportsfields, parks, and playgrounds was close to or above the 80% target. Libraries saw a
significant increase in physical loans to 724,981, with high satisfaction at 88%. Three out of five pools met their visitor
targets, and fitness suite memberships rose to 1,806. Resident satisfaction with pools remained steady at 81%. Museums

saw increased visits and high satisfaction at 92%.

City Governance

The Council met its target of 100% for making meeting and committee agendas publicly available on time. However,

resident satisfaction with access to decision-making and the perceived effectiveness of public participation fell short
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of the 80% target, with satisfaction at 39% and feelings of being well-informed at 48%. Feedback indicates concerns

about the Council’'s responsiveness to public input.
Conclusion

In 2023-2024, our performance showed both successes and areas needing improvement. Water management
encountered difficulties with bacteria compliance and an increase in complaints, despite meeting protozoal standards.
Wastewater management excelled with low overflow rates but faced challenges related to odour and enforcement
actions. Stormwater management met targets for water quality and flood responses, though satisfaction with the
service remained a concern. Waste management saw a reduction in litter complaints but struggled with recycling
targets. On the sustainability front, we made notable progress, reducing emissions and expanding our electric vehicle
fleet. Looking ahead, the KPIs outlined in the LTP 24-34 are designed to further improve our accountability,

transparency, and overall performance, addressing the areas where we need to do better.

KPI measure achievement by activity areas:
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KPI measure achievement by activity areas:

WATER SUPPLY

WASTEWATER

STORMWATER

SOLID WASTE

SUSTAINABILITY AND RESILIENCE

REGULATORY SERVICES

TRANSPORT

CITY DEVELOPMENT

COMMUNITY PARTNERING AND SUPPORT

OPEN SPACES, PARKS AND RESERVES

CONNECTIVITY, CREATIVITY, LEARNING AND RECREATION

GOVERNANCE, STRATEGY AND PARTNERSHIPS

= Achieved m Not Achieved = Not Availaible
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Oranga taiao - Environmental wellbeing
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Nga puna wai - Water supply

Statement of service performance
What we do

Ensuring the consistent and secure access to safe drinking water is an important concern for our community. To
achieve this, Council’s committed to providing a sustainable, high-quality water supply for both domestic and
commercial needs. Our ongoing efforts involve close monitoring of water quality and undertaking necessary

maintenance and upgrades to meet the required service standards.

Greater Wellington Regional Council oversees the extraction, treatment, and bulk water supply to feed the city’s water

supply system.
Why we do it
By delivering water that is of high quality and affordable, Council actively contributes to several crucial activities:

¢ Enhancing the overall health of the community
¢ Ensuring community safety, particularly through the water supply system’s firefighting capabilities

e Supporting industrial and residential development initiatives.
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Key performance indicators Water supply

HUTJ/LITY

Standards

Measure

Target
2023-24

Achieved
2021-22

Achieved
2022-23

Achieved
2023-24

We want to ensure our community has access to a safe, clean, reliable water supply

Year End
2023-24
VS Target

Variance Reason

]

Drinking water supply

complies with part 4 of the
drinking-water standards

(bacteria compliance
criteria).

Full
Compliance
-100%

Full
Compliance
-100%

NonCompliant

NonCompliant

New rules introduced
by Taumata Arowai in
2022 required an
increase to a value
known as a ‘Ct’ that is
determined from the
amount of chlorine
added to drinking
water and the time
that it must spend in
contact with the
water before
reaching consumers.

The change means
the water supplied
from the Waterloo
Treatment Plant is not
compliant for up to
800 Lower Hutt
households located
near the Treatment
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Measure

Target
2023-24

Achieved
2021-22

Achieved
2022-23

Achieved
2023-24

Year End
2023-24
VS Target

Variance Reason

Plant. These
customers receive
water that has not
travelled through the
network for a long
enough period to
have the right
amount of contact
with chlorine to meet
the new rules.

Work done to date
includes looking at
rezoning some
properties to be
supplied from other
areas of the network
by constructing new
assets including
pipes, valves and
pump stations.
Construction work is
due to start soon. This
work is ongoing, and
we estimate that it
could take up to two
years before we can
achieve full
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Measure

Target
2023-24

Achieved
2021-22

Achieved
2022-23

Achieved
2023-24

Year End
2023-24
VS Target

Variance Reason

compliance. Until this
work is completed,
we will be reporting
non-compliance for
the Drinking Water
Quality Assurance
(treatment) rules.

In the interim, we are
continuing with our
regular monitoring of
the drinking water
from the bores
supplied from the
Waiwhetu aquifer, as
well as at the
Waterloo Water
Treatment Plant and
locations within the
drinking water
network. The results
show the water is
safe to drink.

Drinking water supply

complies with part 5 of the
drinking-water standards

Full
Compliance
-100%

Full
Compliance
-100%

NonCompliant

Full
Compliance -
100%
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Measure

Target
2023-24

Achieved
2021-22

Achieved
2022-23

Achieved
2023-24

Year End
2023-24
VS Target

Variance Reason

(protozoal compliance
criteria).

Number of complaints for

drinking water per 1000
connections.

243

26.1

31.7

Our region faces
significant challenges
with aging
infrastructure. Many
water assets are
near, or at the end of
their operational
lives, and the cost
and effort to
maintain and replace
them is growing.
These challenges
mean that we
exceeded targets
again this year as we
work to address
issues that impact
our customers.

Residents satisfaction with

the water supply service
they receive.

2 90%

83%

73%

57%

Satisfaction with the
water supply
resident’s receive has
decreased in 2024
compared to 2023
residents raised
concerns about the
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Achieved Variance Reason

2022-23

Achieved Achieved
2021-22 2023-24

Year End
2023-24
VS Target

Measure Target

2023-24

T JUSWPERY

lack of effective
communication
during water
outages, suggesting
the need for better
notification methods,
such as loudspeakers
in the streets

Attendance for urgent
callouts: from the time that
the local authority receives
notification to the time that
service personnel reach

Our region faces
significant challenges
with aging
infrastructure. Many
water assets are

9/ 93eJ

the site.

<90
minutes

114 mins
(Restated)
(66 mins as

reported)

98 mins

101 mins

near, or at the end of
their operational
lives, and the cost
and effort to
maintain and replace
them is growing.
These challenges
mean that we
exceeded targets
again this year as we
work to address
these issues.

Increased level of

P.65
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Measure Target Achieved Achieved Achieved Year End Variance Reason
2023-24 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2023-24
VS Target

T JUSWPERY

investment from the
council in finding and
fixing leaks should
have a positive
impact on non-
urgent response
times in the coming
year.

Resolution of urgent
callouts: from the time that

. . 18.3 hours
the local authority receives (Restated)
notification to the time that < 8 hours 6.7 hours 4.6 hours v
. . (3 hours as
service personnel confirm
reported)

resolution of the fault or
interruption.

P.66
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Measure

Target
2023-24

Achieved
2021-22

Achieved
2022-23

Achieved
2023-24

Year End
2023-24
VS Target

Variance Reason

Attendance for non-urgent
callouts: from the time that
the local authority receives
notification to the time that
service personnel reach
the site.

<72 hours

193 hours
(Restated)
(92.4 hours

as
reported)

548 hours

191 hours

Our region faces
significant challenges
with aging
infrastructure. Many
water assets are
near, or at the end of
their operational
lives, and the cost
and effort to
maintain and replace
them is growing.
These challenges
mean that we
exceeded targets
again this year as we
work to address
these issues.

Increased level of
investment from the
council in finding and
fixing leaks should
have a positive
impact on non-
urgent response
times in the coming
year.
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Measure Target Achieved Achieved Achieved Year End Variance Reason
2023-24 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2023-24
VS Target
Resolution of non-urgent .
. 11 working
callouts: from the time that days
the local authority receives <20
. Y ) ) (Restated) 23 working 16 working
notification to the time that working . v
} _ (3 working days days

service personnel confirm days davs as

resolution of the fault or Y

. ) reported)

interruption

We need to ensure we have a sustainable water supply for the future

Average drinking water The 12-month rolling

consumption per resident average for drinking

per day. water demand per
capita in Hutt City
has remained stable
over the past two
quarters due to
effective leakage
management and

< 385 litres 38l litres 410 litres 422 litres x acute summer risk

mitigation. Despite
this stability, per
capita consumption
in the metro area is
rising, mainly due to
increased demand in
Wellington City. We
are advocating for
more investment in
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Measure

Target
2023-24

Achieved
2021-22

Achieved
2022-23

Achieved
2023-24

Year End
2023-24
VS Target

Variance Reason

water loss reduction
and network
renewals across
metropolitan
councils. Future
investments in
universal smart
metering and
increased source
capacity will be
crucial for managing
the supply/demand
balance.

Percentage of real water
loss from networked
reticulation system.

<20%

20%

37%

35%

The estimated
annual average
water loss on the
Lower Hutt public
network for FY23/24 is
35%* down 2% from
FY22/23 (37%). The
methodology used is
the same as the
previous year so we
have confidence that
there has been a
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Measure Target Achieved Achieved Achieved Year End Variance Reason
2023-24 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2023-24
VS Target

T JUSWPERY

genuine reduction in
water loss, although
there remains
significant
uncertainty with the
true extent of water
loss due to the lack of
universal metering.

Demand stayed
relatively steady from
July 2023 to February
2024, and has fallen
approximately 1%
from March to June
2024, in line with
increased investment
in leak repairs. This
means the average
year-on-year
increase in demand
per capita has
slowed from 7% in the
previous financial
year to 2.9% in
2023/24.
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WATER SUPPLY- PROSPECTIVE STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE REVENUE AND EXPENSE

2021-31 LTP (Yr2) Actual 2021-31 LTP (Yr3) Budget Actual Bud v Act Var
30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
REVENUE
Rates Income - - - - = -
User Charges 3,730 3,772 3,838 4,716 5,006 290
Operating Subsidies - - - - - -
Operating Grants - (72) - - 72 72
Capital Subsidies - - - - - -
Capital Grants - - - - - -
Development Contributions 1,033 833 1,163 1,163 1,837 675
Interest Earned - - - - = -
Dividends - - - - = -
Gain On Prop Disposals - - - - - -
Vested Assets 120 1,916 123 122 909 787
Other Revenue - - - - = -
Total Revenue 4,883 6,448 5,124 6,001 7,825 1,824
EXPENDITURE
Employee Costs - - - - - -
Operating Costs 19,978 20,990 21,772 25,726 26,147 “422)
Support Costs 612 689 612 664 664 -
Gain/(Loss) On Prop Revals, Sales, Disposals - - - - - -
Finance Cost 595 955 831 1,896 2,090 (194)
Depreciation 5,006 5,270 5,673 6,375 6,777 (402)
Total Expenditure 26,191 27,904 28,888 34,661 35,678 (1,017)
DEFICIT BEFORE TAX (21,308) (21,455) (23,764) (28,660) (27,853) 807
Total Capital Expenditure 12,442 18,178 11,553 25,772 31,665 (5,893)
RATES FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Deficit Before Tax (21,308) (21,455) (23,764) (28,660) (27,853) 807
Add Capital Contributions (1,033) (833) (1,163) (1,163) (1,837) (675)
Rate Funded Debt Repayment - 1,914 - 7,328 6,813 (B515)
Total Rates Funding Requirement (22,341) (20,374) (24,927) (22,494) (22,877) (383)
LOAN FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Capital To Meet Additional Demand (956) - (1,305) (496) (491) )
Capital To Improve Level Of Service (4,612) (5,825) 2,111) (4,823) (5,222) 399
Capital To Replace Existing Assets (6,874) (12,352) (8,137) (20,454) (25,952) 5,499
Less Capital Contributions 1,033 833 1,163 1,163 1,837 675
Less UHCC Capital Contributions - - - - - -
Less Depreciation 5,006 5,270 5,673 6,375 6,777 402
Less Asset Sales - - - - = -
Less Rate Funded Debt Repayment - (1,914) - (7,328) (6,813) 515
Total Loan Funding Requirement (6,403) (13,990) (4,717) (25,562) (29,864) 7,485
TOTAL FUNDING REQUIREMENT (28,744) (34,364) (29,644) (48,057) (52,741) 7,102
P.72
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Operating projects Water supply

There were no operating projects separately budgeted for the year

Significant operating variations from Annual Plan

Wellington Water Limited (WWL) manages, maintains and operates the Water Supply activity on behalf of Council under a management services agreement. Net operating
costs are $0.8M favourable to budget. This is mainly due to increased Development Contributions $0.7M and Vested Assets of $0.8M due to increased property development
across the City. These are partly offset by higher maintenance costs of $0.4M related to leak detection and repair work due to the ageing infrastructure, higher interest and
depreciation costs of $0.6M mainly due to greater investment in capital works.

Capital projects Water supply

Budget Actual Bud v Act Variance
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 2024
$000 $000 $000
CAPITAL TO MEET ADDITIONAL DEMAND
Network Upgrades 57 223 (166)
Reservir Upgrades 439 269 170
CAPITAL TO IMPROVE LEVEL OF SERVICE
Critical Pipelines Seismic Upgrade 824 2 821
Network Upgrade WS 1,242 3,632 (2,290)
Pump Station Upgrades WS - 1 1)
Resenvoir Upgrades WS 2,757 1,687 1,070
CAPITAL TO REPLACE EXISTING ASSETS
Distribution Pipe Model Development 9 19 72
Reactive Network Renewals WS 244 1,173 (929)
Reactive Pump Station Renewals 1,522 186 1,336
Reactive Resenvoir Renewals 85 497 (412)
Control Systems Renewals WS 78 5 75
Network Renewals WS 18,433 24,074 (5,640)
25,772 31,665 (5,893)
P73
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Wellington Water Limited (WWL) manages the planning and delivery of the Water Supply capital programme on behalf of Council under a management services agreement.
In 2023/24 and future years there is a large programme of capital works which WWL have been tasked with completing. The overspend in Water Supply of $5.9M relates
mainly to work on Network Upgrades and Renewals $7.9M where significant progress was made on a programme of work to renew a large portion of the City’s ageing
infrastructure including replacement of galvanised pipes and included work programmed for future years. This overspend was approved by Council in February 2024. The
overspends were offset by underspend on other projects including Reservoir Upgrades and Reactive Pump Station Renewals $2.3M, as work was reprioritised.

Significant capital variations from Annual Plan

Waiparu - Wastewater

Statement of service performance
What we do

Council plays a crucial role in the community’s wellbeing by collecting, treating, and responsibly disposing of
wastewater. This service supports the growth and development of our city while ensuring the health of our residents

and the protection of the environment.

We operate an extensive pipe network, and efficiently manage the flow of household and commercial effluent to the

Seaview Wastewater Treatment Plant before the treated effluent is discharged into Cook Strait at the Pencarrow outfall.
Why we do it

By providing a reliable and responsible wastewater solution, we contribute to the development of our community and

uphold the highest standards of public health and environmental protection.
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This activity aligns with our commitment to fostering a thriving, sustainable city that prioritises the wellbeing of both

residents and the natural environment.

Key performance indicators Wastewater

Measure Target Achieved | Achieved | Achieved | Year Variance Reason
2023-24 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 End
2023-
24 Vs
Target

Standards | Itis critical our community is not exposed to any health or environmental risks associated with wastewater, by providing a
safe, reliable, quality wastewater network
Dry weather wastewater
Y , <20 36 5.3 17
overflows per 1000 connections.
Number of complaints per 1000
. P P <30 2.6 221 241
connections.
Residents satisfaction with the Residents raised concerns
wastewater service the about smell from the
: Y > 90% 78% 72% 61% x
receive. wastewater treatment plants
and streams across Hutt
Attendance | Where the territorial authority attends to sewerage overflows resulting from a blockage or other fault in the territorial
time authority’s sewerage system, the following median response times:
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Measure Achieved | Achieved | Achieved | Year Variance Reason
2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 End
2023-
24Vs
Target
Our region faces significant
challenges with aging
infrastructure. Many assets
Attendance time: from the time 1,154 mins are near, or at the end of their
that the territorial authority (Restated) operational lives, and the cost
receives notification to the time | < 90 minutes | (196 mins | 593 mins | 159 mins X and effort to maintain and
that service personnel reach as replace them is growing.
the site. reported) These challenges mean that
we exceeded targets again
this year as we work to
address these issues.
Our region faces significant
challenges with aging
N . infrastructure. Many assets
Resolution time: from the time .
L . 25.8 hours are near, or at the end of their
that the territorial authority . .
receives notification to the time (Restated) operational lives, and the cost
. . < 8 hours (20.3 35 hours | 12.4 hours X and effort to maintain and
that service personnel confirm . .
. hours as replace them is growing.
resolution of the blockage or
other fault reported) These challenges mean that
' we exceeded targets again
this year as we work to
address these issues.
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Measure

Target
2023-24

Achieved
2021-22

Achieved
2022-23

Achieved
2023-24

Year
End
2023-
24 VS
Target

Variance Reason

Compliance with resource
consents for discharges from
wastewater system.

No
enforcement
action

13

In 2023 we received a
significant number of odour
complaints relating to
operations at the Seaview
Wastewater Treatment Plant,
and in June, undertook an
investigation into the causes.
This resulted in a piece of
work to replace the biofilter
media at the plant, which took
longer than expected but was
completed in January.

The odour was particularly
problematic while these
improvements were being
made and resulted in Hutt
and Upper Hutt City Councils
receiving 12 infringement
notices for breach of an odour
abatement notice during Q2
with an additional 12
infringement notices for
breach of the RMA (for odour)
issued to Wellington Water
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Measure Target Achieved | Achieved | Achieved | Year Variance Reason
2023-24 2021-22 2022-23 | 2023-24 End
2023-
24 Vs
Target

T JUSWPERY

and Veolia (for a total of 24
respectively). The plant is now
operating as designed and
the odour is compliant,
although we appreciate that it
is still not at the standard that
is acceptable to the
community. Additional work
on the odour treatment
system has been brought
forward through the Council's
LTP process and will be
completed over the next two
years.

An additional notice was
received for non-compliant
wastewater quality in Q2, with
two each for WWL and Veolia.
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WASTEWATER - PROSPECTIVE STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE REVENUE AND EXPENSE

\GJ/%KAJ‘J | \)/J/f

VA

2021-31 LTP (Yr2) Actual 2021-31 LTP (Yr3) Budget Actual Bud v Act Var
30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
REVENUE
Rates Income - - - - - -
User Charges 1,088 1,492 1,119 1,207 1,604 397
Operating Subsidies 2,611 2,861 2,687 3,234 3,409 175
Operating Grants - - - - - -
Capital Subsidies - - - - - -
Capital Grants - - - - - -
Dewvelopment Contributions 669 2,327 775 775 2,184 1,410
Interest Earned = - B - = B
Dividends - - - - - -
Gain On Prop Disposals - - - - 17 17
Vested Assets 120 1,837 123 122 535 413
Other Revenue - ©) - - = -
Total Revenue 4,488 8,515 4,704 5,338 7,749 2,411
EXPENDITURE
Employee Costs - - - - - -
Operating Costs 16,515 15,708 17,288 20,147 18,541 1,606
Support Costs 1,062 1,132 1,067 1,098 1,098 -
Gain/(Loss) On Prop Revals, Sales, Disposals - 2 - - - -
Finance Cost 1,053 2,006 1,642 3,077 3,391 (314)
Depreciation 9,821 8,940 11,486 11,739 11,549 190
Total Expenditure 28,451 27,788 31,483 36,061 34,579 1,482
DEFICIT BEFORE TAX (23,963) (19,273) (26,779) (30,723) (26,830) 3,894
Total Capital Expenditure 33,187 48,184 32,197 40,813 38,422 2,391
RATES FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Deficit Before Tax (23,963) (19,273) (26,779) (30,723) (26,830) 3,894
Add Capital Contributions (669) (2,327) (775) (775) (2,184) (1,410)
Rate Funded Debt Repayment - (1,805) - 5,659 2,735 (2,924)
Total Rates Funding Requirement (24,632) (23,404) (27,554) (25,839) (26,279) (440)
LOAN FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Capital To Meet Additional Demand (2,713) (3,292) (4,664) (7,968) (4,392) (3,577)
Capital To Improve Level Of Senice (3,148) (3,609) (10,794) (6,462) (1,957) (4,505)
Capital To Replace Existing Assets (27.,326) (41,283) (16,739) (26,383) (32,074) 5,691
Less Capital Contributions 669 2,327 775 775 2,184 1,410
Less UHCC Capital Contributions 5,520 8,505 5,420 6,788 3,472 (3,316)
Less Depreciation 9,821 8,940 11,486 11,739 11,549 (190)
Less Asset Sales - - - - - -
Less Rate Funded Debt Repayment - 1,805 - (5,659) (2,735) 2,924
Total Loan Funding Requirement (17,177) (26,607) (14,516) (27,170) (23,952) (1,564)
TOTAL FUNDING REQUIREMENT (41,809) (50,012) (42,070) (53,009) (50,231) (2,004)
. .
Operating projects
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There were no operating projects separately budgeted for the year

Significant operating variations from Annual Plan

Wellington Water Limited (WWL) manages, maintains and operates the Wastewater activity on behalf of Council under a management services agreement. Net operating

developments across the City as well as reduced maintenance costs of $1.6M.

costs are $3.9M favourable to budget. This is mainly due to increased revenue from development contributions of $1.4M, and vested assets of $0.4M due to increased property

Capital projects Wastewater
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Budget Actual Bud v Act Variance
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 2024
$000 $000 $000
CAPITAL TO MEET ADDITIONAL DEMAND
Network Renewals WW Growth 53 - 53
Network Upgrades WW Growth 3,303 2,645 658
Trunk Type A Asset Development 300 229 7
Trunk DBO Network Cyclic Replacement WW Growth 150 - 150
Trunk DBO Asset Replacement Fund WW Growth 2 - 2
Trunk Main Outfall Pipeline Overflow Mitigation WW Growth 1,432 87 1,346
Wastewater Valley Floor Infrastructure Growth 2,728 1,430 1,298
CAPITAL TO IMPROVE LEVEL OF SERVICE
Network Upgrades WW 1,118 896 223
Trunk Type B Asset Development - 1 1)
Trunk Main Outfall Pipeline Overflow Mitigation 4,297 260 4,037
Trunk Type A Asset Development 1,047 800 246
CAPITAL TO REPLACE EXISTING ASSETS
Control Systems Renewals WW 150 - 150
Wastewater Modelling 46 84 (38)
Network Renewals WW 9,519 21,927 (12,409)
Pump Station Upgrades WW 2,182 172 2,010
Trunk Non-DBO Minor Works - 87 (87)
Trunk DBO JV asset replacement and Capacity upgrade 8,856 4,963 3,893
Trunk DBO Network Cyclic Replacement 5,230 4,537 693
Trunk Resource Consent Renewals 400 304 96
Total capital projects 40,813 38,422 2,391

Significant capital variations from Annual Plan

Wellington Water Limited (WWL) manages the planning and delivery of the Wastewater capital programme on behalf of Council under a management services agreement.
In 2023/24 and future years there is a large programme of capital works which WWL have been tasked with completing. For 2023/24 progress was made ahead of what was
originally planned on renewals projects and with some work brought forward on some significant renewals projects resulting in an overspend. The overspend was offset by
underspend on other projects as work was reprioritised.
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Waiawhad - Stormwater

Statement of service performance
What we do

Through the provision of a comprehensive stormwater drainage pipe network, we effectively manage surface water

run-off, offering flood protection and control.

¥202-€20¢ Hoday renuuy dnoro pouno) A1 #ny

Everyone is feeling the effects of a changing climate. Council is focused on controlling stormwater to keep people safe

and minimise property damage during extreme weather events.
Why we do it

Controlling stormwater is an important step in safeguarding the wellbeing of the community. Council’s objective is to

create a resilient and safe environment by managing stormwater effectively.

By doing this, we also protect people, property, and the environment, while managing costs responsibly for the benefit

of the community.

$6 93eJ
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Standards

Measure

Target
2023-24

Achieved
2021-22

Achieved
2022-23

Achieved
2023-24

Year End
2023-24
Vs
Target

We want to ensure our community can enjoy recreational assets

Variance Reason

Achieve water quality at main
recreational beaches: percentage of
days that monitored beaches are
suitable for recreational use during
bathing season — 1 Dec to 31 Mar.

100%

100%

100%

100%

We want to ensure our City has a safe, reliable, quality stormwater system

Number of flooding events (where
stormwater enters a habitable floor).

<2

2

0

Number of habitable floors affected
by flooding events (per 1000
connections).

<0.24

0.27

Number of complaints about
stormwater system performance (per
1000 connections).

<20

14.3

18.2

85

Residents satisfaction with the City’s
stormwater system.

>70%

60%

51%

51%

Satisfaction of City's
stormwater has
remained consistent
with 2023 results.
Residents cited their
concerns about
frequent flooding and
blocked drains,
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Measure Target Achieved | Achieved | Achieved | Year End Variance Reason
2023-24 2021-22 | 2022-23 2023-24 | 2023-24
Vs
Target
prompting doubts
about the adequacy
of drainage during
flooding episodes.
Median response time to attend a
f!oodlng event, m.eo?,ured frorTw the < 480 4,261 0 0
time that the territorial authority ) . . , v
) - ) minutes minutes | minutes | minutes
receives notification to the time that
service personnel reach the site.
Compliance with resource consents
for discharges from stormwater Full
system (number of abatement compliance 0 0 0 v
notices, infringement notices, (0 notices)

enforcement orders and convictions).

Statement of comprehensive revenue and expenses Stormwater
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2021-31 LTP (Yr2) Actual 2021-31 LTP (Yr3) Budget Actual Bud v Act Var
30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
REVENUE
Rates Income - - - - = -
User Charges 12 44 12 12 17 5
Operating Subsidies 9 5 9 9 5 “@)
Operating Grants - - - - - -
Capital Subsidies - - - - - -
Capital Grants - - - 3,010 - (3,010)
Dewvelopment Contributions 108 272 119 119 215 26
Interest Earned - - - - - -
Dividends - - - - - -
Gain On Prop Disposals - - - - - -
Vested Assets 120 1,760 123 122 859 736
Other Revenue - - - - = -
Total Revenue 249 2,081 263 3,272 1,095 (2,177)
EXPENDITURE
Employee Costs - - - - - -
Operating Costs 5,105 5,290 5,025 6,223 6,317 94)
Support Costs 335 392 332 384 384 (0)
Gain/(Loss) On Prop Revals, Sales, Disposals - - - - - -
Finance Cost 305 286 394 506 558 (52)
Depreciation 4,685 5,425 5,048 5,608 6,600 (991)
Total Expenditure 10,430 11,393 10,799 12,721 13,859 (1,137)
DEFICIT BEFORE TAX (10,181) (9,312) (10,536) (9.,449) (12,764) (3,315)
Total Capital Expenditure 4,116 3,160 2,980 10,164 3,908 6,256
RATES FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Deficit Before Tax (10,181) (9,312) (10,536) (9,449) (12,764) (3,315)
Add Capital Contributions (108) (272) (119) (3,129) (215) 2,914
Rate Funded Debt Repayment - - - - - -
Total Rates Funding Requirement (10,289) (9,584) (10,655) (12,578) (12,979) (401)
LOAN FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Capital To Meet Additional Demand (187) (114) B7) (6,199) (767) (5,432)
Capital To Improve Level Of Senvice (1,502) (1,220) (198) (2,596) (362) (2,234)
Capital To Replace Existing Assets (2,427) (1,826) (2,725) (1,369) (2,780) 1,411
Less Capital Contributions 108 272 119 3,129 215 (2,914)
Less UHCC Capital Contributions - - - - - -
Less Depreciation 4,685 5,425 5,048 5,608 6,600 991
Less Asset Sales - - - - = -
Less Rate Funded Debt Repayment - - - - - -
Total Loan Funding Requirement 677 2,537 2,187 (1,427) 2,907 (8,178)
TOTAL FUNDING REQUIREMENT (9.612) (7.047) (8,468) (14,005) (10,072) (8,579)
. .
Operating projects
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There were no operating projects separately budgeted for the year

Significant operating variations from Annual Plan

HUTJALITY

Wellington Water Limited (WWL) manages, maintains and operates the Stormwater activity on behalf of Council under a management services agreement. Net operating
costs are $3.3M unfavourable to budget. This is mainly due to reduced capital grants due to delays in the Valley Floor projects $3M, higher depreciation as a result of recent
asset revalautions $1M, partly offset for increased vested assets of $0.7M due to increased property developments across the City.

Capital projects Stormwater

CAPITAL TO MEET ADDITIONAL DEMAND
Network Upgrades SW Growth
Stormwater Valley Floor Infrastructure Growth

CAPITAL TO IMPROVE LEVEL OF SERVICE
Network Upgrades SW
Stormwater consenting project

CAPITAL TO REPLACE EXISTING ASSETS
Control Systems renewals SW

Stormwater Network Modelling

Network Renewals SW

Pump Station Reactive Renewals SW

Total capital projects

Significant capital variations from Annual Plan

Budget Actual Bud v Act Variance
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 2024
$000 $000 $000
179 14 165
6,020 753 5,267
2,229 177 2,052
367 185 183

46 - 46

903 249 655

- 2,430 (2,430)

420 101 319
10,164 3,908 6,255

Wellington Water Limited (WWL) manages the planning and delivery of the Stormwater capital programme on behalf of Council under a management services agreement.
In 2023/24 and future years there is a large programme of capital works which WWL have been tasked with completing. The underspend in Stormwater of $6.2M is largely

due to the Stormwater Valley Floor Infrastructure project being delayed and deferral of Jackson Street Stormwater renewal.
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Para - Solid waste

Statement of service performance
What we do

Council’s role in solid waste management is important for keeping the community healthy, ensuring a high quality of

life, and supporting a thriving environment.
The solid waste activity delivers on Council’'s waste management objectives by:

e Operating Council’s kerbside rubbish, recycling, and green waste collection service
e Operating Silverstream landfill
e Monitoring and managing all of Council’s closed landfills

 Investigating, trialling, and/or implementing new initiatives to reduce waste.

Over the next 10 years, Council is working to improve our waste minimisation by partnering with other councils in the

region to implement a food and green organic collection service.
Why we do it

Solid waste management is integral to maintaining a healthy, vibrant community. By actively participating in waste

management, we directly contribute to the overall wellbeing of our residents and the preservation of the environment.
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Our commitment to waste minimisation reflects our dedication to creating a sustainable and eco-friendly community.

Through the ownership and operation of the Silverstream landfill, we take a comprehensive approach to managing

solid waste.

Key performance indicators Solid waste

Measure Target Achieved | Achieved | Achieved | Year | Variance Reason
2023-24 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 End
2023-
24 Vs
Target
Solid waste
Disposal/ | We are working to minimize the harmful effects of refuse
landfills
Number of resource consent-related Full
infringement notices received from Greater compliance 0 0 0 v
Wellington Regional Council. (0 notices)
Refuse We want to reduce litter and the negative impacts it can have on our natural environment and on our community's health
services
Number of litter incidents resulting in a Previous
complaint. year less 405 379 239 v
10%
(328.50)
Recycling | We are looking at ways to reduce the amount of waste going to landfill
services
Tonnes of waste to landfill (tonnes per person). Less than 19,735 21431/ 22543 |
. The amount of
previous 113,559 = 113,034= 114,000 = X waste being sent
year 0.17 0.8 0.19

to landfills has
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Measure Target Achieved | Achieved | Achieved | Year | Variance Reason
2023-24 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 End
2023-
24 Vs
Target

T JUSWPERY

exceeded our
projections. This
rise is attributed to
a growing
population and
the increasing
number of newly
inhabited houses.
Additionally, a
significant volume
of contaminated
materials is being
diverted from
recycling facilities,
further
contributing to the
issue.

Percentage of kerbside recycling that is
contaminated and diverted to landfill. The target
contamination
rate of 10% has not
been met due to
improper recycling
practices by
residents. The

<10% 18% 16% 15% X
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Measure Target Achieved | Achieved | Achieved | Year | Variance Reason
2023-24 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 End
2023-
24 Vs
Target
Waste and

Resource Recovery
Team is preparing
a proposal for the
Council to
implement a new
behaviour change
strategy, as the
current education
campaign has not
achieved the
desired outcomes..

Tonnes of kerbside recycling collected.

(historic data has been corrected to refer to Improper recycling
kerbside recycling only). by residents has
led to a reduced
Previous amount of
year plus 5,778 5,865 5,134 x | recyclable

material being
sent to sorting
facilities,
impacting our
ability to meet
recycling targets.

2% (6,011)
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Measure Target Achieved | Achieved | Achieved | Year | Variance Reason
2023-24 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 End
2023-
24 Vs
Target
Resident satisfaction with Council’s kerbside Satisfaction with
rubbish collection. kerbside rubbish

collection services
has increased in
2024 (84%)
compared to 2023
(78%). Residents
expressed
dissatisfaction
with the early
collection time
(before 7 AM) of

2 90% 76% 78% 84% X the general waste
(red lid) service.
Additionally, some
mentioned
concerns about
contractors
placing bins back
in the wrong
location, and
others found tall
wheelie bins prone
to tipping over in
windy conditions.
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Measure Target Achieved | Achieved | Achieved | Year | Variance Reason
2023-24 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 End
2023-
24 VS
Target
Resident satisfaction with Council’s kerbside Satisfaction with
recycling collection. Kerbside recycling
collection services
has increased in
2024 (83%)
compared to 2023
(77%). several
residents felt that
the recycling
service should
> 90% 75% 77% 83% X include a broader

range of plastics,
including different
numbered and
soft plastics. There
were also
concerns that
recycling might
end up in landfills
rather than
properly recycling.
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Measure Target Achieved | Achieved | Achieved | Year | Variance Reason
2023-24 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 End
2023-
24 Vs
Target
Resident satisfaction with Council’s kerbside Satisfaction with
green waste collection. green waste

collection has
increased in 2024
(79%) compared
to 2023. There
were also requests
2 90% 59% 58% 79% X to expand green
waste services to
include compost,
and to increase
the frequency of
recycling and
green waste

services.
Overall resident satisfaction with Council’s Feedback was
waste collection services. broadly positive of

Council's kerbside
waste collection.
Negative
comments
centred on a wish
to opt out of the
services owing to
cost and concerns

2 85% 73% 72% 84% X
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Measure Target Achieved | Achieved | Achieved | Year | Variance Reason
2023-24 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 End
2023-
24Vs
Target

T JUSWPERY

about the quality
of the bins.

Statement of comprehensive revenue and expenses Solid waste
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2021-31 LTP (Yr2) Actual 2021-31 LTP (Yr3) Budget Actual Bud v Act Variance
30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024”7 2024
$000"” $000" $000"” $000" $000" $000
REVENUE
Rates Income - - - - = -
User Charges 21,188 26,357 29,346 30,698 30,912 214
Operating Subsidies - - - - - -
Operating Grants - - - - - -
Capital Subsidies - - - - - -
Capital Grants - - - - - -
Development Contributions - - - - - -
Interest Earned - - - - - -
Dividends - - - - - -
Gain On Prop Disposals - - - - - -
Vested Assets - - - - = -
Other Revenue - 89 - - 67 67
Total Revenue 21,188 26,447 29,346 30,698 30,979 281
EXPENDITURE
Employee Costs 400 171 412 254 363 (109)
Operating Costs 20,289 24,981 25,472 28,184 26,209 1,975
Support Costs 864 (1,240) 862 958 678 281
Gain/(Loss) On Prop Revals, Sales, Disposals - - - - - -
Finance Cost 655 714 773 439 965 (526)
Depreciation 1,769 1,699 1,824 1,533 1,721 (188)
Total Expenditure 23,977 26,325 29,343 31,368 29,936 1,432
SURPLUS BEFORE TAX (2,789) 122 3 (670) 1,043 1,713
Total Capital Expenditure 7,702 3,939 2,557 10,743 8,715 2,028
RATES FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Surplus Before Tax (2,789) 122 3 (670) 1,043 1,713
Add Capital Contributions - - - - - -
Rate Funded Debt Repayment (7,256) (10,454) (10,427) (11,534) (13,174) (1,640)
Total Rates Funding Requirement (10,045) (10,332) (10,424) (12,204) (12,131) 74

LOAN FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Capital To Meet Additional Demand -

Capital To Improve Level Of Senice (7.702) (3,939) (2,557) (10,743) (8,715) (2,028)
Capital To Replace Existing Assets - - - - - -
Less Capital Contributions - - - - - -
Less UHCC Capital Contributions - - - - - -
Less Depreciation 1,769 1,699 1,824 1,533 1,721 188
Less Asset Sales - - - - - -
Less Rate Funded Debt Repayment 7,256 10,454 10,427 11,534 13,174 1,640
Total Loan Funding Requirement 1,323 8,213 9,694 2,324 6,180 (200)
TOTAL FUNDING REQUIREMENT (8,722) (2,119) (730) (9,880) (5,951) (127)
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There were no operating projects separately budgeted for the year

Operating projects

Significant operating variations from Annual Plan

contract costs at the landfills $0.8M and an increase in costs for Ministry for the Environment waste levy $0.7M.

Net operating is $1.7M favourable mainly due to an underspend in operating costs of $2.0M which includes favourable operational contract costs for Kerbside collections
$2.0M, favourable revaluation for Emissions Trading Units $0.7M, and a fair value gain of $0.9M on revaluation of Decommissioned Landfills. These are partly offset by higher

Capital projects Solid waste

Budget Actual Bud v Act Variance
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 2024
$000 $000 $000

CAPITAL TO IMPROVE LEVEL OF SERVICE
Silverstream LF Stg 2 Design & Const 6,406 7,787 (1,381)
Silverstream Landfill Asbestos Cell 2,121 482 1,639
Silverstream Landfill Transfer Station 2,217 28 2,189
Silverstream Landfill EV Charging Station - 419 (419)
Total capital projects 10,743 8,715 2,028

Significant capital variations from Annual Plan

allow for prioritisation of landfill construction work (Stage 2 Design and Construction). Funding was brought forward for the acceleration of these works. Council also
approved other budget changes during 2023/24, by reallocating some of the transfer station funds to the development of a new Landfill Heavy Electric Vehicle Hub. That

is dependent on whether a (privately funded) project to develop a resource recovery hub at Manor Park will go ahead.

Capital is underspent by $2M overall due to a number of changes during the year. The Landfill Asbestos Cell project was paused, and funds moved into 2024/25, in order to

project commenced in 2023/24, and is due for completion during 2024/25. The remaining funds for the transfer station have been carried over to 2024/25. However, the project
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Whakauka me te Manawaroa - Sustainability and

resilience

Statement of service performance
What we do

The climate change and sustainability activity is focused on changing the way we do things to improve climate
outcomes across Council and for the community. This includes delivering on our Carbon Reduction Plan 2021-2031 and

the Lower Hutt Climate Action Pathway.
Council delivers on our climate change objectives by:

- Providing advice to Council on climate change-related projects (such as the setting up of a Green Star
requirement for the new Naenae pool)

+ Managing and supporting projects to implement carbon reductions in line with Council’'s Carbon Reduction Plan
2021-31 and the Lower Hutt Climate Action Pathway (such as the EV charging station roll-out)

« Delivering the Low Carbon Acceleration Fund to support the city to reduce its emissions faster

- Managing and supporting regional projects, in collaboration with neighbouring councils (including the regional
climate change impact and risk assessment, Regional Adaptation Plan, and Regional Emissions Reduction Plan)

+ Monitoring Council’s carbon emissions (annual carbon footprint).
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Why we do it

In order for Council’s climate change actions to be meaningful, the Council, and communities in Te Awa Kairangi ki Tai

Lower Hutt, must ultimately align with good practice.

The sustainability and resilience activities enable the delivery of emission reductions, in line with Council’s

organisational carbon target of zero by 2050.

Key performance indicators Sustainability and resilience

Measure Target Achieved | Achieved | Achieved | Year | Variance Reason
2023-24 | 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 End
2023-
24 Vs
Target

Climate Council is responding to the impact of climate change and contributing to the goal of a carbon zero city by 2050
change
Emissions from Council owned facilities 30%
(tco2-e). reduction
from 3190 2,230 2,076 v
21/22 by
2024
(<2,233)
Perc'entoge 9f Council owned vehicle fleet 64% 49% 58% 69% v
that is electric.
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Measure Target Achieved | Achieved | Achieved | Year | Variance Reason
2023-24 | 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 End
2023-
24Vs
Target
Emissions from Council owned fossil fuel Zero 106
vehicles (tC0O2-e). emissions (New 29 7 v
by 2031 measure
(85.6) 2021-22)
Our city is prepared for an emergency and can respond appropriately
Emergency Percentage of Community Resilience Plans WREMO, engaged
management | that are more than 24 months old. by HCC, cannot
meet this KPI due
to current
resource
constraints,
prompting
considerations
such as adjusting
0% 60% 60% 51% x | roView

methodology,
reallocating
resources,
seeking
community input,
updating
currency
timeframe, and
potentially
reducing the
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Measure

Target
2023-24

Achieved
2021-22

Achieved
2022-23

Achieved
2023-24

Year
End
2023-
24 VS
Target

Variance Reason

number of
community
emergency hubs
(CEH) from 386,
which might
exceed needs.

Statement of comprehensive revenue and expenses Sustainability and resilience
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SUSTAINABILITY & RESILIENCE - PROSPECTIVE STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE REVENUE AND EXPENSE

2021-31 LTP (Yr2) Actual 2021-31 LTP (Yr3) Budget Actual Bud v Act Variance
30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 2024
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
REVENUE
Rates Income - - - - - -
User Charges 95 - 119 118 80 (38)
Operating Subsidies - - - - - -
Operating Grants 278 - - - - -
Capital Subsidies - - - - - -
Capital Grants - 237 - 255 44 (211)
Development Contributions - - - - - -
Interest Earned - - - - = -
Dividends - - - - = -
Gain On Prop Disposals - - - - - -
Vested Assets - - - - = -
Other Revenue 690 1,058 710 1,984 2,327 343
Total Revenue 1,063 1,295 829 2,357 2,451 93
EXPENDITURE
Employee Costs 363 883 374 936 910 26
Operating Costs 1,522 1,837 1,570 2,131 2,167 (36)
Support Costs 561 555 531 539 379 160
Gain/(Loss) On Prop Revals, Sales, Disposals - 56 - - - -
Finance Cost 13 96 18 77 85 (8)
Depreciation 15 80 15 34 124 (90)
Total Expenditure 2,474 3,507 2,508 3,717 3,665 52
DEFICIT BEFORE TAX (1,411) (2,212) (1,679) (1,360) (1,215) 145
Total Capital Expenditure 381 696 - - - -
RATES FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Deficit Before Tax (1,411) (2,212) (1,679) (1,360) (1,215) 145
Add Capital Contributions - (237) - (255) (44) 211
Rate Funded Debt Repayment - - - - - -
Total Rates Funding Requirement (1,411) (2,449) (1,679) (1,615) (1,259) 356
LOAN FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Capital To Meet Additional Demand - - - - - -
Capital To Improve Level Of Service (381) (696) - - - -
Capital To Replace Existing Assets - - - - - -
Less Capital Contributions - 237 - 255 44 211)
Less UHCC Capital Contributions - - - - - -
Less Depreciation 15 80 15 34 124 90
Less Asset Sales - - - - = -
Less Rate Funded Debt Repayment - - - - = -
Total Loan Funding Requirement (366) (379) 15 289 168 (121)
TOTAL FUNDING REQUIREMENT (1,777) (2,828) (1,664) (1,326) (1,091) 235
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Operating projects Sustainability and resilience

HUTJALITY

Budget Actual Bud v Act Variance
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 2024
$000 $000 $000
Waste Minimisation Projects 1,140 909 231

Significant operating variations from Annual Plan

Net operating is close to budget at year end with the main favourable variance being from higher Waste minimisation levy which is distributed by MfE, due to higher landfill
volumes nationally partly offset by lower revenue for the Dowse project which has been carried over to 2024/25.

Capital projects Sustainability and resilience

There were no capital projects planned or carried out during the year.
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Nga Ratonga Waeture - Regulatory services

Statement of service performance
What we do

Our statutory activities are essential for cultivating a clean, healthy, appealing, safe, and sustainable environment for
residents and visitors. These activities encompass building and resource consents, environmental health, trade waste
management, animal services, and parking control. We are currently implementing new systems and processes to
improve the customer experience and speed of our consent processing. For example, our new customer portal

Objective Build and new processing software Go Get will help streamline consenting processes in the future.

We ensure the safety of the community by inspecting various establishments to guarantee cleanliness and hygienic

practices. This reduces the risk of food-borne ilinesses and alcohol-related harm.

Additionally, we oversee health-related activities in industries such as tattoo studios and beauty therapy shops to

mitigate potential health hazards.
We also address health nuisances and noise issues to maintain a healthy living environment for everyone.
Why we do it

Most of our functions are required through various pieces of legislation. While primarily focused on environmental

wellbeing, these activities also contribute directly to economic, social, and community safety outcomes. They play a
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crucial role in establishing and mqintoining standards, promoting health and safety, and ensuring the welfare of our

community. They are also aligning with our commitment to a vibrant and secure city.

Our activities aim to protect public health and the environment. Through the trade waste function, we manage
wastewater and chemical hazards, responding promptly to water pollution incidents. By registering commercial
properties that discharge liquid waste and charging users accordingly, we cover the expenses associated with waste

treatment and disposal and ensure the safety of our waterways and surroundings.

Our animal services activities focus on enforcing regulations to ensure the safety of residents and the welfare of

animals.

Finally, our parking services promote safe and efficient parking, ensuring fair access to public car parking spaces and

enhance overall traffic management in the city.
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Key performance indicators Regulatory services

Building
consents

Measure Target | Achieved Achieved | Achieved | Year
2023-24 | 2021-22 2022-23 | 2023-24 End

2023-

24 Vs

Target

We need to ensure that new housing is safe and meets standards without delaying the process

Variance Reason

Percentage of building consents
processed within statutory timeframe.

100%
within
20 65% 74% 56% x
working
days

There was steady
improvement
during the first half
of the year.
Applications
increased before
changes in
legislation took
effect later in the
year. As a result,
resources were
redirected to
manage the higher
volume of new
requests at the
beginning of the
calendar year.
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Measure Target | Achieved Achieved | Achieved | Year Variance Reason
2023-24 | 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 End
2023-
24Vs
Target
Code of compliance certificates issued The measure itself
within the statutory timeframe. did not meet the
target because
there were more
applications than
expected and
limited resources.
oy
within _— '
20 88% 83% 53% x processing times
. were extended,
working . .
days |m|.o‘qct|ng ou'r
ability to achieve
our goals for the
year. Team is
actively addressing
these challenges to
enhance our
performance
moving forward.
Resource Percentage of non-notified resource 100% Steady
consent consents processed within statutory within improvement
timeframes. 20 28% 42% 77% X throughout the year.
working Resources
days redirected to deal
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Measure Target | Achieved Achieved | Achieved | Year Variance Reason
2023-24 | 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 End
2023-
24 Vs
Target
with influx of
consents in the prior
year.
Environmental | We want a community where everyone feels safe
health
Existing food premises verified within 7% (As at 30
time frames. June 2022
95% by e?(]is/;i(r)wfg;
due 47% 98% v
date ,f,OOd,
verifications
were
completed)
Sale qnd Sl.JppIy of liquor (high risk 95% 99% 100% 100% v
premises) inspected. checked
Noise control (excessive noise)
complaints (%) investigated within 45 > 85% 94% 79% 93% v
minutes.
Animal Number of animal management 2
control communlty education programmes previous 17 38 na v
carried out. year
(38)

Statement of comprehensive revenue and expenses Regulatory services
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REGULATORY SERVICES - PROSPECTIVE STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE REVENUE AND EXPENSE

2021-31 LTP (Yr2) Actual 2021-31 LTP (Yr3) Budget Actual Bud v Act Variance
30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 2024
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
REVENUE
Rates Income - - - - = -
User Charges 7,015 8,487 7,250 8,697 8,836 139
Operating Subsidies - - - - - -
Operating Grants - - - - = -
Capital Subsidies - - - - - -
Capital Grants - - - - - -
Development Contributions - - - - o -
Interest Earned - - - - = -
Dividends - - - - - -
Gain On Prop Disposals - - - - (23) (23)
Vested Assets - - - - = -
Other Revenue 1,211 1,208 1,248 1,354 983 (371)
Total Revenue 8,226 9,694 8,498 10,051 9,796 (255)
EXPENDITURE
Employee Costs 6,800 8,584 6,997 9,556 10,472 (916)
Operating Costs 1,799 3,787 1,874 2,354 6,058 (3,704)
Support Costs 3,609 3,969 3,562 3,951 3,952 )
Gain/(Loss) On Prop Revals, Sales, Disposals - - - - - -
Finance Cost 14 95 16 184 203 19)
Depreciation 97 177 83 90 281 (191)
Total Expenditure 12,319 16,612 12,532 16,135 20,966 (4,831)
DEFICIT BEFORE TAX (4,093) (6,917) (4,034) (6,084) (11,170) (5,085)
Total Capital Expenditure - - - - - -
RATES FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Deficit Before Tax (4,093) (6,917) (4,034) (6,084) (11,170) (5,085)
Add Capital Contributions - - - - o -
Rate Funded Debt Repayment - - - - = -
Total Rates Funding Requirement (4,093) (6,917) (4,034) (6,084) (11,170) (5,085)
LOAN FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Capital To Meet Additional Demand - - - - - -
Capital To Improve Level Of Senvice - - - - - -
Capital To Replace Existing Assets - - - - - -
Less Capital Contributions - - - - - -
Less UHCC Capital Contributions - - - - - -
Less Depreciation 97 177 83 Q0 281 191
Less Asset Sales - - - - - -
Less Rate Funded Debt Repayment - - - - - -
Total Loan Funding Requirement 97 177 83 90 281 191
TOTAL FUNDING REQUIREMENT (3,996) (6,740) (3,951) (5,994) (10,889) (4,894)
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There were no operating projects separately budgeted for the year

Operating projects

Significant operating variations from Annual Plan

$0.3m below budget mainly due to the discontinuation of the UHCC health inspections contract and reduction in WCC contract.

Net operating is $5.1m unfavourable to budget at year end. This was mainly due to additional resources and processing costs. These additional costs are mainly to engage
contractors due to vacancies and the need to maintain the Council’s IANZ accreditation. There were also cost increases that resulted from two recent settlements. Revenue is|

Capital projects Regulatory services

There were no capital projects planned or carried out during the year
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Oranga 6hanga - Economic wellbeing
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Nga waka - Transport

Statement of service performance
What we do

The Transport team oversees essential programs aimed at maintaining, operating, and enhancing our transport
system, and a continuous improvement approach for infrastructure development. Our focus prioritises road safety,
encourages mode shift in transport choice, improves travel options, with a specific emphasis on mitigating climate
change and delivery of infrastructure projects in a timely manner. Our goal is to have a well-connected and modern
transport system that accommodates all modes of transportation and ensures accessibility and connectivity

throughout the city.
Why we do it

Our commitment is to future-proof our growing city for future generations. We strive to establish a resilient and
interconnected transport system that offers increased accessibility and encourages alternative modes of transport (for
example, Tupua Horo Nuku). Our efforts in road and traffic asset management, maintenance contracts, road safety
services, and active modes aim to provide well maintained roads, footpaths, and streetlights. This infrastructure
facilitates efficient and secure travel for motor vehicles, bicycles, and pedestrians, aligning with our vision of a vibrant
and connected city. We are also investing in projects to improve the resilience of our networks in the face of a changing
climate. A good example is the work on Eastern Hutt Road which, when finished, will improve the reliability of the road to

the northern suburbs.
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Traffic assets

Measure Target
2023-24

Achieved
2021-22

We need to be able to travel along key routes efficiently

2022-23

Achieved | Achieved
2023-24

Year
End
2023-
24 VS
Target

Variance Reason

Travel time on key routes
(High Street, Petone-
Seaview, Petone-Woburn,
State Highway 2, Petone-
Kelson, Harcourt Werry Drive
and Cambridge
Terrace).(Average travel
time is within 10% of the
expected average travel

i Improve
time) P

on
previous
year

Baseline
year: - High
St/Hutt Rd 21.1
mins
Seaview
Rd/The
Esplanade
7.8 mins
State
Highway 2
(Haywards to
Ngauranga)
14.6 mins
Harcourt
Werry Dr 5.4
mins
Cambridge
Tce/Eastern
Hutt Rd 11.9
min
Wainuiomata

N/A

N/A

Limited availability of
skilled personnel or
contractor resources
necessary to conduct the
measurements or surveys
required for the KPI. Due to
these issues, the council
has carefully considered
removing these measures
in the new Long Term Plan
and replacing them with
more meaningful
indicators.
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Measure Target Achieved Achieved | Achieved | Year Variance Reason
2023-24 | 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 End
2023-
24 Vs
Target
Rd
(Fitzherbert-
Randwick)
8.2 mins
Travel time reliability (Buffer Limited availability of
time index). skilled personnel or
contractor resources
necessary to conduct the
Improve
on measurements or surveys
) 22% N/A N/A —_ required for the KPI. Due to
previous ) ;
year these issues, the 09unC|I
has carefully considered
removing these measures
in the new Long Term Plan
and replacing them with
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Measure Achieved Achieved | Achieved | Year Variance Reason
2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 End
2023-
24 Vs
Target
more meaningful
indicators.
Road assets Our transport system is safe to travel on
Road condition index which Overall increase in traffic
measures the condition of Hold or volumes and sustained wet
the road surface (a lower improve 3 4 4 x weather over the last two
number indicates a better rating seasons contributed to the
rating). («3) decline in road surface
conditions
The average quality of ride Overall increase in traffic
on a sealed local road Hold or volumes and sustained wet
network, measured by improve weather over the last two
. 78% 70% % x :
smooth travel exposure. rating seasons contributed to the
(>78%) decline in road surface
conditions
Roading Percentage of sealed local The road rehabilitation
maintenance | road network that is and resurfacing projects
resurfaced annually. were awarded to a new
22% 3.2% 1.8% 1.85% X contractor and team in

October 2023, leading to
delays in the work program
and traffic management
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Measure

Target
2023-24

Achieved
2021-22

Achieved
2022-23

Achieved
2023-24

Year
End
2023-
24 VS
Target

Variance Reason

plan approvals. Despite
these setbacks, we are on
track for the current year,
with pre-seal repairs
starting in April and
improved planning to meet
our funding targets.

Percentage of footpaths that
fall within the service
standard for footpath
condition.

298%

91%

89%

98%

Resident satisfaction with
the footpath condition.

280%

37%

45%

51%

Concerns were raised
about shared paths being
dominated by cyclists,
prompting calls for more
education on responsible
dog ownership and leash
usage on these paths.
Residents’ satisfaction with
shared paths has
increased in 2024 (51%)
compared to 2023.
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Measure

Target
2023-24

Achieved
2021-22

Achieved
2022-23

Achieved
2023-24

Year
End
2023-
24 VS
Target

Variance Reason

Resident satisfaction with
the condition of their local
roads.

280%

42%

35%

44%

Satisfaction with cycle
ways has increased in 2024
(44%) compared to 2023.
Residents concerned about
cyclist behaviour and
perceptions of council over
investing in cycleways.
Residents’ written feedback
on transport infrastructure
reveals that a quarter of
comments are from
pedestrians or cyclists who
feel vulnerable by
motorists’ behaviour when
using footpaths, pedestrian
crossings, and roads.

Road safety
services

The number of fatalities and
serious injury crashes on the
local road network

Number
(Previous
year less
1% (24.74)

25

26

35

Many things can cause
accidents on the road, like
not paying attention (like
texting or eating while
driving), driving too fast,
being under the influence
of alcohol or drugs, bad
weather, roads in poor
condition, being tired while
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Measure Target Achieved Achieved | Achieved | Year Variance Reason
2023-24 | 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 End
2023-
24 Vs
Target
driving, driving carelessly,
problems with the vehicle,
not knowing how to drive
well, and not following
traffic rules.
Road risk rating - <5% for
percentage that has a high both
collective risk rating and ' collective DGFCI 1.65% 3.00% v
percentage that have a high and unavailable
personal rating personal
risk
Infrastructure | Infrastructure contracts managed by Council contribute to social outcomes
contracts
Audit of contracts — number 2 90%
of contracts audited (7 of 7 meet (7 of 7)
maintenance contracts standards 90% 67% 100% v
sampled per quarter) as per
contract
Audit of contracts - 2 90%
percentage of contracts meet
meeting contractual standards 90% 79% 100% v
obligations. as per
contract
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Measure

Target
2023-24

Achieved
2021-22

Achieved
2022-23

Achieved
2023-24

Year
End
2023-
24 VS
Target

Variance Reason

Active modes

We are working to strengthen our active t

ransport netwo

rk

Total length of cycleways.

Maintain
or
increase
length
from
previous
year

Not available

21.3 kms

25.7 kms

Total length of shared paths.

Maintain
or
increase
length
from
previous
year

Not available

71.4 kms

72 kms

Resident satisfaction with on
road cycleway condition.

2 80%

20%

36%

44%

In 2024, satisfaction with
cycleways has risen to 44%,
up from the previous year's
2023 levels. Residents have
expressed worries about
cyclist conduct and their
perceptions that the
council is overly focused on
investing in cycleways.
Feedback from residents
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Measure

Target
2023-24

Achieved
2021-22

Achieved
2022-23

Achieved
2023-24

Year
End
2023-
24 VS
Target

Variance Reason

¥202-€20¢ Hoday renuuy dnoro pouno) A1 #ny

on transportation
infrastructure shows that a
quarter of comments
come from pedestrians or
cyclists who feel unsafe
due to motorists' behaviour
on footpaths, pedestrian
crossings, and roads.

Resident satisfaction with
shared path condition.

2 80%

43%

45%

51%

There were concerns raised
about shared paths where
cyclists were seen to
dominate. This prompted
requests for better
education regarding
responsible dog ownership
and the proper use of
leashes on these paths.
Residents’ satisfaction with
shared paths has
increased in 2024 (51%)
compared to 2023.

Our parking enables access to services and businesses

Total parking warnings
issued

2previous
year

Not available

Not
available

8,508

ze1 98eg
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Measure Target Achieved Achieved | Achieved | Year Variance Reason
2023-24 | 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 End

2023-

24vs

Target
Resident satisfaction with Residents are unhappy
the availability of car about several aspects
parking to access services related to parking. They
and facilities (does not feel frustrated due to
include access to insufficient parking spaces,
residences). high parking fees, strict

>75% | Notavailable |  45% 49% x | Parking enforcement, and

complex parking rules.
They have also highlighted
problems with finding
accessible parking, spaces
designated for people with
mobility needs, and special
parking spots for parents.

Statement of comprehensive revenue and expenses Transport
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REVENUE

Rates Income

User Charges

Operating Subsidies
Operating Grants
Capital Subsidies
Capital Grants
Dewvelopment Contributions
Interest Earned
Dividends

Gain On Prop Disposals
Vested Assets

Other Revenue

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE
Employee Costs
Operating Costs
Support Costs

Gain/(Loss) On Prop Revals, Sales, Disposals

Finance Cost
Depreciation

Total Expenditure
DEFICIT BEFORE TAX
Total Capital Expenditure

RATES FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Deficit Before Tax

Add Capital Contributions

Rate Funded Debt Repayment

Total Rates Funding Requirement

LOAN FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Capital To Meet Additional Demand
Capital To Improve Level Of Service
Capital To Replace Existing Assets
Less Capital Contributions

Less UHCC Capital Contributions
Less Depreciation

Less Asset Sales

Less Rate Funded Debt Repayment

Total Loan Funding Requirement

TOTAL FUNDING REQUIREMENT

2021-31 LTP (Yr2) Actual 2021-31 LTP (Yr3) Budget Actual Bud v Act Var
30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
4,657 5,604 4,792 5,516 5,761 245
4,753 4,980 4,901 4,482 6,372 1,890
11,206 8,688 14,201 20,455 10,063 (10,392)
1,750 8,406 3,000 18,652 15,745 (2,907)
366 409 428 428 712 284
- - - - (6) ()
525 3,500 540 537 1,561 1,024
530 438 546 557 468 (89)
23,787 32,024 28,408 50,627 40,677 (9,950)
2,422 1,923 2,493 2,047 2,287 (240)
12,815 19,706 13,207 17,035 18,707 (1,672)
3,295 4,740 3,264 4,414 4,855 “@41)
1,419 1,337 1,957 1,566 1,726 (160)
18,275 16,776 21,218 19,709 17,886 1,823
38,226 44,482 42,139 44,771 45,461 (690)
(14.,439) (12,458) (13,731) 5,856 (4,784) (10,640)
23,836 25,788 30,839 66,460 43,252 23,208
(14,439) (12,458) (13,731) 5,856 (4,784) (10,640)
(13,322) (17,503) (17,629) (39,535) (26,520) 13,015
(27,761) (29,961) (31,360) (33,679) (31,304) 2,374
(283) (159) (2,031) (1,226) (660) (566)
(15,027) (18,711) (19,982) (54,962) (33,269) (21,693)
(8,526) (6,918) (8,826) (10,272) (9,323) (949)
13,322 17,503 17,629 39,535 26,520 (13,015)
18,275 16,776 21,218 19,709 17,886 (1,823)
7,761 8,491 8,008 (7,216) 1,154 (38,046)
(20,000) (21,470) (23,352) (40,895) (30,150) (35,672)
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There were no operating projects separately budgeted for the year

Operating projects

Significant operating variations from Annual Plan

Transport net operating is over budget at year end by $10.6M mainly due to reduced capital capital subsidies and grants $13M related to underspends in Tupua Horo Nuku,
Micromobility, and Network Resilience Eastern Hutt Rd projects being underspent. Operating costs are also over budget by $1.7M due to contract renewals with contracts
being retendered.These are offset by an increase in vested assets $1M due to increased developments through out the city and reduced depreciation costs due to delays in
the capital works programme.

Capital projects Transport
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Budget Actual Bud v Act Var
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
$000 $000 $000
CAPITAL TO MEET ADDITIONAL DEMAND
Cross Valley Connections - Growth 65 4 60
Cycling Micro-mobility Programme Growth 948 331 617
Minor Safety Works Growth 1 - 1
Traffic Safety Improvements Growth 21 - 21
Local Area Traffic Management Growth 2 13 1)
Pedestrian Crossing New Growth 1 - 1
Road Network Improvements - Growth 188 311 (123)
CAPITAL TO IMPROVE LEVEL OF SERVICE
Cross Valley Connections 915 64 852
Reconstruction Improvements 84 = 84
Broadband Ducting 22 - 22
Land Purchase For Roads 11 - 11
Substandard Rds Upgrade 583 - 583
Tupua Horo Nuku Eastern Bays 22,028 19,930 2,098
Traffic Safety Improvements 1,032 806 226
Local Area Traffic Management 103 5 98
Pedestrian Crossings - New 27 - 27
Cycling Micromobility Programme 14,742 6,600 8,143
Streets for people Program- Micromobility 1,584 377 1,206
Wainuiomata Coast Road Rehabilitation 1,500 - 1,500
School Speed Zone Programme 63 94 31)
Road Network Improvements 700 407 293
Bridge Seismic Strengthening Cuba St. Owverbridge 1,338 99 1,239
Network Resilience - Eastern Hutt Road 10,230 4,888 5,342
CAPITAL TO REPLACE EXISTING ASSETS
Area Wide Pavement Treatment 2,579 3,055 476)
Pavement Surfacing 4,633 3,489 1,144
Footpath Resurfacing And Replacement 432 562 (130)
Minor Road And Footpath Construction 78 107 (29)
Road Reconstruction 316 281 34
Wainuiomata Hill Rd Safety Seal 1,500 1,087 413
Traffic Signal Replacement 179 232 (53)
Minor Safety Works 53 8 45
Pedestrian Crossing Renewal 33 - 33
Streetlight Lantern Replacement Programme 185 198 12)
Streetlight Standard Replacement 232 129 103
Carpark Resurfacing 54 = 54
Slip Remediation - 177 aar7)
Total capital projects 66,460 43,252 23,208
. oge . . .
Significant capital variations from Annual Plan
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Transport is underspent by $23.1M, mainly due to Micromobility project underspend $9.4M being paused due to uncertainty of Waka Kotahi subsidies, and the
downsizing of the scope of Micromobility works in January 2024. A number of projects were delayed due to weather related issues and contractor availability
including Pavement Resurfacing $1.1M, Wainuiomata Coast Road Rehabilitation $1.5M, and Wainuiomata Hill Rd Safety Seal $4.0M. Eastern Hutt Road
Resilience is underspent by $5.3M on account of delaying Stage 3 pending approval of business cased by NZTA. Tupua Horo Nuku was underspent by $2M and
Cross Valley Connections underspent by $0.9M due to delays. Carryovers of the unspent budgets are being requested to complete these projects in 2024/25.
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Whanake taone - City development

Statement of service performance
What we do

Providing essential services that cater for the needs of residents, businesses, and visitors is crucial for the economic
development of Te Awa Kairangi ki Tai Lower Hutt. The City Development Group oversees various activities, including
urban design, business support and city growth, housing, and the District Plan. This multifaceted approach ensures a

comprehensive strategy for the city’s development and wellbeing.
Why we do it

Our commitment to enhancing the quality of life for residents drives our efforts. Easy access to recreational green
spaces, Te Awa Kairangi Hutt River, and Te Whanganui a Tara harbour contributes to our distinctive appeal. By
supporting the business sector and promoting Te Awa Kairangi ki Tai Lower Hutt as a vibrant business location, we
create a positive ripple effect, benefiting local enterprises and residents alike. Initiatives like placemaking, supported
events, and collaborations not only add vibrancy to the city but also attract visitors. Collaborating with partners fosters
better connectedness within our business community, facilitating skill development and capability enhancement for
future growth. Overall, our work aims to create a thriving and interconnected community that contributes to the city’s

economic prosperity and cultural richness.
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Key performance indicators City development
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Measure

Target

Achieved
2023-24 | 2021-22

Achieved
2022-23

Achieved
2023-24

Year
End
2023-
24 VS
Target

Variance
Reason

Housing | We are working to help people facing homelessness and housing hardship
Number of Te Awa Kairangi Lower Hutt households
assisted into more settled accommmodation. 50 92 50 50 v
Number of households provided with legal housin
. P 9 9 80 127 94 99 v

advice and advocacy.
Number of households assisted by the homelessness

Hmber ot hou ! y 75 75 93 191 v
prevention programme.

Statement of comprehensive revenue and expenses City development
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2021-31 LTP (Yr2) Actual 2021-31 LTP (Yr3) Budget Actual Bud v Act Variance
30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 2024
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
REVENUE
Rates Income - - - - = -
User Charges 298 177 86 84 91 7
Operating Subsidies - - - - - -
Operating Grants - - - - - -
Capital Subsidies 7,491 254 9,898 5,977 1,256 4,722)
Capital Grants - - - - - -
Dewvelopment Contributions - - - - = -
Interest Earned - - - - = -
Dividends - - - - = -
Gain On Prop Disposals - - - - = -
Vested Assets - - - - = -
Other Revenue - 88 - - 111 111
Total Revenue 7,789 519 9,984 6,061 1,457 (4,604)
EXPENDITURE
Employee Costs 2,320 3,009 2,388 1,679 1,830 (151)
Operating Costs 12,644 4,988 4,513 9,360 4,897 4,463
Support Costs 2,217 2,435 2,118 2,309 2,319 (10)
Gain/(Loss) On Prop Revals, Sales, Disposals - - - - = -
Finance Cost 635 1,146 1,188 2,053 2,263 (210)
Depreciation - 5 - 12 4 9
Total Expenditure 17,816 11,583 10,207 15,413 11,313 4,101
DEFICIT BEFORE TAX (10,027) (11,063) (223) (9,352) (9,856) (503)
Total Capital Expenditure 40,136 19,587 43,951 30,574 16,211 14,363
RATES FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Deficit Before Tax (10,027) (11,063) (223) (9,352) (9,856) (503)
Add Capital Contributions (7,491) (254) (9,898) (5,977) (1,256) 4,722
Rate Funded Debt Repayment - - - - > -
Total Rates Funding Requirement (17,518) (11,318) (10,121) (15,329) (11,111) 4,218
LOAN FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Capital To Meet Additional Demand - (21) - (2,060) (23) (2,037)
Capital To Improve Level Of Service (40,136) (19,566) (43,951) (28,514) (16,188) (12,326)
Capital To Replace Existing Assets - - - - - -
Less Capital Contributions 7,491 254 9,898 5,977 1,256 “4,722)
Less UHCC Capital Contributions - - - - - -
Less Depreciation - 5 - 12 4 )
Less Asset Sales - - - - > -
Less Rate Funded Debt Repayment - - - - = -
Total Loan Funding Requirement (32,645) (19,328) (34,053) (24,585) (14,952) (19,094)
TOTAL FUNDING REQUIREMENT (50,163) (30,645) (44,174) (39,914) (26,063) (14,876)
. . .
Operating projects City development
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Budget Actual Bud v Act Variance

30 June 2024 30 June 2024 2024

$000 $000 $000

Development Stimulus Package 3,282 415 2,867

Significant operating variations from Annual Plan

Net operating was slightly over budget at year end mainly due to less capital susbsidies received $4.5M as a result of delays in the Te Wai Takamori o Te Awa Kairangi -
RiverLink projects offset by an underspend in the Development Incentives project due to delays with developments which is being carried over to 2024/25.

Capital projects City development

Budget Actual Bud v Act Variance
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 2024
$000 $000 $000
CAPITAL TO MEET ADDITIONAL DEMAND
Urban Growth Strategy Improvements 1,560 23 1,537
Wainuiomata Town Centre reserve development 500 - 500
CAPITAL TO IMPROVE LEVEL OF SERVICE
Petone 2040 211 332 (121)
Naenae Town Centre Improvements 2,687 3,794 (1,107)
Suburban Shopping Centres Improvements - (95) 95
Wainuiomata Queen Street Development - 404 (404)
Te Wai Takamori o Te Awa Kairangi - RiverLink - Strategic Property Purchases 450 - 450
Te Wai Takamori o Te Awa Kairangi - RiverLink - Streetscapes 13,148 8,368 4,780
Te Wai Takamori o Te Awa Kairangi - RiverLink - Replacement riverbank car park 299 1,292 (993)
Te Wai Takamori o Te Awa Kairangi - RiverLink - Intersections 4,498 419 4,079
Te Wai Takamori o Te Awa Kairangi - RiverLink - Riverbank park - 112 (112)
Te Wai Takamori o Te Awa Kairangi - RiverLink - Footbridge 7,222 1,563 5,659
Total capital projects 30,574 16,211 14,363
Significant capital variations from Annual Plan
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Capital was under budget by $14M mainly due to delays with the RiverLink projects which made up $12M of the underspend. RiverLink is a partnership project with the
underspend due to changes to the Alliance programme. There was also an underspend on the Urban Growth Strategy project $1.5M due to delays with developments. These
underspends will be carried over to 2024-25 to continue these projects. There were offsetting overspends compared to the Annual Plan budget for the Naenae Town Centre
Improvments $1M and Wainuoiomata Queen Street Development $0.4M for which Council approved revised budgets during the year.
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Oranga hapori, oranga ahurea - Social and cultural

wellbeing

1 juduydey

¥g-€20C poday [enuuy jyeiq



¥202-€20¢ Hoday renuuy dnoro pouno) A1 #ny

51 98eq

)\ \v \\\\\ \ |\ 777/ ) ) \ \‘\ ‘\\\\
UANNEZ0 )N HUTIITY
v N\ [ —
\\\ \ /p\\\ NS \\J [ /) \_\\
NN NN ) J ) TE AWA KAIRANGI

H6 madtou rangapi hapori me te mahi ngatahi -

Community partnering and support.

Statement of service performance
What we do

Ensuring the prosperity of our city hinges on the creation of secure, interconnected, healthy, inclusive, and resilient
neighbourhoods and communities. Recognising the important role communities play in fostering a sense of belonging

and purpose, Council is committed to supporting local groups to improve their overall wellbeing.

Through our hubs, recreation, and digital connection, community and agency initiatives, we actively support wellbeing-
focused services and programmes. Collaborative initiatives aimed at enhancing social and cultural wellbeing play a

crucial role in fostering community connectedness and a sense of belonging.

Council’s role is to oversee the implementation and ongoing review of the Homelessness Strategy for Lower Hutt. We
collaborate closely with partners and service providers to address homelessness effectively, with a particular focus on

supporting individuals and families experiencing homelessness.
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Why we do it

Our commitment to community wellbeing is seen through collaborative efforts with local communities to facilitate and
support local initiatives. We want to help establish a collective community voice on specific issues and foster

collaboration with groups and agencies across Te Awa Kairangi ki Tai Lower Hutt.
Council facilities such as hubs contribute to the wellbeing of our people and vitality of the city by:

« Providing recreation opportunities that enhance individual health and wellbeing, including personal development
and quality of life

« Attracting visitors and therefore providing economic benefits to the district

A primary objective is to ensure that individuals and families facing homelessness have the necessary support and
resources to secure stable housing. We prioritise prevention efforts to minimise the occurrence of homelessness and

strive to create a community where everyone has access to safe and secure housing.
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Key performance indicators Community partnering and support

Measure Target Achieved | Achieved | Achieved | Year | Variance Reason
2023-24 | 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 End
2023-
24 Vs
Target

Community | We provide safe spaces for social, leisure and educational activities

hubs
Number of sites who met visitor number
90f9 0of3 0of 3 90of 9 v
targets.
Residents satisfaction with hubs. > 80% 83% 9% 88% v
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CONMMUNITY PARTNERING & SUPPORT - PROSPECTIVE STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE REVENUE AND EXPENSE

REVENUE

Rates Income

User Charges

Operating Subsidies
Operating Grants
Capital Subsidies
Capital Grants
Development Contributions
Interest Earned
Dividends

Gain On Prop Disposals
Vested Assets

Other Revenue

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Employee Costs

Operating Costs

Support Costs

Gain/(Loss) On Prop Revals, Sales, Disposals
Finance Cost

Depreciation

Total Expenditure
DEFICIT BEFORE TAX
Total Capital Expenditure

RATES FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Deficit Before Tax

Add Capital Contributions

Rate Funded Debt Repayment

Total Rates Funding Requirement

LOAN FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Capital To Meet Additional Demand
Capital To Improve Level Of Service
Capital To Replace Existing Assets
Less Capital Contributions

Less UHCC Capital Contributions
Less Depreciation

Less Asset Sales

Less Rate Funded Debt Repayment

Total Loan Funding Requirement

TOTAL FUNDING REQUIREMENT

2021-31 LTP (Yr2) Actual 2021-31 LTP (Yr3) Budget Actual Bud v Act Var
30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
451 467 464 461 459 3)
5 - 5 5 1 )
164 899 169 1,016 1,305 290
620 1,366 638 1,482 1,765 283
3,138 3,432 3,229 4,125 4,088 36
4,646 4,713 4,389 4,212 4,501 (288)
1,648 1,885 1,632 1,798 1,798 -
- 45 - - 8 8)
78 191 103 247 272 (25)
1,693 1,333 1,837 1,447 1,468 21)
11,203 11,599 11,190 11,829 12,136 (306)
(10,583) (10,232) (10,552) (10,347) (10,371) (24)
827 556 1,209 1,058 519 539
(10,583) (10,232) (10,552) (10,347) (10,371) (24)
(10,583) (10,232) (10,552) (10,347) (10,371) (24)
(108) 122) (743) (594) (99) (495)
(719) 434) (466) (464) (420) 44)
1,693 1,333 1,837 1,447 1,468 21
866 777 628 389 949 (518)
(9,717) (9,456) (9,924) (9,958) (9,422) (542)
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Operating projects Community partnering and support
There were no operating projects separately budgeted for the year

Significant operating variations from Annual Plan

HUTJALITY

Net operating is close to budget at year end with a slight favourable variance. Additional revenue
cost of $0.3M, as external funding is based on expenditure.

of $0.3M within Healthy Families programmes reflects the higher operating

Capital projects Community partnering and support

Budget Actual Bud v Act Var
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
$000 $000 $000
CAPITAL TO IMPROVE LEVEL OF SERVICE
Community Halls Improvements 105 93 12
Walter Nash Centre Equipment and Fitout 95 - 95
Walter NashTaita Centre Furniture 53 - 53
Community Hubs - Building Improvements 5 6 0)
Community Panel Projects 336 - 336
CAPITAL TO REPLACE EXISTING ASSETS
Community Halls External and Internal Renewal 105 105 1
Walter Nash Centre Renewal 242 79 164
Stokes Valley Hub Renewal 21 86 (65)
Wainuiomata Hub Renewal 6 103 (96)
Community Hubs - Furniture & Equipment Replacements 5 7 (2)
CCTV Replacement 32 - 32
Community Houses Building Renewal 53 41 12
Total capital projects 1,058 519 539
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Significant capital variations from Annual Plan

Capital is under budget by $0.5M mainly due to an underspend in the Community Panels project and Walter Nash Centre Renewal with unspent budgets on both projects to
be carried over to 2024-25. There are also other savings across a number of smaller projects.
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Papa réhia me ngd whenua tapui - Open spaces,

parks and reserves

Statement of service performance
What we do

We are responsible for creating an attractive living environment in Te Awa Kairangi ki Tai Lower Hutt. This is seen
through providing, developing, maintaining and protecting open spaces, parks, reserves, sportsgrounds, street gardens,
and street trees. These areas not only enhance the aesthetic appeal of our city but also serve as important venues for

recreation, gatherings, and informal social connection.
Why we do it

Council understands the positive impact of sport and recreation on the wellbeing of individuals, both physically and
psychologically. We actively contribute to the development and maintenance of an extensive reserve network. These
reserves not only foster a healthy natural environment but also serve as a platform for bringing people together for
social activities. Through sportsgrounds, civic parks, neighbourhood parks, bush reserves, cemeteries, playgrounds, the

foreshore, street trees, and gardens, we strive to create a pleasant environment accessible to the entire community.

For example, in Council’'s bush reserves, we focus on creating connected native habitats that host a diverse range of

native species. This collaborative effort aligns with the broader initiatives of entities such as Greater Wellington
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Regional Council and the Department of Conservation (DOC), collectively contributing to the preservation and

enhancement of our natural heritage.

Key performance indicators Open spaces, parks and reserves

Measure Target Achieved | Achieved | Achieved | YearEnd Variance Reason
2023-24 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 | 2023-24 Vs
Target
We provide leisure and recreational opportunities to our community
Number of days Council
d intained tfield
owned/maintaine grgss sportfields | days 15 o3 20 v
are closed (due to maintenance or
drainage issues).
Number of days Council
owned/maintained artificial turf
./ <10 days 0 3 0 v
sportsfields are closed (due to
maintenance or drainage issues).
Resident satisfaction with
. 2 80% 75% 86% 83%
sportsfields.
Resident satisfaction with parks and
P > 80% 77% 85% 83%
reserves.
Resident satisfaction with
> 80% 7% 82% 81%
playgrounds.
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OPEN SPACES, PARKS & RESERVES - PROSPECTIVE STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE REVENUE AND EXPENSE

2021-31 LTP (Yr2) Actual 2021-31 LTP (Yr3) Budget Actual Bud v Act Var
30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
REVENUE
Rates Income - - - - - -
User Charges 1,515 1,628 1,507 1,553 1,705 152
Operating Subsidies - - - - - -
Operating Grants 6 6 6 6 “) 9)
Capital Subsidies - 27 - - - -
Capital Grants - 643 - 100 11 (90)
Development Contributions 617 4,800 635 2,500 3,849 1,349
Interest Earned - - - - - -
Dividends - - - - - -
Gain On Prop Disposals - - - - 593 593
Vested Assets - 65 - - 48 48
Other Revenue 56 o 58 108 10 (98)
Total Revenue 2,194 7,168 2,206 4,267 6,211 1,943
EXPENDITURE
Employee Costs 807 909 831 969 614 355
Operating Costs 12,122 14,727 11,725 15,554 15,953 (399)
Support Costs 1,183 1,470 1,159 1,406 1,406 (0)
Gain/(Loss) On Prop Revals, Sales, Disposals - 43 - - - -
Finance Cost 647 478 894 669 737 (68)
Depreciation 4,636 2,941 5,979 3,397 3,358 40
Total Expenditure 19,395 20,568 20,588 21,995 22,067 (73)
DEFICIT BEFORE TAX (17,201) (13,399) (18,382) (17,728) (15,857) 1,871
Total Capital Expenditure 12,052 4,893 12,807 5,484 5,697 (214)
RATES FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Deficit Before Tax (17,201) (13,399) (18,382) (17,728) (15,857) 1,871
Add Capital Contributions (617) (5,470) (635) (2,600) (3,859) (1,259)
Rate Funded Debt Repayment - - - - - -
Total Rates Funding Requirement (17,818) (18,869) (19,017) (20,328) (19,716) 612
LOAN FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Capital To Meet Additional Demand - - - (1,400) (1,358) “42)
Capital To Improve Level Of Senice (2,162) (2,278) (1,090) (953) (2,235) 1,282
Capital To Replace Existing Assets (9,890) (2,615) 11,717) (3,131) (2,105) (1,027)
Less Capital Contributions 617 5,470 635 2,600 3,859 1,259
Less UHCC Capital Contributions - - - - - -
Less Depreciation 4,636 2,941 5,979 3,397 3,358 (40)
Less Asset Sales - - - - - -
Less Rate Funded Debt Repayment - - - - - -
Total Loan Funding Requirement (6,799) 3,518 (6,193) 513 1,519 1,433
TOTAL FUNDING REQUIREMENT (24,617) (15,351) (25,210) (19,814) (18,197) 2,045
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Operating projects Open spaces, parks and reserves

Budget

30 June 2024

$000

Petone Wharf Demolition 300
Point Howard Wharf Laterals Demolition 2,760

Significant operating variations from Annual Plan

Actual Bud v Act Variance

30 June 2024
$000

21
26

2024
$000

279
2,734

Net operating is $2.2M favourable to budget at year end mainly due to additional revenue of $1.3M due to higher than expected Reserve Financial contributions as a result of
the amount of property developments throughout the City. Operating expenditure was close to budget; however, there were higher operating costs due to repairs and
maintenance, operational contract costs, grants to Hutt Valley Tennis (approved in a budget revision), and storm damage costs, totaling $2.6M. These were offset by the
deferral of the Point Howard Wharfe Laterals Demolition $2.7M and $0.4M in reduced employee costs due to vacancies throughout the year.

Capital projects Open spaces, parks and reserves
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CAPITAL TO MEET ADDITIONAL DEMAND
Reserve Developments

Bell Park Development

Black Creek reserve development

Tree Planting City Wide

High Street Pomare reserve development
Delaney Park

CAPITAL TO IMPROVE LEVEL OF SERVICE
Parks & Gardens Protection Bollards

Williams Park Improvements

Mountain Bike Park

Valley Floor Review Implementation

Mountain Bike Park

New Cemetery Development, Akatarawa Road

CAPITAL TO REPLACE EXISTING ASSETS
Seats & Bins

Parks Buildings Capital Renewals
Parks Signage & Interpretation
Avalon Park Pavilion Renewal
Parks Hard Surfaces Renewal
Sportsground Buildings Renewal
Playgrounds

Petone Wharf

Track Renewal

Parks Signage & Interpretation
Other Renewals Projects

Total capital projects

Significant capital variations from Annual Plan

HUTJALITY

Budget Actual Bud v Act Var
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
$000 $000 $000
- 4 )

500 275 225
270 44 226
30 167 (137)
200 422 (222)
400 446 (46)
5 30 (24)

- 497 (497)

- 68 (68)

- 555 (555)

53 190 (138)
895 895 0)
63 5 58
2,105 1,268 837
- 13 (13)

95 67 28
263 193 70
232 170 62
216 213 3

- 68 (68)

105 92 14
32 - 32

20 16 4
5,484 5,697 (209)

projects in 2024/25.

Capital is higher than budget by $0.5m manily due to a numbers costs for projects that Council approved revised budgets for including Williams Park Improvements $0.5M
and Valley Floor Review Implementationan $0.6M. There were other smaller overspends which were offset by an underspend due to delys on Parks Buildings Capital
Renewals $0.8M, Bell Park Development $0.2M, and Black Crek Reserve Development $0.2M, with carryovers of the unspent budgets being requested to complete these
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Nga herengatanga, auahatanga, akoranga me nga
mabhi a te rehia - Connectivity, creativity, learning and

recreation

Statement of service performance
Whatwe do

Council plays an important role in providing spaces and facilities that serve as hubs for connection, creativity, learning,
and enjoyment. Our extensive network of swimming pools, fithess centres, art spaces, and museums form the beating

heart of the communities they serve.

Council's aquatic team enhances community wellbeing through six facilities. Services include swimming pools, fitness

suites, Swim City Swim School, and related programmes.

The facilities provide spaces where residents and visitors can relax, connect, improve fitness and health, build water

confidence, learn to swim, and have fun!

Why we do it
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Overall, our facilities contribute to enhanced socidal life, diversity, and wellbeing. They foster civic pride and promote
strong community values. This focus on community strength and resilience ensures a sustainable and prosperous

future for our city.

Council’s focus on providing high-quality library services and museums stems from the belief that everyone should
have access to information, knowledge, arts, and culture. By offering these resources, we aim to support and enrich

individuals and the broader community.

Recognising the positive impact of recreation, sport, and fitness on people’s lives, we ensure the provision of high-

quality services at a cost that helps make them accessible for the entire community.
Aquatic and fitness facilities contribute to the wellbeing of our people and vitality of the city by:

+ Increasing social cohesion and people’s sense of belonging and healthy communities that can result from the
social interaction that occurs at aquatic facilities; and -
+ Providing learn to swim programmes (particularly for children) which is considered a vital public service to

promote safety and prevent accidental drowning.
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Key performance indicators Connectivity, creativity, learning, and recreation

Measure Target Achieved | Achieved | Achieved | Year Variance Reason
2023-24 | 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 End
2023-
24 Vs
Target
Connectivity, creativity, learning, and recreation
Libraries We provide safe spaces where our community can access the services they need
N'u'mber of libraries who met 9of 9 lof 7 lof 7 9of 9 v
visitor number targets.
Number of physical loansfrom ..o 106 | 712032 | 715127 724,981 v
libraries.
Number of physical loans from The way people use library
libraries via the home delivery home delivery for physical
service. loans is changing. More
people are becoming aware
of it, finding it easier to
access, and using a wider
range of services. Technology
34,700 4390 4,602 3359 x is getting better, staff and

resources are being
managed better, and there's
less competition from other
services. People are also
preferring different ways to
borrow books, which can
change with the seasons and
what's happening
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Measure Target Achieved | Achieved | Achieved | Year Variance Reason
2023-24 | 2021-22 | 2022-23 2023-24 End
2023-
24Vs
Target
economically and health-
wise.
Number of electronic loans from |, 1,3 000 | 115,321 177,361 | 204,409 v
libraries.
Number of people using the Wifi
at libraries and community 2234,000 | 233,994 253,364 337,106 v
hubs.
Use of Council computers at
. . . 260,000 52,412 63,791 79,141 v
libraries and community hubs.
R'eS|d.ent satisfaction with > 80% 83% 91% 88%
Libraries.
Swimming
pools and | We provide our community with access to a leisure and recreational opportunities
fithess
Number of pools who met visitor The number of visitors to the
number targets. 5 of 5 00of5 205 305 x pooils is steadily increasing.

Overall, there were 40,000
more visitors than last year.
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Q Measure Achieved | Achieved | Achieved | Year Variance Reason
E 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 End
0 2023-
c 24 VS
o Target
Number of fitness suite
§ 21,400 1,232 1,669 1,806 v
S members.
@’ Resident satisfaction with pools. > 80% 81% 88% 81% v
% Art spaces | We enable access to arts and culture
g and
',5, museums
AN Number of museums who met The number of museum
visitor number targets. visitors is steadily increasing.
9 20f 2 0of2 1of 2 1of 2 x Y 9
Overall, there were over 10,000
more visitors than last year.
Residents satisfaction with
> 80% 80% 92% 92% v
museums.

Statement of comprehensive revenue and expenses Connectivity, creativity, learning, and recreation
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CONNECTIVITY, CREATIVITY, LEARNING. & RECREATION - PROSPECTIVE STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE REVENUE AND EXPENSE

2021-31 LTP (Yr2) Actual 2021-31 LTP (Yr3) Budget Actual Bud v Act Var
30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
REVENUE
Rates Income - - - - - -
User Charges 4,289 3,645 4,532 4,080 4,014 (66)
Operating Subsidies - - - - - -
Operating Grants 83 116 84 36 21 (15)
Capital Subsidies - - - - o -
Capital Grants 8,000 4,063 12,100 17,550 13,585 (3,965)
Development Contributions - - - - - -
Interest Earned - - - - - -
Dividends - - - - - -
Gain On Prop Disposals - - - - - -
Vested Assets - - - - - -
Other Revenue 941 709 969 722 860 138
Total Revenue 13,313 8,534 17,685 22,388 18,480 (3,908)
EXPENDITURE
Employee Costs 9,730 9,288 9,991 9,330 10,040 (710)
Operating Costs 7,359 7,136 7,573 6,824 7,097 272)
Support Costs 6,535 10,099 6,474 7,720 7,720 )
Gain/(Loss) On Prop Revals, Sales, Disposals - 265 - - 192 (192)
Finance Cost 1,038 2,292 1,372 2,780 3,064 (284)
Depreciation 4,678 4,110 4,915 4,261 4,319 B7)
Total Expenditure 29,340 33,190 30,325 30,915 32,432 (1,516)
DEFICIT BEFORE TAX (16,027) (24,656) (12,640) (8,527) (13,952) (5,424)
Total Capital Expenditure 24,696 29,689 30,474 30,673 25,676 4,997
RATES FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Deficit Before Tax (16,027) (24,656) (12,640) (8,527) (13,952) (5,424)
Add Capital Contributions (8,000) (4,063) (12,100) (17,550) (13,585) 3,965
Rate Funded Debt Repayment - - - - -
Total Rates Funding Requirement (24,027) (28,719) (24,740) (26,077) (27,536) (1,459)
LOAN FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Capital To Meet Additional Demand - - - - - -
Capital To Improve Level Of Service (21,738) (27,766) (28,430) (27.213) (23,273) (3,940)
Capital To Replace Existing Assets (2,958) (1,923) (2,044) (3,460) (2,403) (1,057)
Less Capital Contributions 8,000 4,063 12,100 17,550 13,585 (3,965)
Less UHCC Capital Contributions - - - - - -
Less Depreciation 4,678 4,110 4,915 4,261 4,319 57
Less Asset Sales - - - = -
Less Rate Funded Debt Repayment - - - - -
Total Loan Funding Requirement (12,018) (21,516) (13,459) (8,862) (7,773) (8,905)
TOTAL FUNDING REQUIREMENT (36,045) (50,235) (38,199) (34,939) (35,309) (10,364)
. . e o o o . .
Operating projects Connectivity, creativity, learning, and recreation
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There were no operating projects separately budgeted for the year

Significant operating variations from Annual Plan

Net operating is over budget by $5.4M mainly due to reduced capital grants received $4M mainly due to delays with the Naenae Pool rebuild project. These grants are
expected to be received in 2024-25. There were also overspends in employee costs due to payment of the living wage, overspends in maintenace and repairs $0.3M and
higher interest expense $0.3M.

Capital projects Connectivity, creativity, learning, and recreation
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Budget Actual Variance
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 2024
$000 $000 $000
CAPITAL TO MEET ADDITIONAL DEMAND
CAPITAL TO IMPROVE LEVEL OF SERVICE
Dowse Collection Storage Upgrade 21 278 (257)
Dowse New Artworks 47 57 9)
Dowse Heat Pump 890 11 878
Naenae Pool & Fitness Rebuild 26,000 22,373 3,627
Libraries Buildings Improvements 47 - 47
Civic Events Centre Improvements 50 149 (99)
Naenae Fitness Suite Equipment Purchase 158 55 103
Self Scanning Machines Purchase - 89 (89)
Decarbonisation Energy Conversion (McKenzie Pool) - 261 (261)
CAPITAL TO REPLACE EXISTING ASSETS
Dowse Office Furniture and Equipment 42 37 5
Dowse Building and Plant Renewal - 26 (26)
Dowse Gallery Lighting 21 21 0
Dowse Museum Renewal - 75 (75)
Petone Settlers Museum Building & Plant Renewal 158 34 124
Other Pool Projects 440 523 (84)
Stokes Valley Pool Roof Replacement 679 470 209
Furniture and Equipment Replacement Programme Libraries 43 13 29
Replace Library Shelving 53 10 43
Libraries Stock Replacement 711 690 21
Clubhouse Equipment Renewal 16 - 16
Libraries Interior and Exterior Renewal 84 454 (370)
Little Theatre Renewal - 9 9)
Moera Library Renewal 1,214 42 1,172
30,673 25,676 4,997

Significant capital variations from Annual Plan

Capital is underspent by $5m manily due to delays with the Naenae Pool rebuild project with the unspent budget to be carried over to 2024-25 with the projects expected to
be completed in October 2024 and within budget. There were other underspends including Dowse Heat Pump project $0.9M and Moera Library Renewal $1.2M with both
projects to be carried over to 2024-25, and Stokes Valley Pool Roof replacement $0.2M which was completed under budget.
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Kawanatanga, ko te rautaki me nga kiwei o te kete -

Governance, strategy, and partnerships

Statement of service performance
What we do

Council plays a crucial role in local democracy, defined by the Local Government Act 2002, and has two primary

objectives.

« Firstly, we are committed to enabling democratic local decision-making.
+ Secondly, we are dedicated to promoting the wellbeing of communities through a sustainable development

approach.

Our aim is to empower diverse communities to participate actively in local decisions. This is how we ensure democratic

processes are upheld and remain accountable to our community.

We provide elected members with the essential support and professional advice they need to make sound decisions
for the city. Our dedication to democratic principles isn't just a legal requirement; but a representation of our

aspirations for a city that's inclusive and promotes active public involvement.
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Council’'s governance activities are driven by a commitment to enhancing the wellbeing of our communities both in the

NGNS N7/
LWL \/ s ‘ /
WA

Why we do it

present and for future generations. The Local Government Act 2002 requires us to recognise and respect the principles
of the Treaty of Waitangi, emphasising the Crown’s responsibility to incorporate these principles. As a result, our

partnership with Mana Whenua is essential in meeting our obligations and fostering a city where everyone thrives.

To achieve these goals, we engage in comprehensive governance-related services, strategic planning, policy
development, and continuous monitoring and reporting. Our work aims not only to fulfil legal obligations but to create

an inclusive, resilient environment that supports the diverse needs of our community members.
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Key performance indicators Governance, strategy, and partnerships

T JUSWPERY

Measure Target Achieved | Achieved | Achieved | Year Variance Reason
2023-24 | 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 End
2023-
24 Vs
Target

City Governance

Democratic | Our community are provided with the information they require to participate in the democratic process

¥202-€20¢ Hoday renuuy dnoro pouno) A1 #ny

Services

Percentage of meetings and

committee agendas made

available t-o the public within 100% 100% 99% 100% v

statutory timeframes (four clear

working days under Council's

standing orders).

Resident satisfaction with access Feedback from residents

to the decision-making process. suggests many believe
council decisions often ignore

> 80% 40% 4% 39% X public input, like surveys and

submissions, and that
community feedback is often
seen as just for show.

Residents feel they have enough Written feedback from

information to participate in residents suggests a

democratic process. prevalent perception that

2 80% 47% 51% 48% X council decision-making

frequently disregards public
input, such as feedback from
surveys and submissions,

891 a8eq
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Measure Target Achieved | Achieved | Achieved | Year Variance Reason
2023-24 | 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 End
2023-
24 Vs
Target

T JUSWPERY

and that the council often
solicits community feedback
without genuine intent to
incorporate it into decision-
making processes.

Statement of comprehensive revenue and expenses Governance, strategy, and partnerships
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CITY GOVERNANCE - PROSPECTIVE STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE REVENUE AND EXPENSE

REVENUE

Rates Income

User Charges

Operating Subsidies
Operating Grants
Capital Subsidies
Capital Grants
Development Contributions
Interest Earned
Dividends

Gain On Prop Disposals
Vested Assets

Other Revenue

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Employee Costs

Operating Costs

Support Costs

Gain/(Loss) On Prop Revals, Sales, Disposals
Finance Cost

Depreciation

Total Expenditure
DEFICIT BEFORE TAX
Total Capital Expenditure

RATES FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Deficit Before Tax

Add Capital Contributions

Rate Funded Debt Repayment

Total Rates Funding Requirement

LOAN FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Capital To Meet Additional Demand
Capital To Improve Level Of Service
Capital To Replace Existing Assets
Less Capital Contributions

Less UHCC Capital Contributions
Less Depreciation

Less Asset Sales

Less Rate Funded Debt Repayment

Total Loan Funding Requirement

TOTAL FUNDING REQUIREMENT

2021-31 LTP (Yr2)
30 June 2023
$000

Actual
30 June 2023
$000

2021-31 LTP (Yr3)
30 June 2024
$000

Budget
30 June 2024
$000

Actual
30 June 2024
$000

Bud v Act Variance
2024
$000

144
227
4,055

N =

1,154
1,850
4,104

1,146
1,972
4,083

38
93
©)

@)

7,429

7,612

7,108

7,201

7,077

124

(7,188)

(7,414)

(7,108)

(7,201)

(7,077)

124

(7,188)

(7,414)

(7,108)

(7,201)

(7,077)

124

(7,188)

(7,414)

(7,108)

(7,201)

(7,077)

124

3

5

(7,185)

(7,409)

(7,108)

(7,201)

(7,070)

131
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There were no operating projects separately budgeted for the year

Operating projects

Significant operating variations from Annual Plan

|Net operating is close to budget at year end with no significant operating variances for the year.

Capital projects

There were no capital projects planned or carried out during the year
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Ratonga rangatopi - Corporate services

Statement of service performance

Corporate services activities are related to Council’s functions that support the delivery of our services and projects.

These activities support the outcomes of all other activity areas.
Key performance indicators
Not applicable. No KPI measures were selected as part of the Long-Term Plan for this activity area.

Statement of comprehensive revenue and expenses Corporate services

P.161

T JUSWPERY

¥g-€20C poday [enuuy jyeiq




¥202-€20¢ Hoday renuuy dnoro pouno) A1 #ny

¢/1 @8eg

7

\(
\

“é&\%y

{
LA

Y
I\

HUTJ/C

ITY

TE AWA KAIRANGI

CORPORATE SERVICES - PROSPECTIVE STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE REVENUE AND EXPENSE

2021-31 LTP (Yr2) Actual 2021-31 LTP (Yr3) Budget Actual Bud v Act Var
30 June 2023 30 June 2023 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
REVENUE
Rates Income 81,342 85,999 148,165 95,074 95,014 (60)
Targeted rates Income 57,167 54,259 - 60,538 61,474 936
User Charges 1,136 1,549 1,169 1,436 1,817 380
Operating Subsidies - - - - - -
Operating Grants - 844 - 11 422 411
Capital Subsidies - 3) - - - -
Capital Grants - - - - - -
Development Contributions - - - - - -
Interest Earned 912 1,491 926 3,238 6,396 3,158
Dividends 5 5 217 204 207 3
Gain On Prop Disposals - - - - 87 87
Vested Assets - - - - = -
Other Revenue 370 454 385 400 380 21)
Gain/(Loss) On Revaluation Of Financial Instruments - 3,613 - - - -
Total Revenue 140,932 148,207 150,862 160,901 165,797 4,896
EXPENDITURE
Employee Costs 14,454 16,352 14,362 15,329 17,783 (2,454)
Operating Costs 6,488 9,501 6,007 10,511 7,728 2,783
Support Costs (25,976) (30,323) (25,717) (29,324) (29,325) 1
Gain/(Loss) On Prop Revals, Sales, Disposals - 6) - - - -
Gain/(Loss) On Revaluation Of Financial Instruments - - - - 1,586 (1,586)
Finance Cost 1,436 1,602 1,523 3,575 6,590 (3,015)
Depreciation 2,144 955 2,632 1,064 839 225
Total Expenditure (1,454) (1,919) (1,193) 1,155 5,200 (4,045)
SURPLUS BEFORE TAX 142,386 150,126 152,055 159,746 160,597 851
Total Capital Expenditure 7,312 1,604 4,648 3,982 1,746 2,236
RATES FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Surplus Before Tax 142,386 150,126 152,055 159,746 160,597 851
Add Capital Contributions - 8 - - - -
Rate Funded Debt Repayment 35,320 27,291 30,116 34,030 33,213 (818)
Total Rates Funding Requirement 177,706 177,425 182,171 193,776 193,810 33
LOAN FUNDING REQUIREMENT
Capital To Meet Additional Demand - - - - - -
Capital To Improve Level Of Service (6,139) (860) (3,296) (2,619) (1,017) (1,602)
Capital To Replace Existing Assets (1,173) (744) (1,350) (1,363) (729) (634)
Less Capital Contributions - 3) - - - -
Less UHCC Capital Contributions - - - - - -
Less Depreciation 2,144 955 2,632 1,064 839 (225)
Less Asset Sales 9 - 438 436 - (436)
Less Rate Funded Debt Repayment (35,320) (29,440) (30,116) (34,030) (33,213) 818
Total Loan Funding Requirement (40,479) (30,097) (31,692) (36,512) (34,120) (2,080)
TOTAL FUNDING REQUIREMENT 137,227 149,477 150,479 157,264 159,690 (2,046)
. .
Operating projects
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Go Digital Program

Significant operating variations from Annual Plan
To be updated

Capital projects Corporate services

CAPITAL TO IMPROVE LEVEL OF SERVICE
System Upgrades

Other (IT) Projects

Facilities Seismic Strengthening

Vehicle Purchase

The Pavilion Improvements

CAPITAL TO REPLACE EXISTING ASSETS
Civic Administration Building Renewal
Hardware — IT Infrastructure

Contingent Facilities Management Fund
Defibrillators

Total capital projects

Significant capital variations from Annual Plan

HUTJALITY

Budget Actual Bud v Act Variance
30 June 2024 30 June 2024 2024
$000 $000 $000
3,237 1,683 1,554
Budget Actual Bud v Act Var

30 June 2024 30 June 2024 30 June 2024
$000 $000 $000

74 - 74

105 106 1)

1,713 - 1,713

726 780 (54)

- 130 (130)

11 15 (5)

500 502 )

853 174 679

- 38 (38)

3,982 1,746 2,236

Capital is under budget by $2.2M mainly due to underspend on facilities project for seismic strengthening of the War Memorial Library which is to be carried over. The
underspend on Contingent Facilities Management Fund will be carried over to cover the cost of renewal of buildings.
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Ngd ringaringa me nga waewae o te
kaunihera - Council-Controlled

Organisations and Associates
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Seaview Marina Limited
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Extent to which Council’s policies and objectives in regard to ownership and

control of the organisation have been implemented.

Council's objective for this company is for it to own and operate Seaview Marina.

Nature and scope of its activities

Council expects the company to own and operate Seaview Marina as a facility

for the enjoyment of the Te Awa Kairangi ki Tai Lower Hutt community without

compromising its commercial objectives and environmental responsibilities.

Key performance indicators Seaview Marina Limited

Financial

2024 2024 2023 2023
Key Performance
Indicators Target Actual Target Actual
FINANCIAL
Deliver the total Achieve Achieved Achieve Not achieved -
annual budgeted 100% of 100% of 96.5% due to
revenue comprising budgeted budgeted lower than
each of the four income. revenue for | planned marina
business entities: four entities | berth
e Boat storage occupancy
e Hardstand rates.
e Marine centre
e Launching ramp
Control operational Operational Achieve less | $2,925,185
Exr;enstes (1) within e%fhe.nses than Iotr Not achieved,
udge within Achieved equal to .
budget 100% of due to higher
$2,869,985 than planned

diesel expenses,

Hutt City Council Group Annual Report 2023-2024
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resulted in
higher than

planned diesel

sales.

Achieve prescribed Achieve Achieved 1.08%. | Achieve Not achieved -
return on equity (2) | greater greater than | 4 410

than or or equal to

equal to 3.8%

0.8%
Manage capital Complete Achieved Complete Achieved
expenditure (3) within within

budget budget and

on time

(1) Operational expenses are defined as all expenses controllable by Seaview management. Excludes
losses arising from the revaluation of similar assets within an asset class.

(2) ROE is calculated as the net Surplus/ (Deficit) excluding losses or gains arising from the revaluation of
similar assets within an asset class divided by the opening balance of equity at the start of the year.

(3) capital expenditure excludes carry forward of expenses on projects from previous years.

Relationship and Communication

2024 2024 2023 2023
Key Performance

Indicators Target Actual Target Actual

RELATIONSHIP AND COMMUNICATION

Special interest Complete 4 | Achieved - Complete 4 | Not Achieved:

messages messages | 45 newsletters | due to staff
in 2023/24 | messages in 2022/23 | shortages

sent to SML's Newsletter 1 -
customer 23.11.22

base in

23/24 on Newsletter 2 —
various 21.4.23
subjects. Newsletter 3 —

30.6.23

Note: 51 other
communications
were sent to

Hutt City Council Group Annual Report 2023-2024
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SML's client
database during
this period.
Meet all shareholder | Reporting Achieved Reporting Achieved
reporting deadlines Deadlines Deadlines
for 2023/24 for 2022/23
Client Service and 88% Not 88% Not applicable.
needs satisfaction | applicable. satisfaction | Survey is
in the bi- Survey will in the bi- undertaken
annual be annual every second
survey undertaken | survey (not | year. Last
2024/25. applicable | survey was
in 2022/23). | 2021/22.
Risk Management and Human Resources
Key Performance 2024 2024 2023 2023
Indicators Target Actual Target Actual
RISK MANAGEMENT
Notifiable health and | yj| Nil
P Achieved Achieved
safety incidents incidents incidents
Not .
Business Continuity included in Run test Achieved
N/A scenario - (Refer to
Plan the
and review | Note 4
2023/24 Sol )
Not
applicable. Not
Achieve PP ) Achieve .
Staff satisfaction 85% staff Survey will 85% staff Achieved
satisfaction be satisfaction 78% for
undertaken 2022/2023
2024/25.

Hutt City Council Group Annual Report 2023-2024
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Note 4: Cyclone Gabrielle was active across New Zealand from 12th through 16th of Feb

2023. SML made the decision to keep staff at home on 14.2.23, due to this severe weather

event. Business was continuous while most staff worked remotely.

Marketing
2024 2024 2023 2023
Key Performance
Indicators Target Actual Target Actual
Marketing
Implement marketing Berth Achieved. Berth Not
strategy to improve occupancy Average occupancy achieved,
occupancy rates equal or occupancy | equal or berth
greater than | 84% greater than occupancy
80% 91% 85% Refer
note 6

Note 6: In 2021/2022 SML encountered a problem with large numbers of seabirds roosting

on the new in-water development. This needed to be solved before actively marketing the

vacant berths.

In 2022.2023, promotion of the marina was enhanced through social

media, however wider economic contraction has suppressed occupancy rates.

Hutt City Council Group Annual Report 2023-2024

2024 2024 2023 2023
Key Performance
Indicators Target Actual Target Actual
Non-Financial

To provide financial or | Support Achieved Support was Achieved
non-financial support was . Refer note 7 provided to Refer note
to at least three provided to three 7
charitable (non-profit) | three charitable
ventures with a marine | charitable ventures in

ventures in 2022/23

2023/24
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year.

focus during any given

Public benefit

N/A in
current
year as
survey is
bi-annually

N/A

Perform
survey of
public
opinion on
marina
facilities
(during third
quarter)

Achieved

Note 7: Support was provided to the following charitable ventures/trusts — Sailability,

Coastguard NZ, Lowry Bay Yacht Club, the Heart Day Out and NZME Special Childrens

Christmas Party.

Environmental

Key Performance 2024 2024 2023 2023
Indicators Target Actual Target Actual
Environmental
Reduce direct Reduce direct This is a future | Reduce In progress —

emissions emissions by 2030 target. direct ongoing
50% by 2030, 2024/2025 will | emissions obligation in
and achieve net | see a by 50% by | process; see
zero emissions beginning 2030, and | below.
by 2050 analysis to achieve
identify net zero
individual emissions
emission level | by 2050
from
individual
machinery
items.
Fleet and Equipment or Seaview Equipment | Achieved —
equipment vehicles utilising | marina or vehicles | new electric
fossil fuels be utilising powered
purchased an . . .
replaced by fossil fuels | industrial
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equipment or
vehicles that
are electric or
utilise other low
carbon
alternative.

electric
sweeper late
23/24. Analysis
of SML's
highest
emitting
machinery &
equipment will
occur 24/25.
Based on
findings and
economic
feasibility, the
following
items are
scheduled to
be replaced

within 5 years.

Electric
work
vehicle
(replaces
diesel
powered
vehicle)

2. Electric

water
blaster
(replace
gasoline
powered
equipment)

3. Electric

conversion
for all hot
water
heating in

be
replaced
by
equipment
or vehicles
that are
electric or
utilise
other low
carbon
alternative.

sweeper
purchased in
2023.
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ablution
areas
(replaces
LPG
heating)

4. Electric

forklift
(replaces
LPG
powered
vehicle)

Note: After
replacement
of this
machinery,
there would
be only 2
machinery
items that
remain fossil
fuel powered
- 50 MT
Travelift and
8MT Tractor.

Plan use of
incentives

Explore pricing
incentives to
transition to
electric or other
low carbon
propulsion, and
consider
actions to
reduce indirect
emissions from
marina users

Incentives to
reduce
indirect
emissions (i.e.
encourage
customers to
switch to
electric
propulsion)
are paused to
documented
fire risk
around D.LY
conversions.
Legislation is
currently
being
consulted on

Explore
pricing
incentives
to
transition
to electric
or other
low carbon
propulsion,
and
consider
actions to
reduce
indirect
emissions
from
marina
users

N/A -
incentive will
be
implemented
in 2023/2024
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with a panel of
industry
professionals.
D.LY
conversions
restrict
vessels’ ability
to be insured,
whichis a
condition of
berthage at
Seaview
Marina.
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Urban Plus Limited

Urban Plus Ltd (UPL) Group is 100% owned by Hutt City Council. The Urban Plus Ltd
Group consists of Urban Plus Ltd and its 100% owned subsidiaries UPL

Development Ltd and UPL Ltd Partnership.

Extent to which Council’s policies and objectives in regard to ownership and

control of the organisation have been implemented.

Council’s objective for this company is for it to own and operate a portfolio of
rental housing and develop property in preparation for sale or lease. The
company’s activities include property development, rental property
management, provision of strategic property advice to Council and the

purchase of surplus property.
Nature and scope of its activities

UPL was established in 2007 as a specialist property company charged with
supporting the objectives of Council by providing housing outcomes for Te Awa
Kairangi ki Tai Lower Hutt. UPL has managed and invested into its portfolio of
social housing ever since it took ownership of the portfolio from Council in 2007.
UPL also provides specialist property services and advice to Council and is

involved in a range of development activities.

UPL's primary focus has been on delivering social housing for low-income elderly
and releasing affordable and market housing for sale. Council’'s expectation is

that UPL continues the delivery of wider housing outcomes and benefits.

P.173

Hutt City Council Group Annual Report 2023-2024 Page 184



Attachment 1

Draft Annual Report 2023-24

L

S NNWANS W\
WA

Key performance indicators

Urban Plus Limited

HUTJ/LIT

Targat 2024 Achisramant 2024 Tangat 2023 Achisramant 2023
Rental Howsing
1.1, Capital expendibwe within | Capitsl Achisvad Capital Achievad
bradipet. 33732282 32131427 $1,346,582 4528 508
1.2 Cpergtioral  expendibee | Opersiing Mot Achiswad Oipersfing Achisrrad
within budget m 31,703,405 31,383,384 $1,452 580 31,430,085
1.3 Met surplus before | 2.23% 2.25%
deprecistion and fsx and Mot Achisvad Achievad
afier finance expersas 35 8 0.47% 243%
proportion of the met book
valwe of residental lsnd and
buildings st the start of the
year gresher than 2 25% @
14, Terant sstisfection with the | 20% Q0%
prowision of the company’s Achievad Achievad
rerial housing gresier than 0% 6%
or equal o 90% =
1.5, Percentzge of tolsl housing | 90% Mot Achisvad B3% Niot Achisvad
wnits  occupied by low-
income elderdy greater than B0.TT identified MZ MaSonal T3.27% identified NZ Nationsl
or equal jo 90% Supsranrusion as  their Supsranrusion & ther
prmary sowte of income. The prmary source of income. The
existing ferant= st recerdy existing fenanks at recently
scquired  Properiies  have acquired  Properies  hawe
loaered this perceniage. [4) lorwered this perceriage. B
1.6 Arnual rerial increases to | Mo geeater thar 550 | Achioved Mo greater than $30 | Achisved
be no gresizr S1am 350 per | per wesk per unit Rt increase no lzss than 34 | per week per it Thare was mo rent increass in
wsek per unit ard no greater than $20 per Y2323
wesk par unit
1.7, Ircrease the podfolio size | 220 units by | Mot Achisvad 220 uriits by | Mot Achisvad
to 220 wnits by Decembar | December 2024 UFL has 123 wnits Decamber 2023 Mumber of units decreased o
24 183, fhe 220 target i expacted
o be achieved by Decamber
2023
1.8 Al rental housing weits in | Al housing wnits do | Achieved Al housing writs o

wilising  electcily o
repewable  sowtes of

almesdy do =0, fo
utif=e: orly electrcity

Mo wnils i the axisfing

alneady do 5o, fo wliss
only eleciicity or

the poriclic to kave a | heve recsived & heve receved s | Mot Achisved
HgmpeFi® carificate by 30 catfiicatz | Al housing wiits received & carfficaiz | Al housing units are expacted
Jurz 034 oy 30 Jura 2024 Hrmetit® cestificated oy 30 Jume 2024 o have received & HpmeEilE
cafificaizd by 30 June 2024
1.8 Ary rmental howsieg units | Coewent sll purchased Coemvert all purchased
purchased and nof sleeady | weie fhal do ot | WA upite  that do mot | MA

Mo wnits n the exisling

wilise only electdcty or
rerewable sowtes  of
energy for space heating,
waber heating and cocking
Eailifi

oy UPL o utiise only
elactrcity or
renewsble sources of
epergy  for space
heating, water heafing
ard cocking facilities

Mo writs were constuched
during 2023724

electrcity oF
renewshle sowces of
epergy foF spacs
heating, waber heaiing
and cooking facdlifies

ensrgy for space heating, | or rerewable sowrces | podfolio wiiise non-rerewable | renswsble sowces of | portfolio wilise ron-renewsble
water kesticg, srd cooking | of emengy for space | erengy Sources. epergy foF space | erengy sources.
faclities, shall be comverizd | heating, water | Mo weite acquired durng | heating, waterbesting, | Mo wnits  scouired  dudng
to wilise only eleciicity or | heating, and cooking | 2023724 ulif=e nor-rerewable | and cooking faclities | 2022723 uiiize ron-renewsbie
reresable soweoes  of | fsciies  within five | eremgy sources within Swe wesrs of | eremgy souwces
ensrgy within five years of | yesrs of acouisition soquisition
acauisiion

1.90. Maw repdal kousing wits | AL waits conrstucted A1 writs constucted
construcied by UPL fo WA by UPL to uilise orly | NIA

Moo upite were constructed
during 2053773
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Targat 2024 Achssramant 2024 Tarpat 2023 Achieramant 2023
| Progorty Davalopment
1.11. Capital expendibes within | Capital Mot Achisved Capitsl Mot Achisved
budget 411,858, 328 73,233 3192409
$12,543,390
1.12. Operatioral  expendibee | Opersiing Achisrad Oipersfing BAchisved
within budiget 10 31,745,709 31,496,571
$5.370,072 38922463
1.13. All new developments shall | Al rew development= Al new developments
only wtifse slechicty or | shall only  wllise | Achisved shall  orly  ufliss | Achigved
rerewable  sowtes  of | slechmciy or slectrcity or
energy for space heating, | remewsble source of remewishie sowce of
water heating snd cocking | enemgy  for  space epergy  for  spacs
facilitizs heating, water heafing heating, water heaiing
and cooking fadilifies 3nd cooking facilifies
1.4, Al pew housing  wnits | AN new housing ureits | Achisved Sy the year ending 30 | Achisved

[sismdslone house  or

o schisve ]

June 2021, al mew

toariouse) skal schieve a | HomeStsr~ refing of | AN housing wiits received 5 | housing urits | AN kousing units meceved a
cerlified HomeStar design | &t least s stars HomeSiar™ design rating of at | (standalone house or | HomeSisrTA desige refing of
rating of &t least six stars =1 least six stars towmnbouse) shal | stleast six sisrs
achisve a oeoffed
HomeSiar™  desion
rafg of at least six
sarE®
1.13. A pre-tax rebum of nof less | 20% 207
than 20% on Development MilA MiA
Cast=s including
Corfingency om =sch Mo Warket nousing Mo Tlarkst housing
commercial  development development  projects weks devedopment  propects  wens
project (except where the completed during 2023/24 completed during 2022723,
Bosrd and Sharsholder
agres otheraise to achieve
specified objectives)
1.18. A pre-tax rebum of nof less | 13% 15%
thar 13% on Development MilA MiA
Cast=s including
Corfingency on  housing Mo  ‘Affordsble’ nousing Mo  CAffosdable’ howsing
releamed to markst as development  projects weks devedopment  propects  wens
‘Affordable’ [emospt whers completed during 2023/24 completed dudng 2022/23
th= Board and Sharcholder
=gres otheraise to achisve
specified objectives)
1.17. Vale of divestment to | 123% 125%
Conmmuanity Housing MiA Achisrad
Provider for socially
lizminded organissfions) Mo divesiments fo Compmunity The sale of the Miolesaorth
set @t esch  projects Housing Providers were mads Sirest project property
Di=velopment Cost during 205304 refumed 20.3%
(mchudes comtingency and
GET) plus a3 margn of no
less tham 12.5%% ([except
where the Board and
Sharsholder agree
ofemise fo achisve
specified objectives)
1.18. Long-terrn public  rental | 3.5% 3.5%
sccormmodation pre-tex MilA MiA
reheres at no less that [or
equa fo) 35% sfer Mo lomgdermn public restsl Mo lorg-termn public rentsl
deprecistion. apcommiodation WaEE apcommicdstion wWas

completed during 2023124

completed dudng 2022/23

Target 2024

Achierament 2024

Target 2023

Achisramant 2023

Professional Proparty Advica

1.19. fchievs a markst returm on
additional SEMVICES
prowided o the shancholdar

Bohisve a market
refum on  addifonal
semices provided do
fhe shareholkder

HNiA

Additionsl services were not
charged to the shareholder
during 202324

Bchisve a3 mafet
refum  on  addiional
semices provided do
fhe shareholkder

(1) Opersiing expenditure before depreciation and tae expenss
21 Calcuatsd a5 net swpius plus depreciziion, over the opering valwe of residential land and buildings.
(3] Thi=s measure i from a survey of tenants who on a 5-point refing scsle, with 3 being ‘neutrsl, rated their satisfaction 5= safisfied or befter. Thems

was 3 response rate of 34.1% fom the 182 sureys sert
4] Information on the existing f2nants 5 38 Brisrnia St sre not included in the caloulation as this propery has leased out fo Velingion City Mission
[F) Homestar™ i= an indepeadent rading tool for assassing the heslth, eficiency, and sustaimabiity of homes. Homestar™ budlt rsiings sre achieved

after assessments completed once projects oblam practical completion

HIA

Additionsl semices were not
charged to $he shamcholder
during 2023723
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Statement of service performance UPL Developments Limited

HUTJ/LITY

i asure: Target 2024 Chiewenrernit Target 2023 Achievement 2023
2034
Undertake, megotiate, and Undertake, negotiate, Achiewed Undertake, negatiate, | Achieved
execule tender processes for and and exeoube bender and execute tender
on behalf of the Partnership and processes for and on proesses for amd o
‘parent” cormpany as required. behalf of the beshalf of the
Partreership and “panent’ Partnership and
comipary 2= reguired. ‘panant’ company as
required.
Facilitate civil and constructian Fadilitate civil and Bchiewed Fadlitate civil and Achieved
contracts for and on behalf of the | onstruction conbracts canstructian contracts
Partnership and “parent” comparry | Tor and on behalf of the far and on behalf of
as reguired. Partre=rship and ‘parent’ the Partnership and
CcomparTy 2 reguired. ‘panent’ company as
reguired.
Fadilitate Ehe payment Achiewed Faclitate the Achieved
Facilitate the pryment of contract | of contract progress paryment of contract
pragress dairms for Board daims for Board pragress o aims for
aporowed conbracds and payments | approved oontracks and Board appraved
to ather suppliers engaged to payments to other cantracts and
pravide services or goods to suppliers engaged to paryrments to other
defined development propects. provide serdices or suppliers engaged ta
goods to defined provide services ar
deselapment projects. poads to defined
dervelopment
prajects.
Capital expenditure within budget | 512751715 BAchiewed 522, 066, 04 Achiewved
53,951 317 52,213,303
Operational expenditure wathin 5177, 636 Mot Achiewved %5140,753 Mot Achiewved
butsgen S191,624 516757
All nerey desvelapments shall only Al new developments N/A All new [T
utilize electricty or reneswable shall only utilise derveloprmeents shall
sowrces af energy for space electricity or renewable  [No nerw only utilise eleciricity  |ND nesw developments
heating, sources of energy far developments were | or renewable sowces ere completed in the
waber heating and cooking space heating. pompleted in the of energy for space fvesar to 30 June 2073
Fadilities. wirter hieating prear to 30 June 2024 | heating,
and cooking wertenr hesting
facilities. and cooking
Fadilities
&1 nevew housing units 2 new housing units Achiewved Al new housing urits T
[starndalome house or | standalamne house or [standalone house or
tovanhouse) shall achieve a tovemhouss| shall 1 projects that towmhouse) shall Mo new housing units
certified HomeStar design rating achiewe a pertified pawere consented in achieye a certified feare: comsentbed in the
of at beast six stars (3 HomeStar design rating  the year to 30 June | HomeStar design fvear to 30 June 2023
af at beast six stars. (024 achiewved a rating of at least six
fomeStar design stars
rating af =1 least six
ktars.,
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Pl e Target 2024 Achievement Target 2023 Achieverment 2025
2034
& pre-tax retun of not less than 20 My A 0% [TFE
2% on Development Costs
including Contingency an each Mo comrmeerdial Mo cormmercial
commercial develaprment project dewveloprment development progects
[except where the Board and projects were were completed
Sharcholder agres otherwise to eompeted during during the year ko 30
achiewe specifed objectives]. the year to 30 Jue W23
Jume 2034,
A pre-tax retwn of not less than 159 -1 15%: A
15% on Development Costs
including Contingency an howsing No housing was Mo housing wes
released to market as ‘AHordable’ released o the refeased to the
[ercept where the Board and ] market as
Sharsholder agres otherwise to ‘Affordable” “Affardable’ during
achiewe specified abjectives). during the year to the year o 30 June
30 Jume 2024, 1023,
YValue of divestrment to 12 5% My A 1 S5 [TFE
Community Housing Providers [or
sacaly likemirded organisations) No divestrments to Mo divestments ta
st ot mach project’s Comemeunity Cormmmunity Housing
Derveboprment Cast [includes Housing Providers Providers were made
contingency and G5T)] plus a weere made during during the year to 30
margin af no less than 12 5% the year to 30 Jume 3023
[ewcept where the Boend and Jure 2024,
Sharsholder agres otherwise o
achiewe specifiod abjectives]
Lang tenm puialic rental 3.5% MfA 15% A

accammadation pre-ta retunns
at mo less than |or egqual to) 3.5%

Mo long-%=mn rental

Mo long-term rental

Limited Partrership
utilized for development propects

structure is

when a Limited
Partmership stroct e is
utilised far
develaprment projects.

when a Limited
Partnership strosctime
is utilized for
dervelopment
prajects.

after depreciation coommadation |zccommuodiation was
= developsd jdeveloped during the
during the y=ar o [vesr to 30 Juns 2023,
30 Juns Z024.
Art &= General Partner when a Bt ax Gumeral Partner Achiewed Art as General Partner | Achieved

1. Dperaing expendiune before depredsion snd 130 expense

2. Calculsted 55 net sumpius plus ceprecistion, ouver the cpening yshee of resdental land and Duldings.

3. BomestsrIl is an independent rsing 1ol for assessing e hesith, effciency, and sustsinabilty of homes. HomessarTh built r3iings ane schieved
SAEr 35SESSMENS COMPIET ONCE projess oDiEin pracical compistion
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Target 2024

Achievement 2024

Target 2023

Achievement

Develop land in a

Develop land in a

Develop land ina

electricity or renewsblzs
sources of energy for
space heating, watsr

electricity or
renewable sources of
enargy for space

projects utilise
electricity or
renewable sources

shall anly utilise
electricity or
renewable

mannzr which mannzr which Achieved mannear which Achieved
maximises its value at a maximises itz value st maximises its
level of rizk appropriate a level of risk value at a level of
for the investment of appropriate for the risk spproprizate
funds. investrment of funds. for the

investment of

funds._
To perform business Perform business Perform business
undertakings in common undertakings in Achieved undertakings in Achieved
with UPL with = view to commaon with UPL common with UPL
profit from development | with a view to profit with a view to
projects for the from development profit from
purposes of funding projects for the development
elderly housing portfalio purposes of funding projects far the
and meeting the elderly housing purposes of
Shareholder's wider key portfolio and mesting funding elderly
priority outcomes. the Sharsholder’s housing portfolio

wider key priority and meeting the
outComes. Sharehaolder's

wider key priority

outcomes.
Capital expenditure Mot Achiewved Mil Mot Achieved
within budget ¥ 58,848,328 59,703,826.55 5B08,288

The projects are
ghead of the budgst

Operational expenditure Achieved Achieved
within budget ¥ 5525,470 520,165 5140,120 523,081
All new developments All new developments Achieved All new Achieved
shall only utilize shall only utilize All consented developments

All consanted
projects utilise
electricity or

[standalone house or
townhouse) shall
achieve a certified
HomeStar design rating
of at least six stars 13

[standalone house or
townhouse) shall
achieve a certified
HomeStar design
rating of at least six
stars.

All projects that wers
consented in the year
to 30 June 2024
achieved 2 HomeStar
design rating of at
least six stars.

unitz {standzalons
house or
townhouse) shall
achieve a
certified
HomeStar design
rating of at least
six stars.

hesting and cooking heating, of energy for space sources of energy | renewabls
facilities. water heating and hesting, water for space heating, sources of ensrgy
cooking facilitias. hesting and cooking water heating and | for space
facilities. cooking facilities. heating, water
heating and
cooking facilities.
All new housing units All new housing units Achieved All new housing MNfA

Mo projects received
Homeitar design
rating accreditation
ferithin this financial
lyear.
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Measure Target 2024 Achievement 2024 Target 2023 :ﬂc_l;euanent

A pre-tax return of not 20% 20%%

lass than 20% on MSA Achieved
Development Costs

including Contingency Mo housing was Mo housing

on each commercial released to the was relessed to
development project market during the the market
[except where the Board year to 30 June during the vear
and Sharsholder agres 2024, to 30 June
otherwiss to achieve 2023.

specified objectives).

A pre-tax return of not 15% 1584

less than 15% on MSA MfiA
Development Costs

including Contingency Mo housing was Mo housing was
on housing released to releaszed to the releazed to the
market as ‘Affordable’ market as market as
[except where the Board ‘Affordable’ during ‘Affordable’

and Sharsholder agres the y=ar to 30 lunes during the year to
otherwisa to achiewve 2024, 30 June 2023,
specified objectives).

Walue of divestment to 12 5% 12.5%%

Community Housing MSA MfA

Froviders (or socially-

likemindad Mo divestments to Mo divestments to
organisations) set at Community Housing Community

ezch project’s Providers were Housing Providers
Development Cost made during the were made during
{includes contingency yaar to 20 June the year to 30
and G5T) plus 2 margin 2024, June 2023,

of no less than 12 5%

[except where the Board

and Sharsholder agree

otherwiss to achieve

specified objectives).

Lang term public rentsl 3.5% 3.5%

accommuodation pre-tax MSA MfA

depreciztion 9

returns at no less than
{or equal ta) 2.5% after

Mo long-term rental
accommodation was
developed during
the year to 20 lune
2024,

Mo long-term
rental
accommadation
was develapead
during the year to
30 June 2023,

1 Capial expenditure relates to expenditure on property development projects.

rathier than being capitalized at completion. This expenciiure indudes inberest expenses.

I Operational espendibure sxscludes cost of comm ercial deselopment sakes.

3 HomestarTr is an independent rating tool for assessing the health, eficiency, and sustainabdlity of hames

These properties are dewelo ped for sale and held as imventory

4 Aetwrns are specific to each project's (Board Approved) business case where long-term market rentals are developed. Future rents are set per

incependent anmual review.
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Wellington Water Limited

Extent to which Council’s policies and objectives in regard to ownership and

control of the organisation have been implemented.

Council’s objective for this company is for it to manage the provision of water

services to Te Awa Kairangi ki Tai Lower Hutt and other shareholding councils.
Nature and scope of its activities

Council expects the company to manage, for the long-term, the water,
wastewater, and stormwater assets of the shareholding councils and to operate

as a successful business, managed on a non-profit basis.

Note: key performance measures are also reported in the relevant activity
sections of this Annual Report (Water Supply, Wastewater and Stormwater). The
performance results that follow are key metrics extracted from the Wellington
Water Limited 2023-24 Annual Report.

Wellington Water performance measurement systems

The following notes relate to performance measures outlined on pages 42, 48, 52

and 114-119 of the Annual Report.

We outsource the management of our three waters infrastructure to Wellington
Water Ltd (WWL). This includes the gathering of information to support the

reporting of council performance measures in these areas.

WWL's Annual report received an unmodified audit opinion from Audit New
Zealand on the financial statements and a qualified opinion in respect of
performance information. The qualified opinion is in respect of two matters,
being the accuracy of determining water loss and the recording of complaints. In
respect of water loss calculations, a change in methodology more accurately
assesses water loss for the 30 June 2024 financial year but cannot be directly

compared with the previous year. With the recording of complaints (in HCC

P.180
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record multiple requests for the same issue. This matter will be addressed as

part of the Go Digital Programme when the Confirm system is replaced, which is

expected to occur in 2024

Key performance indicators Wellington Water Limited

Water supply

Measure

Target
2023-24

Achieve
d 2021-
22

Achieved
2022-23

Achieved
2023-24

Year
End
2023
-24
Vs
Targ
et

Variance
Reason

Hutt City Council Group Annual Report 2023-2024

Standa | We want to ensure our community has access to a safe, clean, reliable water
rds supply
Drinking New rules
water introduced
supply by
complies Taumata
with part Arowai in
4 of the 2022
drinking- required an
water increase to
standard avalue
S known as a
(bacteria Full Full ‘Ct' that is
complian | Complia | Complia | NonCompl | NonCompl x determined
ce nce - nce - iant iant from the
criteria). 100% 100% amount of
chlorine
added to
drinking
water and
the time
that it must
spend in
contact
with the
water
P.181
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Measure | Target Achieve | Achieved | Achieved | Year | Variance
2023-24 | d2021- | 2022-23 2023-24 End Reason
22 2023
-24
\'A]
Targ
et

before
reaching
consumers.

The change
means the
water
supplied
from the
Waterloo
Treatment
Plant is not
compliant
for up to
800 Lower
Hutt
households
located
near the
Treatment
Plant. These
customers
receive
water that
has not
travelled
through the
network for
along
enough
period to
have the
right
amount of
contact
with
chlorine to
meet the
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Measure | Target Achieve | Achieved | Achieved | Year | Variance
2023-24 | d2021- | 2022-23 2023-24 End Reason
22 2023
-24
\'A]
Targ
et

new rules.
Work done
to date
includes
looking at
rezoning
some
properties
to be
supplied
from other
areas of the
network by
constructin
g new
assets
including
pipes,
valves and
pump
stations.
Constructio
n work is
due to start
soon. This
work is
ongoing,
and we
estimate
that it could
take up to
two years
before we
can
achieve full
compliance
. Until this
work is

P.183
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Measure

Target
2023-24

Achieve
d 2021-
22

Achieved
2022-23

Achieved
2023-24

Year
End
2023
-24
Vs
Targ
et

Variance
Reason

completed,
we will be
reporting
non-
compliance
for the
Drinking
Water
Quality
Assurance
(treatment)
rules.

In the
interim, we
are
continuing
with our
regular
monitoring
of the
drinking
water from
the bores
supplied
from the
Waiwhetu
aquifer, as
well as at
the
Waterloo
Water
Treatment
Plant and
locations
within the
drinking
water
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Measure | Target Achieve | Achieved | Achieved | Year | Variance
2023-24 | d 2021- 2022-23 2023-24 End Reason
22 2023
-24
\'A]
Targ
et
network.
The results
show the
water is
safe to
drink.
Drinking
water
supply
complies
with part
5 of the
oL Full Full
drinking- . . Full
water Complia | Complia Non'CompI Complian v
standard nee” nee” ant ce - 100%
s 100% 100%
(protozoa
|
complian
ce
criteria).
Number Our region
of faces
complain <20 243 26.1 31.7 X | significant
ts for challenges
drinking with aging
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Measure

Achieve
d 2021-
22

Achieved
2022-23

Achieved
2023-24

Year
End
2023
-24
Vs
Targ
et

Variance
Reason

water per
1000
connecti
ons.

infrastructu
re. Many
water
assets are
near, or at
the end of
their
operational
lives, and
the cost
and effort
to maintain
and replace
them is
growing.
These
challenges
mean that
we
exceeded
targets
again this
year as we
work to
address
issues that
impact our
customers.

Residents
satisfacti
on with
the water
supply
service
they
receive.

> 90%

83%

73%

57%

Satisfaction
with the
water
supply
resident's
receive has
decreased
in 2024
compared
to 2023

Hutt City Council Group Annual Report 2023-2024
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Measure | Target Achieve | Achieved | Achieved | Year | Variance
2023-24 | d 2021- 2022-23 2023-24 End Reason
22 2023
-24
Vs
Targ
et
residents
raised
concerns
about the
lack of
effective
communic
ation during
water
outages,
suggesting
the need for
better
notification
methods,
such as
loudspeake
rsin the
streets
Attendan Our region
ce for faces
urgent significant
callouts: challenges
from the with aging
time that infrastructu
the local . re. Many
authority 114 mins water
receives . (Restate assets are
notificati h 90 d,) (66 98 mins 101 mins X near, or at
minutes | mins as
on to the the end of
] reported .
time that their
service ) operational
personnel lives, and
reach the the cost
site. and effort
to maintain
and replace
them is
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Measure

Target
2023-24

Achieve
d 2021-
22

Achieved
2022-23

Achieved
2023-24

Year
End
2023
-24
Vs
Targ
et

Variance
Reason

growing.
These
challenges
mean that
we
exceeded
targets
again this
year as we
work to
address
these
issues.

Increased
level of
investment
from the
council in
finding and
fixing leaks
should
have a
positive
impact on
non-urgent
response
times in the
coming
year.

Resolutio
n of
urgent
callouts:
from the
time that
the local
authority

< 8 hours

18.3
hours
(Restate
d) (3
hours as
reported

)

6.7 hours

4.6 hours
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Measure | Target Achieve | Achieved | Achieved | Year | Variance
2023-24 | d 2021- 2022-23 2023-24 End Reason
22 2023
-24
VS
Targ
et
receives
notificati
onto the
time that
service
personnel
confirm
resolution
of the
fault or
interrupti
on.
Attendan Our region
ce for faces
non- significant
urgent challenges
callouts: with aging
from the infrastructu
time that re. Many
the local water
authority assets are
receives near, or at
notificati 193 hours the end of
on to the (Restate their
tlmg that <72 d) (92.4 548 hours | 191 hours % c?peratlonol
service hours hours as lives, and
personnel reported the cost
reach the ) and effort
site. to maintain
and replace
them is
growing.
These
challenges
mean that
we
exceeded
targets
P.189
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Measure | Target Achieve | Achieved | Achieved | Year | Variance
2023-24 | d 2021- 2022-23 2023-24 End Reason
22 2023
-24
Vs
Targ
et
again this
year as we
work to
address
these
issues.
Increased
level of
investment
from the
council in
finding and
fixing leaks
should
have a
positive
impact on
non-urgent
response
times in the
coming
year.
Resolutio
n of non-
urgent
callouts: 1
from the working
time that days
the Ioclcl : 2,0 (Restate 23 working | 16 working
authority | working d) (3 v
. . days days
receives days working
notificati days as
onto the reported
time that )
service
personnel
confirm
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Measure | Target Achieve | Achieved | Achieved | Year | Variance
2023-24 | d 2021- 2022-23 2023-24 End Reason
22 2023
-24
\'A]
Targ
et
resolution
of the
fault or
interrupti
on

We need to ensure we

have a sustainable water supply for the future

Average
drinking
water
consump
tion per
resident
per day.

<385
litres

381 litres

410 litres

422 litres

The 12-
month
rolling
average for
drinking
water
demand
per capita
in Hutt City
has
remained
stable over
the past
two
quarters
due to
effective
leakage
manageme
nt and
acute
summer
risk
mitigation.
Despite this
stability, per
capita
consumptio
ninthe
metro area
is rising,
mainly due
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P.191

Page 202



Attachment 1 Draft Annual Report 2023-24

WENWAIIEE) I HUTZTY

Measure | Target Achieve | Achieved | Achieved | Year | Variance
2023-24 | d2021- | 2022-23 2023-24 End Reason
22 2023
-24
\'A]
Targ
et

to
increased
demand in
Wellington
City. We are
advocating
for more
investment
in water
loss
reduction
and
network
renewals
across
metropolita
n councils.
Future
investment
sin
universal
smart
metering
and
increased
source
capacity
will be
crucial for
managing
the
supply/de
mand
balance.

Percenta

<20% 20% 37% TBC
ge of real

P.192
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Measure | Target Achieve | Achieved | Achieved | Year | Variance
2023-24 | d 2021- 2022-23 2023-24 End Reason
22 2023
-24
Vs
Targ
et
water
loss from
networke
d
reticulati
on
system.
Wastewater
Measure | Target Achieve | Achieve | Achieve | Year Variance
2023-24 d2021- | d2022- | d2023- | End Reason
22 23 24 2023
-24
VS
Targ
et

Standar | Itis critical our community is not exposed to any health or environmental
ds risks associated with wastewater, by providing a safe, reliable, quality
wastewater network

Dry
weather
wastewate <20 3.6 5.3 1.7 v
r overflows
per 1000

P.193
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Measure | Target Achieve | Achieve | Achieve | Year Variance
2023-24 d 2021- d2022- | d2023- | End Reason
22 23 24 2023
-24
VS
Targ
et
connectio
ns.
Number of
complaint
s per 1000 <30 26 221 241 v
connectio
ns.
Residents Residents
satisfactio raised
n with the concerns
wastewate about smell
r service > 90% 28% 29% 51% % from the
they wastewater
receive. treatment
plants and
streams
across Hutt

Hutt City Council Group Annual Report 2023-2024

Attenda | Where the territorial authority attends to sewerage overflows resulting from
cetime | ablockage or other faultin the territorial authority’s sewerage system, the
following median response times:
Our region
faces
Attendanc N
) significant
e time:
challenges
from the with aain
time that infrcustgr]uc?ur
the 1154
o . e. Many
territorial mins
. assets are
authority (Restate
. <90 593 159 near, or at
receives : d) (196 ) i X
- minutes . mins mins the end of
notificatio mins as thesir
n to the reported .
. operational
time that ) )
. lives, and
service
the cost and
personnel
effort to
reach the o
) maintain
site.
and replace
them is
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Measure | Target Achieve | Achieve | Achieve | Year Variance
2023-24 d 2021- d2022- | d2023- | End Reason
22 23 24 2023
=24
VS
Targ
et
growing.
These
challenges
mean that
we
exceeded
targets
again this
year as we
work to
address
these
issues.
Our region
faces
significant
. challenges
Resolution . .
. with aging
time: from .
. infrastructur
the time
e. Many
that the
. assets are
territorial
authorit near, or at
. y 25.8 the end of
receives .
e hours their
notificatio .
N to the (Restate 35 2.4 operational
) <8hours | d) (203 ’ x lives, and
time that hours hours
. hours as the cost and
service
reported effort to
personnel L
. ) maintain
confirm
. and replace
resolution i
them is
of the growing
blocka '
g¢ These
or other
challenges
fault.
mean that
we
exceeded
targets
P.195
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Measure

Achieve
d 2021-
22

Achieve
d 2022-
23

Achieve
d 2023-
24

Year
End
2023
-24
Vs
Targ
et

Variance
Reason

again this
year as we
work to
address
these
issues.

Complian
ce with
resource
consents
for
discharge
s from
wastewate
r system.

No
enforceme
nt action

13

In 2023 we
received a
significant
number of
odour
complaints
relating to
operations
at the
Seaview
Wastewater
Treatment
Plant, and in
June,
undertook
an
investigatio
ninto the
causes. This
resulted ina
piece of
work to
replace the
biofilter
media at
the plant,
which took
longer than
expected
but was
completed

in January.

Hutt City Council Group Annual Report 2023-2024
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Measure | Target Achieve | Achieve | Achieve | Year Variance
2023-24 d2021- | d2022- | d2023- | End Reason
22 23 24 2023
-24
Vs
Targ
et
The odour
was
particularly
problematic
while these
improveme
nts were

being made
and
resulted in
Hutt and
Upper Hutt
City
Councils
receiving 12
infringemen
t notices for
breach of
an odour
abatement
notice
during Q2
with an
additional 12
infringemen
t notices for
breach of
the RMA (for
odour)
issued to
Wellington
Water and
Veolia (for a
total of 24
respectively
). The plant

is now

Hutt City Council Group Annual Report 2023-2024
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Measure

Target
2023-24

Achieve
d 2021-
22

Achieve
d 2022-
23

Achieve
d 2023-
24

Year
End
2023
-24
Vs
Targ
et

Variance
Reason

operating
as designed
and the
odour is
compliant,
although we
appreciate
that it is still
not at the
standard
that is
acceptable
to the
community.
Additional
work on the
odour
treatment
system has
been
brought
forward
through the
Council’s
LTP process
and will be
completed
over the
next two
years.

An
additional
notice was
received for
non-
compliant

wastewater

Hutt City Council Group Annual Report 2023-2024
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Measure | Target Achieve | Achieve | Achieve | Year Variance
2023-24 d2021- | d2022- | d2023- | End Reason
22 23 24 2023
-24
A
Targ
et
quality in
Q2, with two
each for
WWL and
Veolia.
Stormwater
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Measure Target Achieve | Achieve | Achieve | Year | Variance
2023-24 d2021- | d2022- | d2023- | End Reason
22 23 24 2023-
24 VS
Targe
t

Standard | We want to ensure our community can enjoy recreational assets
s

Achieve
water
quality at
main
recreational
beaches:
percentage
of days that
monitored 100% 100% | 100% | 100% | v
beaches

are suitable
for
recreational
use during
bathing
season — 1
Dec to 31
Mar.

We want to ensure our City has a safe, reliable, quality stormwater system
Number of
flooding
events
(where v
stormwater
enters a
habitable
floor).
Number of
habitable
floors
affected by
flooding <0.24 0.27 0 0 v
events (per
1000
connection

s).

P.200
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Measure Target Achieve | Achieve | Achieve | Year | Variance
2023-24 d2021- | d2022- | d2023- | End Reason
22 23 24 2023-
24Vs
Targe
t
Number of
complaints
about
stormwater
system <20 14.3 18.2 85 v
performanc
e (per 1000
connection
s).
Residents Satisfactio
satisfaction n of City's
with the stormwat
City's er has
stormwater remained
system. consistent
with 2023
results.
Residents
cited their
concerns
about
>70% 60% 51% 51% x | frequent
flooding
and
blocked
drains,
promptin
g doubts
about the
adequacy
of
drainage
during
flooding
episodes.
Median
response <480 4,261 0 0 v
time to minutes | minutes | minutes | minutes
attend a

Hutt City Council Group Annual Report 2023-2024

P.201

Page 212



Attachment 1

Draft Annual Report 2023-24

\ \\\\

WEAN

Wi

‘\\\

.

=)

\\\\

‘\

HUTJ/CITY

TE AWA KAIRANGI

Measure

Target
2023-24

Achieve
d 2021-
22

Achieve
d 2022-
23

Achieve
d 2023-
24

Year
End
2023-
24 VS
Targe

Variance
Reason

flooding
event,
measured
from the
time that
the
territorial
authority
receives
notification
to the time
that service
personnel
reach the
site.

Compliance
with
resource
consents
for
discharges
from
stormwater
system
(number of
abatement
notices,
infringemen
t notices,
enforcemen
t orders and
convictions

).

Full
complianc
e (0
notices)

3. HO matou putea Our finances

Hutt City Council Group Annual Report 2023-2024
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Taudki Tutohu - Statement of

compliance

The Council of Hutt City Council hereby confirms that all the statutory
requirements in relation to the annual report, as outlined in the Local

Government Act 2002 (LGA), have been complied with.

Campbell Barry Jo Miller
Mayor Chief Executive
29 October 2024 29 October 2024
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Independent Auditor’s report
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Statement of comprehensive revenue and expenses

e year ended 30 June 2024

Council Group
Actual Budget Actual Actual Actual
2024 2024 2023 2024 2023
Notes $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Revenue
Rates 3. 156,488 155,612 140,258 156,069 139,875
Fees, charges and metered water supply 4. 60,290 58,578 53,212 65,825 58,617
Development and financial contributions 8,796 4,985 8,642 8,798 8,635
Subsidies and grants 4. 54,109 73,782 33,091 54,109 33,091
Finance income 5. 6,396 3,238 1,492 5,225 1,051
Other revenue 4. 7,533 7,248 12,192 7,508 12,406
Revenue from the sale of commercial developments - - - - 9,304
Gain on revaluation of financial instruments 6. - - 3,613 - 3,613
Gain on disposal 6. 468 - - 413 -
Total revenue 294,080 303,443 252,500 297,947 266,592
Expenses
Employee costs 7. 49,496 45,371 45,615 51,291 47,253
Other expenses 8. 146,494 150,233 135,677 149,811 145,976
Finance costs 5. 21,663 17,069 11,197 21,663 11,197
Loss on disposal 6. - - 436 - 442
Loss on revaluation of financial instruments 6. 1,586 - - 1,586 -
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 14 - 16. 54,931 55,269 47,716 56,169 49,078
Total expense 274,170 267,942 240,641 280,520 253,946
Share of associate's surplus/(deficit) 17. - - - - (300)
Surplus/(deficit) before tax 19,910 35,501 11,859 17,427 12,346
Income tax expense/(benefit) 9. - - 68 418 348
Surplus/(deficit) after tax (attributed to Hutt City Council) 19,910 35,501 11,791 17,009 11,998
Other comprehensive revenue and expenses
Items that will not be reclassified to surplus/(deficit)
Gain/(losses) on property revaluations 24. 1,693,892 - - 1,695,822 (3,729)
Deferred tax on revaluation 9. - - - (1,753) 844
Total other comprehensive revenue and expenses 1,693,892 - - 1,694,069 (2,885)
Total comprehensive revenue and expenses (attributed to Hutt City Council) 1,713,802 35,501 11,791 1,711,078 9,113

Explanations of the major variances against budget are provided in note 29.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 20

HUTJ/CITY

Council Group
Actual Budget Actual Actual Actual
2024 2024 2023 2024 2023
Notes $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Balance at 1 July 1,604,757 1,592,828 1,592,966 1,664,318 1,655,205
Total comprehensive revenue and expenses for the year 1,713,802 35,501 11,791 1,711,078 9,113
Balance at 30 June 24. 3,318,559 1,628,329 1,604,757 3,375,396 1,664,318

Explanations of the major variances against budget are provided in note 29.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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Council Group
Actual Budget Actual Actual Actual
2024 2024 2023 2024 2023
Notes $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 10. 30,456 23,832 10,245 40,665 36,950
Debtors and other receivables 11. 52,693 21,264 34,427 52,726 34,571
Inventories 13. 2,250 2,981 1,706 27,188 14,003
Derivative financial instruments 12. 3 o - 3 -
Prepayments 10,988 5,639 5,320 11,261 5,319
Accrued interest 59 266 12 66 16
Other financial assets 18. - - 10,000 - 10,000
Non-current assets held for sale - 1,524 - - -
Total current assets 96,449 55,506 61,710 131,909 100,859
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 14. 3,477,675 1,962,377 1,761,167 3,546,253 1,828,001
Intangible assets 15. 637 5,100 795 637 799
Assets under construction 14. 258,059 58,721 152,379 261,575 153,256
Investment property - - - 3,734 5,078
Derivative financial instruments 12. 4,092 2,648 5,609 4,092 5,609
Non-current receivable 1,083 964 1,021 1,083 1,021
Investment in associate 17. 200 200 200 581 581
Other financial assets 18.
- Investment in CCO's and other similar entities 62,254 76,753 58,272 12,009 8,027
- Investment in other entities 455 455 455 455 455
Total other financial assets 62,709 77,208 58,727 12,464 8,482
Total non-current assets 3,804,455 2,107,218 1,979,898 3,830,419 2,002,827
Total assets 3,900,904 2,162,724 2,041,608 3,962,328 2,103,686
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Borrowings 20. 40,000 48,393 70,000 40,000 70,000
Derivative financial instruments 12. - - - - -
Creditors and other payables 19. 46,982 29,700 45,018 47 471 45,352
Employee entitements 21. 5,333 5,206 4,504 5,455 4,646
Provisions - current 22. - - - - -
Income tax payable 9. (23) = 68 (52) 449
Other liabilities 23. 8,438 6,506 5,646 8,762 5,798
Total current i 100,730 89,805 125,236 101,636 126,245
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 20. 470,700 435,532 300,700 470,700 300,700
Employee entitements 21. 442 372 401 492 450
Derivative financial instruments 12. 84 663 1 84 1
Provisions - non current 22. 10,390 8,023 10,503 10,390 10,503
Deferred tax liability 9. - - - 3,630 1458
Total non-current li: 481,616 444,590 311,615 485,296 313,122
Total liabilities 582,345 534,395 436,851 586,932 439,368
Net assets (assets minus li ) 3,318,559 1,628,329 1,604,757 3,375,396 1,664,318
Equity
Accumulated funds 24, 728,623 733,094 711,898 740,400 726,576
Reserves 24. 2,589,936 895,235 892,859 2,634,996 937,742
Total Equity (attril to Hutt City Council) 3,318,559 1,628,329 1,604,757 3,375,396 1,664,318

Explanations of the major variances against budget are provided in note 29.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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atement of cash flows for year ended 3 n 24
Council Group
Actual Budget Actual Actual Actual
2024 2024 2023 2024 2023
Notes $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash was provided from:
Receipts from rates and levies - Council 154,050 155,612 138,471 153,631 138,088
Receipts from rates and levies - Greater Wellington Regional Council * 45,712 36,916 38,678 45712 38,678
Receipts from user charges and other income 110,930 143,486 90,649 104,218 101,272
Receipts from sales of commercial developments - - - - 9,304
Interest received 6,137 3,238 1,827 4,963 1,382
Dividends 207 204 - 7 -
Net GST received from Inland Revenue ** - - - o -
317,036 339,456 269,625 308,531 288,725
Cash was applied to:
Payments to employees (48,667) (45,371) (46,317) (50,440) (47,901)
Payments to suppliers (148,190) (150,233) (133,485) (151,768) (137,611)
Purchase of inventory held for commercial development - - - - (7,561)
Interest paid (18,858) (17,069) (9.374) (18,858) (9,374)
Net GST paid to Inland Revenue ** (137) - (2,602) (137) (2,602)
Rates and levies passed to Greater Wellington Regional Council * (44,665) (36,916) (37,940) (44,665) (37,940)
(260,518) (249,589) (229,718) (265,868) (242,989)
Net cash flows from operating activities 56,518 89,867 39,907 42,663 45,736
Cash flows from investing activities
Cash was provided from:
Receipts from sale of property, plant and equipment 464 436 30 922 16
Other investment receipts 11,480 - 667 11,480 667
11,944 436 697 12,402 683
Cash was applied to:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (193,749) (190,602) (143,929) (196,847) (145,295)
- less Upper Hutt City Council capital contribution 10,748 6,788 8,505 10,748 8,505
Purchase of assets under construction - - - - -
Purchase of intangible assets - (3,982) - - -
Other payments and investments (5,250) (21,000) (33,767) (5,250) (13,767)
(188,251) (208,796) (169,191) (191,349) (150,557)
Net cash flows from investing activities (176,307) (208,360) (168,494) (178,947) (149,874)
Cash flows from financing activities
Cash was provided from:
Proceeds from borrowings 210,000 155,036 150,700 210,000 150,700
Cash was applied to:
Repayment of borrowings (70,000) (36,543) (35,700) (70,000) (35,700)
Net cash flows from financing activities 140,000 118,493 115,000 140,000 115,000
Net increase/(decrease) in cash, cash equivalents and bank overdrafts 20,211 - (13,587) 3,716 10,862
Cash, cash equivalents and bank overdrafts at the beginning of the year 10,245 23,832 23,832 36,949 26,087
Cash, cash equivalents and bank overdrafts at the end of the
year 10. 30,456 23,832 10,245 40,665 36,949

* Hutt City Council acts as a collection agency for Greater Wellington Regional Council by including additional rates in its own billing processes. Once collected the monies are passed to Greater Wellington Regional Council.

** The GST (net) component of operating activities reflects the net GST paid and received with Inland Revenue. The GST (net) component has been presented on a net basis, as the gross amounts do not provide

meaningful information for financial statement purposes.

Explanations of the major variances against budget are provided in note 29.
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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Statement of cash flows

Reconciliation of surplus after tax with cash flows from operating activities

HUTJ/C

ITY
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e year ended 30 June 2024 (continued)

Council Group
2024 2023 2024 2023
$000 $000 $000 $000
Surplus after tax 19,910 11,791 17,009 11,998
Add/(less) non-cash items:
Depreciation and amortisation 54,931 47,716 56,169 49,078
Share of associates (surplus)/deficit - - - 300
Net bad debts/impairment expense 221 (1,265) 269 (1,251)
(Gain)/Loss on revaluation of financial instruments 1,586 (3,613) 1,586 (3,613)
Landfill provision (113) 1,956 (113) 1,956
Vested Assets (3,912) (9,077) (3,912) (9,077)
Income tax expense - 68 418 348
Add/(less) movements in working capital:
(Increase)/decrease in accounts receivable and other assets (24,684) (9,993) (37,663) (5,108)
Increase/(decrease) in creditors 5,049 2,790 5,204 2,710
Increase/(decreased) in provisions and other liabilities 3,621 (996) 3,773 (972)
Increase in deferred tax liability 91) 94 336 (1,075)
Add/(less) items classified as investing activities:
Surplus on sale of property, plant and equipment and other movements - 436 (413) 442
Net cash inflows from operating activities 56,518 39,907 42,663 45,736
Reconciliation of borrowing cash flows from financing activities
Council and Group
2023 Cash Flows Non -Cash changes 2024
r $000” $000” $000"” $000
Opening Movements Movements Closing
Current borrowing 70,000 (70,000) 40,000 40,000
Non-current borrowing 300,700 210,000 (40,000) 470,700
Total Liabilities from Financing activities 370,700 140,000 - 510,700

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
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Notes to the financial statements

1. Statement of accountings policies

Reporting entity

Hutt City Council is a territorial local authority established under the Local Government Act 2002 (LGA) and is domiciled

and operates in New Zealand. Council was first formed as Lower Hutt City Council on 1 November 1989 by the

amalgamation of five local authorities. The name was changed to the Hutt City Council by a special Act of Parliament

on 8 October 1991. The relevant legislation governing the council’s operations included the LGA and the Local

Government (Rating) Act 2002.

The group consists of the ultimate parent, Hutt City Council and its subsidiaries/Council-Controlled Organisations

(ccos), seaview Marina Ltd and Urban Plus Ltd Group (both 100 per cent owned). The Urban Plus Ltd Group consists of

Urban Plus Ltd and its 100 per cent owned subsidiaries UPL Development Ltd and UPL Ltd Partnership. Council’'s 17 per
cent equity share of its associate Wellington Water Services Ltd is equity accounted. The Council’s subsidiaries/CCOs

are incorporated and domiciled in New Zealand.

Council and the group provide local infrastructure, local public services and provides regulatory functions to the

community. Council does not operate to make a financial return.
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The reporting date of council, CCOs and the associate is 30 June.

The council has designated itself and the group as public benefit entities (PBEs) for the purposes of complying with

generally accepted account practices (GAAP).

The financial statements of council and group are for the year ended 30 June 2024. The financial statements were

authorised for issue by council on 29 October 2024.
Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, and the accounting policies have been

applied consistently throughout the year.
Statement of compliance

The financial statements of council and group have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the LGA
and the Local Government (Financial Reporting and Prudence) Regulations 2014, which includes the requirement to

comply with NZ GAAP.
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with and comply with Tier 1 PBE Accounting Standards.
Presentation currency and rounding

The financial statements are presented in New Zealand dollars (Nz$) and all values are rounded to the nearest
thousand dollars ($'000) other than the remuneration and the severance payments (disclosed in note 7) which are

rounded to the nearest dollar.
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Standards issued and not effective and not early adopted

2022 Omnibus Amendments to PBE Standards, issued June 2022 The 2022 Omnibus Amendments issued by the External
Reporting Board (XRB) include several general updates and amendments to several Tier 1 and Tier 2 PBE accounting
standards, effective for reporting periods starting 1 January 2023. CSE has adopted the revised PBE standards, and the

adoption did not result in any significant impact on CSE’s financial statements.

Other changes in accounting policies

There have been no other changes in accounting policies.

Summary of significant accounting policies

Significant accounting policies are included in the notes to which they relate.
Significant accounting policies that do not relate to a specific note are outlined below.
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements are prepared by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, revenue,
expenses, and cash flows of entities in the group on a line-by-line basis. All intragroup balances, transactions, revenue

and expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared using accounting policies for like transactions and other events in
similar circumstances. The consolidation of an entity begins from the date when council obtains control of the entity

and ceases when council I0se control of the entity.
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Control over an entity is determines when council has exposure, or rights, to variable benefits from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect the nature or amount of those benefits through its power over the other entity.
Council considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over another entity. For
example, the ability to appoint or remove a majority of the entity's governance and management, binding
arrangements the council enters into, group voting rights, and pre-determination mechanisms. Council reassesses

whether or not it controls another entity if facts and circumstances change.
Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions (including those subject to forward foreign exchange contracts) are translated into NZ$
(the functional currency) using the spot exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the surplus or deficit in the

Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses.
Goods and services tax (GST)

Iltems in the financial statements are stated exclusive of GST, except for receivables and payables, which are presented
on a GST-inclusive basis. Where GST is not recoverable as input tax it is recognised as part of the related asset or

expense.

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the Inland Revenue Department (IRD) is included as part of

receivables or payables in the Statement of Financial Position.
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The net GST paid to, or received from the IRD, including the GST relating to investing and financing activities, is classified

as an operating cash flow in the Statement of Cash Flows.
Commitments and contingencies are disclosed exclusive of GST.
Budget figures

The budget figures presented in these financial statements are those approved by council in its Annual Plan 2023-2024.
The budget figures have been prepared in accordance with NZ GAAP using accounting policies adopted by council for

the preparation of these financial statements.

These figures are approved by council at the beginning of the year, after a period of consultation with the public as part

of the community planning process.

The budget figures do not include budget information relating to the controlled organisations or associates. These

figures do not include any additional expenditure subsequently approved by council outside the annual plan process.
Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

In preparing these financial statements, estimates and assumptions have been made concerning the future. These
estimates and assumptions may differ from the subsequent actual results. Estimates and assumptions are continually
evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations or future events that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are

discussed below:
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Estimating the fair value of land, buildings and Infrastructural assets: refer to note 14: Property, plant and
equipment

e Estimating the retirement and long service leave obligations: refer to note 21: Employee entitlements

e Estimating the Holiday's Act Compliance provisions: refer note 21: Employee Entitlements

e Estimating the landfill aftercare provisions: refer to note 22: Provisions
Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

Management has exercised the following critical judgements in applying accounting policies for the year ended 30

June 2024 in relation to the classification of pensioner housing - refer to note 14: Property, plant and equipment.

The New Zealand Government is implementing a water services reform programme “Local Water Done Well” that is
intended to ensure all New Zealanders have safe, clean and affordable water services. The Government believes this
will be achieved by establishing new council-controlled entities to take on the delivery of drinking water, wastewater
and stormwater services across New Zealand. Hutt City Council continues to recognise its three waters assets at 30
June 2024 in accordance the accounting policies set out in note 14. There has been no adjustment in these financial
statements to reflect the expected future transfer of assets to the new water entity. It is expected central government
will develop details around the mechanism for the transfer of the water assets. As further details are established this

may require adjustments to Council’s three water assets either in respect of disclosure or measurement.
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2. Summary revenue and expenditure for group of activities
Accounting Policy

The cost of service for each significant activity of council has been derived using the cost allocation system outlined

below.

Direct costs are those costs directly attributable to a significant activity. Indirect costs are those costs that cannot be

identified in an economically feasible manner with a specific significant activity.

Direct costs are charged directly to significant activities. Indirect costs are charged to significant activities using

appropriate cost drivers such as actual usage, staff numbers and floor area.

There have been no changes to the cost allocation methodology during the year.
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Council
Actual Budget Actual

2024 2024 2023

$000 $000 $000
Revenue
Environmental wellbeing
Water Supply 7,825 6,001 6,448
Wastewater 7,749 5,338 8,515
Stormwater 1,095 3,272 2,081
Solid waste 30,979 30,698 26,447
Sustainability and resilience 2,451 2,357 1,295
Regulatory services 9,796 10,051 9,694
Economic wellbeing
Transport 40,677 50,627 32,024
City development 1,457 6,061 519
Social and cultural wellbeing
Community partnering and support 1,765 1,482 1,366
Open spaces, parks, and reserves 6,211 4,267 7,168
Connectivity, creativity, learning and recreation 18,480 22,388 8,634
Governance, strategy and partnerships - - 197
Corporate Services 9,107 4413 (8,276)
Total activity revenue 137,592 146,955 96,012
General rates 95,014 95,014 95,014
Targeted rates 61,474 61,474 61,474
Total revenue 294,080 303,443 252,500
Expenditure
Environmental wellbeing
Water Supply 35,678 34,661 27,904
Wastewater 34,579 36,061 27,788
Stormwater 13,859 12,721 11,393
Solid waste 29,936 31,368 28,555
Sustainability and resilience 3,665 3,717 3,507
Regulatory services 20,966 16,135 16,612
Economic wellbeing
Transport 45,461 44,771 44,400
City development 11,313 15,413 11,583
Social and cultural wellbeing
Community partnering and support 12,136 11,829 11,599
Open spaces, parks, and reserves 22,067 21,995 20,568
Connectivity, creativity, learning and recreation 32,432 30,915 31,041
Governance, strategy and partnerships 7,077 7,201 7,612
Corporate Services 5,001 1,155 (1,919)
Total activity expenditure 274,170 267,942 240,641
Total operating expenditure 274,170 267,942 240,641
Surplus/(deficit) before tax 19,910 35,501 11,859
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3. Rates revenue

HUTJALITY

Accounting Policy
Rates revenue is measured at fair value.

General rates, targeted rates (excluding water-by-meter) are recognised at the start of the financial year to which the
rates resolution relates. They are recognised as the amounts due. Council considers that the effect of payment of rates
by instalments is not sufficient to require discounting of rates receivable and subsequent recognition of interest

revenue.
Rates arising from late payment penalties are recognised as revenue when rates become overdue.

Revenue from water-by-meter (charged on usage) is not considered to be a rate in terms of this policy. Water by

meter is included in note 4.

Rates remissions are recognised as a reduction of rates revenue when council has received an application that

satisfies its Rates Remission Policy.

Rates collected on behalf of Greater Wellington Regional Council (GWRC) are not recognised in the financial

statements, as in this case the Council is acting as an agent for the GWRC.

Breakdown of rates and further information
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Council Group

2024 2023 2024 2023

$000 $000 $000 $000
General rates 95,014 85,998 94,595 85,615
Targeted rates attributable to activities:
- water supply (excluding metered water supply rates) 22,877 20,374 22,877 20,374
- wastewater 26,279 23,404 26,279 23,404
- recycling 4,587 3,914 4,587 3,914
- Refuse collection 7,080 5,939 7,080 5,939
- Green waste collection 493 475 493 475
- Jackson street programme 158 154 158 154
Total rates (excluding metered water supply rates) 156,488 140,258 156,069 139,875

Council is required by the LGFA Guarantee and Indemnity Deed to disclose in its financial statements (or notes) its
annual rates income. The Multi-Issuer Deed defines annual rates income as an amount equal to the total revenue from
any funding mechanism authorised by the Local Government (Rating) Act 2002 together with any revenue received by
Council from other authorities for services provided by that council for which those other local authorities rate. The
annual rates income for the council for the year ended 30 June 2024 for the purposes of the LGFA Guarantee and

Indemnity Deed disclosure is reflected in the table above.
Rates remissions

Council's rate remission policy (set out in detail in the Long-Term Plan 2021-2031 allows Council to remit rates on
condition of a ratepayer's extreme financial hardship, land used for sport, a hospital and land protected for historical or
cultural purposes, provided the property is used for community benefit and not for surplus. Rates remissions can also
be considered for economic development reasons or where privately owned land is protected for conservation

purposes.
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Council Group

2024 2023 2024 2023

$000 $000 $000 $000
Total gross rates, excluding targeted water supply rates 157,014 140,719 156,595 140,336
Rates remissions:
- Pan remissions 380 352 380 352
- Sports bodies and other 48 46 48 46
- Remission of targeted rates 6 - 6 -
- Remission of targeted rates 3 3 3 3
- Penalty remissions 89 60 89 60
Total rates remissions 526 461 526 461
Rates (net of remissions), excluding metered water supply rates 156,488 140,258 156,069 139,875

4. User charges and subsidies received

Accounting policy

User charges and subsidies revenue are measured at fair value. Specific accounting policies for significant revenue

items are explained below.

Rental revenue

Rental revenue arising from operating leases or rental agreements on properties is accounted for on a straight-line

basis over the lease or rental term.

Water by Meter

Revenue from water by meter is recognised on an accrual basis on usage. Unbilled usage, as a result of unread meters

at year end, is accrued on an average usage basis.
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The group recognises revenue from fines (such as traffic and parking infringements) when the notice of infringement or
breach is issued. The fair value of this revenue is determined based on the probability of collecting fines, which is

estimated by considering the history of fines over the preceding two-year period.
Building and resource consent revenue (regulatory revenue)

Fees and charges for building and resource consent services are recognised on a percentage completion basis with

reference to the recoverable costs incurred at balance date.
Entry fees

Entry fees are fees charged to users of the council's local facilities such as pools and gymnasiums. Revenue for entry

fees is recognised upon entry to such facilities.

Landfill fees (solid waste collection and disposal)

Fees for disposing of waste at council's landfills is recognised as waste is disposed by users.
Waka Kotahi NZ Transport agency subsidies

Council receives funding assistance from Waka Kotahi, which subsidises part of the costs of maintenance and capital
expenditure on the local roading infrastructure. These subsidies are recognised as revenue upon entitlement, as

conditions pertaining to eligible expenditure have been fulfilled.
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Other grants are recognised as revenue when they become receivable unless there is an obligation in substance to

Other grants received

return the funds if conditions of the grant are not met. If there is such an obligation, the grants are initially recorded as

grants received in advance and recognised as revenue when the conditions of the grant are satisfied.
Development and financial contributions

Development and financial contributions are recognised as revenue when the council provides, or is able to provide,

the service or an equivalent service for which the contribution was charged.
Vested assets

For assets received for no or nominal consideration, the asset is recognised at its fair value when council obtains
control over the asset. The fair value of the asset is recognised as revenue, unless there is a use or return condition
attached to the asset. The fair value of vested assets is usually determined by reference to the cost of constructing the
asset. For assets received from property development, the fair value is based on construction price information

provided by the property developer.
Sales of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when a product is sold to the customer.

Breakdown of user charges and subsidies received
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Council Group
2024 2023 2024 2023
$000 $000 $000 $000
Fees, charges and metered water supply
Rent 2,872 2,689 8,438 8,115
Water by meter 4,385 3,361 4,354 3,340
Parking fees 2,216 1,842 2,216 1,842
Service and entry fees 4,376 4,041 4,376 4,041
Solid waste collection and disposal 31,069 26,515 31,069 26,515
Other user charges 497 403 497 403
Regulatory revenue 10,150 10,148 10,150 10,148
Penalties 4,725 4,213 4,725 4,213
Total fees, charges and metered water supply 60,290 53,212 65,825 58,617
Subsidies and grants
Waka Kotahi subsidies 16,384 13,996 16,384 13,996
Upper Hutt City Council 3,409 2,861 3,409 2,861
Other grants 34,316 16,234 34,316 16,234
Total subsidies and grants 54,109 33,091 54,109 33,091
Other revenue
Dividends 207 5 7 5
Vested assets 3,912 9,077 3,912 9,077
Petrol tax 398 317 398 317
Sale of goods 601 417 958 738
Miscellaneous revenue 2,415 2,376 2,233 2,269
Total other revenue 7,533 12,192 7,508 12,406
There are no unfulfilled conditions or other contingencies attached to Waka Kotahi and other subsidies recognised.
Included in "Other grants” to June 2024, is 13.5M (2023: $4,1M) funding for Naenae Pool and Fitness Centre and $12.3M
(2023: $7.2M) funding for Eastern Bay Shared Pathway.
5. Finance income and finance costs
Accounting policy
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Interest [ finance income is recognised using the effective interest method.

Borrowing / finance costs are recognised as an expense in the financial year in which they are incurred. Borrowing

W HUTRITY

costs consist of interest and other costs that the council and group incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

Council and group have chosen not to capitalise borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction

or production of assets.

Breakdown of finance income and finance costs

Council Group
2024 2023 2024 2023
$000 $000 $000 $000
Finance income
Interest revenue
- call and term deposits 4,140 558 5,225 1,051
- related party loans 2,256 934 o -
Total finance income 6,396 1,492 5,225 1,051
Finance costs
Interest expense
- interest on borrowings 21,138 10,770 21,138 10,770
- discount unwind on provisions (note 22) 525 427 525 427
Total finance costs 21,663 11,197 21,663 11,197
Net finance costs 15,267 9,705 16,438 10,146
6. Gains and losses
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Council Group
2024 2023 2024 2023
$000 $000 $000 $000
Non-financial instruments
Property, plant and equipment gains/(losses) on disposal 468 (436) 413 (442)
Total non-financial instruments gains/(losses) 468 (436) 413 (442)
Financial instruments
Gains/(Losses) on held for derivative financial instruments:
- interest rate swaps (1,586) 3,613 (1,586) 3,613
Total financial instruments gains/(losses) (1,586) 3,613 (1,586) 3,613
Total gains/(losses) (1,118) 3,177 (1,173) 3,171

7. Employee costs

Accounting policy

Salaries and wages are recognised as an expense as employees provide services.

Superannuation schemes

Defined contribution schemes

Employer contributions to KiwiSaver, the Government Superannuation Fund are accounted for as defined contribution

superannuation schemes and are expensed in the surplus or deficit as incurred.

Council Group
2024 2023 2024 2023
$000 $000 $000 $000
Salaries and wages 44,679 43,231 46,359 44,716
Defined contribution plan employer contributions 1,278 1,198 1,320 1,239
Increase/(decrease) in employee entitlements/liabilities (refer note 21 ) 869 (673) 851 (648)
Other employee costs 2,670 1,859 2,761 1,946
Total employee costs 49,496 45,615 51,291 47,253
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The Chief Executive received the following remuneration:

2024 2023
Total
Post Employment Post Employment | Remunerati
Salary Benefits Total Remuneration Salary Benefits on
$ $ $ $ $ $
Chief Executive 423,087 12,659 435,746 409,899 12,264 422,163
Total remuneration includes any non-financial benefits provided to the Chief Executive.
Employee staffing levels and remuneration
Council Group
2024 2023 2024 2023
Full-time equivalent salaried employees 507 480 519 494
Full-time equivalent w aged and temporary employees 31 40 31 40
Total Full Time Equivalent 538 520 550 534
Total number of staff 674 650 686 665
Definition: One Full-time equivalent employee is a person in an employment relationship with Hutt City Council or
Group employed to work 40 hours per week for the year.
The number of employees earning per annum. Council Group
Salary range 2024 2023 2024 2023
$200,000 - $449,999 8 6 9 7
$180,000 - $199,999 5 3 5 3
$160,000 - $179,999 10 7 13 10
$140,000 - $159,999 25 12 26 14
$120,000 - $139,999 53 36 54 36
$100,000 - $119,999 I 47 77 47
$80,000 - $99,999 105 100 107 102
$60,000 - $79,999 153 134 156 140
Less than $59,999 238 305 239 306
Total 674 650 | 686 665
Total remuneration includes any non-financial benefits provided to employees.
Transactions with key management personnel
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Key management personnel include the Chief Executive and executive members of the Corporate Leadership Team. 2
o
Council & Group
2024 2023
$000 $000
Key management personnel costs
Salary and other short term benefits 1,478 1,439
Post-employment benefits 44 36
Total key management personnel costs 1,522 1,475
Total full time equivalent 5 5

Severance payments

Severance payments include any consideration (monetary and non-monetary) provided to any employee in respect of
the employee's agreement to the termination of their employment with council. Severance payments exclude any final

payment of salary, holiday pay and superannuation contributions or other contractual entitlement.

2024 2023 2024 2023
$ $ $ $

Severance payments 33,795 900 33,795 900
Number of employees 2 1 2 1

In accordance with Schedule 10, Section 33 of the Local Government Act 2002, council is required to disclose the
number of employees who received severance payments during the year and the amount of each severance payment

made.
The value of the severance payment for the current year was $3,750 and $30,045 (2023: $900).

8. Operating costs
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Council Group
2024 2023 2024 2023
$000 $000 $000 $000
Auditors' fees - Audit New Zealand
- for auditing the financial statements 291 255 388 355
- for auditing the Long Term Plan 123 - 123 -
Auditors' fees - other auditors 27 2 41 6
Impairment of receivables 1,019 (673) 1,066 (656)
Directors' fees - - 184 163
Entertainment 17) 8 17) 8
Grants 5,334 5,145 5,334 5,145
Insurance 4,611 4,684 5,145 5,151
Inventories 1,353 2,240 1,640 9,986
Legal services 510 265 525 294
Other specialist services 14,293 15,712 14,429 16,034
Councillors remuneration 1,064 1,001 1,063 941
Minimum lease payments under operating leases 588 756 745 956
Operational contracts 34,541 33,604 34,784 33,789
Maintenance 14,570 13,863 15,677 14,486
GWRC bulk w ater charges 14,309 11,328 14,309 11,328
Energy costs 3,627 3,610 3,591 3,643
Other expenses 50,351 43,877 50,957 44,347
Total operating costs 146,494 135,677 149,984 145,976
The Remuneration Authority is responsible for setting the remuneration levels for elected members. Elected
representatives received the following remuneration:
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Mayor and councillors

Council

Group

Council

Group

2024

2023

Remuneration

Directors' fees

Total remuneration

Remuneration

Directors' fees

Total
remuneratio
n

$ $ $ $ $ $
CBarry > 164,046 - 164,046 159,669 - 159,669
TlLewis 96,253 14,960 111,213 91,968 8,343 100,311
G Barratt From 30 September 2021 61,345 - 61,345 61,351 - 61,351
J Briggs 82,489 - 82,489 79,005 - 79,005
K Brow n 82,489 14,960 97,449 74,083 11,458 85,541
B Dyer 82,489 - 82,489 75,154 - 75,154
S Edw ards 82,489 - 82,489 79,005 - 79,005
D Hislop Up to Bection October 2022 - - 25,075 2,578 27,653
C Milne Up to Blection October 2022 - - - 17,219 - 17,219
A Mitchell 82,489 - 82,489 74,083 - 74,083
K Morgan From Blection October 2022 63,340 - 63,340 44,209 - 44,209
C Parkin From Blection October 2022 63,340 - 63,340 43,987 - 43,987
S Rasheed Up to 27 May 2022 - - - - - -
N Shaw 74,807 - 74,807 70,095 - 70,095
T Stallinger From Election October 2022 66,746 - 66,746 45,763 - 45,763
L Sutton Up to Blection October 2022 - - - 17,219 - 17,219
G Tupou From Election October 2022 61,345 - 61,345 42,952 - 42,952
Total 1,063,667 29,920 1,093,587 1,000,837 22,379 1,023,216
Total number of representatives 13 2 13 13 2 13
Due to the difficulty in determining the full-time equivalent for councillors this figure is taken as the number of
councillors.
Directors’ fees: Councillors are appointed to the boards of council controlled organisations (Seaview Marina Ltd and
Urban Plus Ltd).
** The Mayor's total remuneration includes the value of benefit from receiving a vehicle.
Under the Local Government Members (2022/23) Determination 2022, councillors may claim a childcare allowance of
up to $6,000 per child under 14 as a contribution towards expenses incurred by the member for childcare provided
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while the member is engaged on local authority business. They may also claim a communications allowance of $800

for private internet use and $500 for private cellphone use.

Council has three community boards — Petone, Eastbourne and Wainuiomata. Remuneration paid to the elected

members of these boards is as follows:
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2024 2023
$ $

Eastbourne Community Board:
B Moss (Chair) Chair from 7 December 2022 14,434 10,850
V Horrocks (Chair) Up to Blection October 2022 - 4,060
M Gibbons 7,217 6,971
E Keddell From HEection October 2022 7,217 4,941
N Spedding 7,217 7,077
F Vickers 7,217 6,974

43,302 40,873
Petone Community Board:
M Fisher (Chair) Chair from 6 December 2022 17,185 12,275
P Hanna (Chair) Up to Blection October 2022 - 4,834
S Freeman From Election October 2022 8,592 5,883
M Henderson 8,592 8,300
S Kuresa From Election October 2022 8,592 5,883
M Roberts 8,592 8,300
A Voutratzis Up to Hection October 2022 - 2,417
K Yung 8,592 8,993

60,145 56,885
Wainuiomata Community Board:
T A Puketapu (Chair) From Election October 2022. Chair from 8 December 2022 18,102 11,054
L Bingley From Election October 2022 9,051 6,197
D Chrisp From Election October 2022 9,051 6,197
L Clark From Election October 2022 9,051 6,197
T Harker From Election October 2022 9,051 6,197
G Tupou (Chair) Up to Hection October 2022 - 5,092
D McKinley Up to Hection October 2022 - 2,546
T Stallw orth Up to Hection October 2022 - 2,546
G Sue 9,051 8,742
S Tuala-Le'afa Up to Bection October 2022 - 2,546
J Winterburn Up to Hection October 2022 - 2,546

63,357 59,860

On 28 March 2023 Council agreed to pay a home-based technology allowance of $45 per month to the Community

Board Chairs.
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Accounting policy
Income tax expense includes components relating to both current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is the amount of income tax payable based on the taxable profit for the current year, plus any adjustment

to income tax payable in respect of prior years.

Deferred tax is the amount of income tax payable or recoverable in future periods in respect of temporary differences
and unused tax losses. Temporary differences are differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in

the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable surplus.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable surplus will be available against which the deductible

temporary differences or tax losses can be utilised.

Deferred tax is not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or from the
initial recognition of an asset and liability in a transaction that is not a business combination, and at the time of the

transaction, affects neither accounting surplus nor taxable surplus.

Current tax and deferred tax are measured using tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively

enacted at balance date.
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Current tax and deferred tax is recognised against the surplus or deficit for the period, except when it relates to a

business combination, or to transactions recognised in other comprehensive revenue and expenses or directly in

equity.
Breakdown of taxes and other information

Insert table

Deferred tax asset/(liability) Property, plant and Deferred tax
equipment Other provisions Tax losses asset/(liability)

Council
Balance at 30 June 2022

Balance at 30 June 2023

Balance at 30 June 2024

Insert table

Generally, local authorities are exempt from taxation except for income derived from any Council Controlled Company

or port activity per section CW 39 of the Income Tax Act 2007.
Council has unrecognised tax losses available to carry forward of $nil (2023: $nil), with a tax effect of $nil (2023: $nil).

The Group has unrecognised tax losses available to carry forward of $nil (2023: $nil), with a tax effect of $nil (2023: $nil).
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10. Cash and cash equivqlents
Accounting Policy

Cash and cash equivalents (current assets) comprise of cash at bank, cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks
and other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Overdrafts are included

in note 20.

Breakdown of cash and cash equivalents and further information

Council Group
2024 2023 2024 2023
$000 $000 $000 $000
Cash at bank and on hand 28,439 10,245 38,472 36,950
Retention trust account 2,017 - 2,193 -
Term deposits with maturities less than three months - - - -
Cash and Cash Equivalents 30,456 10,245 40,665 36,950

The carrying value of cash at bank and term deposits with maturities less than three months approximate their fair

value.

The total value of cash and cash equivalents within restricted reserves that can only be used for specified purposes,
(as outlined in the relevant trust deeds) is $59,000 (2023: $64,000), as shown in note 24.

Retention trust account represent balances held on construction contract resulting from legislation changes
introduced in the Contractions Contract (Retention Money) Amendment Act 2023. This balance in not available for

Council/Group general operations.
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Cash, cash equivalents noted above and bank overdrafts (note 20) are included for the purposes of the statement of

cash flows.

11. Debtors and other receivables

Accounting policy

Debtors and other receivables are initially measured at their face value, less an allowance for expected credit losses.

A receivable is considered to be uncollectable when there is evidence that the amount due will not be fully collected.
The amount that is uncollectable is the difference between the amount due and the present value of the amount
expected to be collected. Indicators that there are no reasonable expectation s of recovery include the debtor being in

liquidation or the receivable being more than one year overdue

Breakdown of debtors and other receivables and further information
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Council Group
2024 2023 2024 2023
$000 $000 $000 $000
Rates receivable 9,888 7,469 9,888 7,469
Other receivables:
- Amounts due from related parties (note 26) 456 54 - -
- GST receivable 4,864 4,727 4,864 4,727
- Other receivables 37,944 22,415 38,501 22,633
Total other receivables 43,264 27,196 43,365 27,360
Gross debtors and other receivables 53,152 34,665 53,253 34,829
Less allowance for credit losses (459) (238) (527) (258)
Total debtors and other receivables 52,693 34,427 52,726 34,571
Total receivables comprise of:
outstanding amounts for rates, grants, infringements and charges 50,207 33,164 50,696 33,363
Receivables from exchange transactions - this includes outstanding
amounts for commercial sales and fees and charges that have not
been subsidised by rates 2,486 1,263 2,030 1,208
52,693 34,427 52,726 34,571
Fair value
Debtors and other receivables are non-interest bearing and receipts are normally on 30-day terms, therefore the
carrying value of debtors and other receivables approximates their fair value.
Expected credit losses
Rates receivable
Council seldom provides for any expected credit losses on rates receivable, as it has various powers under the Local
Government (Rating) Act 2002 to recover any outstanding debts. These powers allow council to commence legall
proceedings to recover any rates that remain unpaid 4 months after the due date for payments. If payment has not
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been made within 3 months of the courts judgement council can apply to the Registrar of the High Court to have the

judgement enforced by sale or lease of the rating unit.

Ratepayers can apply for payment plan options in special circumstances. Where such repayment plans are in place,

debts are discounted to their present value of future payments if the effect of discounting is material.

The Chief Executive has not approved the write-off of any rates receivable during the year as prescribed by Section 90a

and 90 B of the LG(R)A 2002 (2023: $nil).
Other receivables

The carrying amount of receivables that would otherwise be past due or impaired, whose terms have been

renegotiated is $nil (2023: $nil).

The ageing profile of receivables as at 30 June is detailed below:
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2024 2023
Expected credit Expected credit

Rates receivables Gross losses Net Gross losses Net

$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Rates receivable - council
Not past due - - - - - -
Past due 1-60 days 8,118 - 8,118 6,050 - 6,050
Past due 61-120 days - - - - - -
Past due >120 days 1,770 - 1,770 1,419 - 1,419
Total 9,888 - 9,888 7,469 - 7,469
Rates receivable - group
Not past due - - - - - -
Past due 1-60 days 8,118 - 8,118 6,050 - 6,050
Past due 61-120 days - - - - - -
Past due >120 days 1,770 - 1,770 1,419 - 1,419
Total 9,888 - 9,888 7,469 - 7,469
Other receivables - council
Not past due 38,874 - 38,874 22,640 - 22,640
Past due 1-30 days 1,102 - 1,102 2,036 - 2,036
Past due 31-60 days 1,280 - 1,280 1,186 - 1,186
Past due >60 days 2,008 (459) 1,549 1,334 (238) 1,096
Total 43,264 (459) 42,805 27,196 (238) 26,958
Other receivables - group
Not past due 38,722 - 38,722 22,689 - 22,689
Past due 1-30 days 1,124 - 1,124 2,063 - 2,063
Past due 31-60 days 1,301 - 1,301 1,206 - 1,206
Past due >60 days 2,200 (479) 1,721 1,430 (258) 1,172
Total 43,355 (493) 42,868 27,388 (258) 27,130
Total receivables - council 53,152 (459) 52,693 34,665 (238) 34,427
Total receivables - group 53,243 (493) 52,750 34,857 (258) 34,599

All receivables greater than 30 days in age are considered to be past due.

The expected credit losses has been calculated based on expected losses for council's pool of debtors. Expected losses

have been determined based on an analysis of council's losses in previous periods, and review of specific debtors as

detailed below:
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Council Group
2024 2023 2024 2023
$000 $000 $000 $000
Individual impairment 459 238 493 258
Collective impairment - - - -
Total expected credit losses 459 238 493 258

Individually impaired receivables have been determined to be impaired because of the significant financial difficulties

being experienced by the debtor and all appear in over 60 days past due. Indications include the debtor being in

liquidation or being more than one year overdue.

Movements in the allowance for expected credit losses of receivables are as follows:

Council Group

2024 2023 2024 2023

$000 $000 $000 $000
At 1 July 238 1,503 258 1,509
Additional allowance made during the year 221 - 269 -
Allowance reversed during the year - (1,265) - (1,251)
Receivables written-off during the period - - - -
At 30 June 459 238 527 258

Council and group hold no collateral as security or other credit enhancements over receivables that are either past

due or uncollectable.

12. Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are used to manage exposure to interest-rate risks arising from the council's financing

activities. In accordance with its treasury policy, Council does not hold or issue derivative financial instruments for

trading purposes.

P.240

T JUSWPERY

¥g-€20C poday [enuuy jyeiq




¥202-€20¢ Hoday renuuy dnoro pouno) A1 #ny

7St 9eg

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently

measured at their fair value at each balance date. As the council and group do not designate its derivative financial
instruments as hedging instruments for accounting purposes, the associated gains or losses on derivatives are

recognised within surplus or deficit.

Derivatives are carried as current or non-current assets when their fair value is positive and as current or non-current

liabilities when their fair value is negative, depending on the maturity of the instrument.

Breakdown of derivative financial instruments

Council Group

2024 2023 2024 2023

$000 $000 $000 $000
Current asset portion
Interest rate swaps - held for hedging 3 - 3 -
Total current asset portion 3 - 3 -
Non-current asset portion
Interest rate swaps - fair value through surplus or deficit 4,092 5,609 4,092 5,609
Total non-current asset portion 4,092 5,609 4,092 5,609
Total derivative financial instrument assets 4,095 5,609 4,095 5,609
Non-current liability portion
Interest rate swaps - fair value through surplus or deficit 84 11 84 11
Total non-current liability portion 84 11 84 11
Total derivative financial instrument liabilities 84 11 84 11
Total derivative financial instruments 4,011 5,598 4,011 5,598
Fair value
The fair value of interest rate swaps has been determined using a discounted cash flows valuation technique based on
quoted market prices. The interest rates swaps were independently valued at 30 June 2024 by Hedgebook Limited.
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The notional principal amounts of the outstanding interest rate swap contracts for council and group were $133 million
(2023: $133 million). At 30 June 2024, the fixed interest rates of interest rate swaps vary from 1.82% to 5.09% (2023: 1.82%
to 5.09%).

\\ NG

Interest rate swaps

13. Inventories
Accounting policy

Inventories held for distribution or consumption in the provision of services that are not supplied on a commercial basis

are measured at the lower of cost, adjusted when applicable, for any loss of service potential.

Inventories held for distribution or consumption in the provision of services that are supplied on a commercial basis are

measured at the lower of cost adjusted and net realisable value.

Cost is allocated using the first-in-first-out (FIFO) method, which assumes that inventories that were purchased first

are distributed or used first.
Inventories acquired through a non-exchange transaction are measured at fair value at the date of acquisition.

The amount of any write-down for the loss of service potential or from cost to net realisable value is recognised in the

surplus or deficit in the period of the write-down.

When land held for the development and future resale is transferred from property, plant and equipment to inventory,

the fair value of the land at the date of transfer is its deemed cost. Costs directly attributed to the developed land are
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capitalised to inventory, with the exception of infrastructural asset costs which are capitalised to property, plant and

equipment.

Emission trading units are held for consumption based on landfill emissions and are valued at net realisable value

based on market rates at balance date

Breakdown of inventory and further information

Council Group

2024 2023 2024 2023

$000 $000 $000 $000
Commercial inventories held for sale:
Diesel - - 11 13
Emission trading units 2,114 1,649 2,114 1,649
Inventory 136 57 136 57
Commercial property developments - - 24,927 12,284
Total inventories 2,250 1,706 27,188 14,003

No inventories are pledged as security for liabilities (2023: $nil). However, some inventories are subject to retention of

title clauses. Commercial inventories are valued at cost, as there are no impairments of inventories.
14. Property plant and equipment
Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

There are a number of estimates and assumptions used when performing depreciated replacement cost valuations

over infrastructural assets. These include:

« the physical deterioration and condition of an asset: for example, council could be carrying an asset at an amount

that does not reflect its actual condition. This is particularly so for those assets that are not visible: for example,
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stormwater, wastewater and water supply pipes that are underground. This risk is minimised by council performing a

combination of physical inspections and condition modelling assessments of underground assets;
« estimating any obsolescence or surplus capacity of an asset; and

- estimates are made when determining the remaining useful lives over which the asset will be depreciated. These
estimates can be impacted by the local conditions, for example weather patterns and traffic growth. If useful lives do
not reflect the actual consumption of the benefits of the asset, then council could be over or under estimating the
annual depreciation charge recognised as an expense in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expenses. To
minimise this risk council’s infrastructural asset useful lives have been determined with reference to the New Zealand
Infrastructural Asset Valuation and Depreciation Guidelines published by the National Asset Management Steering
Group, and have been adjusted for local conditions based on past experience. Asset inspections, and deterioration and
condition modelling are also carried out regularly as part of the council’'s asset management planning activities, which

gives council further assurance over its useful life estimates.

Experienced independent valuers perform council’s infrastructural asset revaluations.
Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

Classification of pensioner housing properties

The council and group own a number of properties held to improve housing to pensioners. The receipt of market-based
rental from these properties is incidental to holding them. The properties are held for a service delivery objective as
part of the council’s social housing policy. The properties are therefore accounted for as property, plant and equipment

rather than as investment property.

P.244

T JUSWPERY

¥g-€20C poday [enuuy jyeiq



¥202-€20¢ Hoday renuuy dnoro pouno) A1 #ny

96z 28eq

\ NN\
/'/ N \

\ NNN\Z

\R\\\\Q\\\\ //T\\) /\\ \\ B J

D)W HUTAITY
M W\
)/ W
/] A

—/ /)N TE AWA KAIRANGI

Water, wastewater and stormwater - Key valuation assumptions

Independent valuer and key assumptions

« Construction costs based on unit rates reflect the costs of replacing assets.

« Useful lives of assets are calculated based on information provided by Wellington Water Limited.

- The capital goods price index (CGPI) was used where indexation where appropriate.

- Due to most assets being below ground, the valuer did not complete physical asset inspections and relied on data
provided by Hutt City Council’s three waters provider Wellington Water Limited.

« The Council's 3 waters data is under continuous improvement as better information is obtained in the maintenance
and replacement of these assets, this work is in progress and further improvements are required. As part of completing
the valuation the expert valuer therefore applies professional judgement to aspects of the data where required. The
Councils water data has a reliable confidence level.

« The expert valuer also applies professional judgement in determining asset replacement rates, the valuer makes
these judgement based on consideration of recent replacement costs, knowledge of the network and other information

available at the time of the valuation.

Road- Key valuation assumptions

« Unit rates for road construction were based on current construction rates applicable to the asset type. Where there
was no current contracted unit rate information available, the most recent rates were used and indexed for the impact
of inflation.

« Useful lives were determined considering the age, condition information held on these assets and the asset’s future

service potential.
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Operational land, buildings and site improvements- Key valuation assumptions
» Land and buildings were mainly valued based on recent equivalent sales information and market evidence.
« Where no market existed for the buildings, ODRC was used with allowance for the building's age, condition and

configuration.

Collection items - Works of art- Key valuation assumptions

« Works of art were valued based on equivalent sales information and market evidence.
Accounting policy
Property, plant and equipment consist of:

Operational assets - these include land, buildings, landfill post-closure, site improvements, library books, plant and

equipment, collection items and motor vehicles.

Restricted assets - restricted assets are mainly parks and reserves owned by council and group that provide a benefit

or service to the community and cannot be disposed of because of legal or other restrictions.

Infrastructure assets - infrastructure assets are fixed-utility systems owned by council and group. Each asset class
(rooding assets, water assets, stormwater assets and wastewater ossets) includes all items that are required for the

network to function. For example, sewerage reticulation includes reticulation piping and sewer pump stations.

Land (infrastructure, operational and restricted, except land under roads) and collections are measured at fair value.

Buildings, site improvements and other infrastructure assets are measured at fair value less accumulated depreciation
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and impairment losses. All other asset classes are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment

losses.
Revaluation

Land (excluding land under roads), buildings, site improvements, infrastructural assets and collection assets are
revalued with sufficient regularity to ensure their carrying amount does not differentiate materially from fair value and

at least every three years.
Revaluation of property, plant and equipment is accounted for on a class-by-class basis.

The net revaluation results are credited or debited to other comprehensive revenue and expenses and are
accumulated to an asset revaluation reserve in equity for that class of asset. Where this would result in a debit
balance in the asset revaluation reserve, this balance is not recognised in other comprehensive revenue and expenses
but is recognised in the surplus or deficit. Any subsequent increase on revaluation that reverses a previous decrease in
value recognised in the surplus or deficit will be recognised first in the surplus or deficit up to the amount previously

expensed, and then recognised in other comprehensive revenue and expenses.
Additions

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset only when it is probable that future
economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will flow to the council and group and the cost of the

item can be measured reliably.

Work in progress is recognised at cost less impairment and is not depreciated.
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In most instances, an item of property, plant and equipment is initially recognised at its cost. Where an asset is

acquired through non-exchange transactions, it is recognised at its fair value as at the date of acquisition.
Subsequent costs

Costs incurred subsequent to initial acquisition are capitalised only when it is probable that future economic benefits
or service potential associated with the item will flow to the council and group and the cost of the item can be

measured with reliability.

The costs of day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in the surplus or deficit as they are

incurred.
Disposals

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount of the asset.
Gains and losses on disposals are reported net in the surplus or deficit. When revalued assets are sold, the amounts

included in asset revaluation reserves in respect of those assets are transferred to accumulated funds.
Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis on all property, plant and equipment (other than land, land under
roads and art collections), at rates calculated to allocate the cost or valuation of the asset less any estimated residual
value over its remaining useful life. The useful lives and associated depreciation rates of major classes of assets have

been estimated as follows:
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Years Percentages
Operational assets
Site improvements 2-40 2.50-50.00
Buildings 3-80 1.25-33.33
Landfill assets (including plant and infrastructure not associated with the network) 3-70 1.43-33.33
Library books 7 14.28
Plant and equipment 1-30 3.33-100.00
Vehicles 3-5 20.00 - 33.00
Wharves 5-56 1.77 -19.03
Breakwaters 88 1.14
Infrastructure assets
Storm water assets 10-57 1.76-9.28
Water supply assets 3-36 2.79-33.33
Waste water assets (including treatment plant) 2-155 0.65-50.00
Roading network 0-33.67 Over 3 years
Seawalls 58 1.70

The residual value and useful life of an asset is reviewed, and adjusted if applicable, at each financial year end. In
respect of revalued assets, the useful life is adjusted to a rate recommended by the independent valuer as at the date

of the revaluation.
Upper Hutt City Council’s interest in the bulk wastewater system

The Hutt Valley and Wainuiomata bulk wastewater system is managed by council. Upper Hutt City Council (UHCC) pays
an annual levy to the council based on an apportionment formula equating to between 29 per cent and 33 per cent of
the funding requirements. While UHCC does not have legal ownership of the bulk wastewater system, it is entitled to a

share of the proceeds from any sale of the assets.

UHCC's interest in the bulk wastewater system assets is deducted from the value of property, plant and equipment

recognised in the Statement of Financial Position. Funding contributions from UHCC are recognised as revenue in the

09g @8eq
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surplus or deficit if the contributions are for the operation of the bulk wastewater system. Funding contributions for

capital work are recognised as an increase in UHCC's interest in the bulk wastewater system assets.
Impairment of property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment assets that have a finite useful life are reviewed for indicators of impairment whenever

events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable.

An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable

amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

If an asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is regarded as impaired and the carrying
amount is written down to the recoverable amount. Fore revalued assets, the impairment loss is recognised against the
revaluation reserve for that class of asset. Where that results in a debit balance in the revaluation reserve, the balance

is recognised in surplus or deficit.
For assets not carried at a revalued amount, the total impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit.

The reversal of an impairment loss on a revalued asset is credited to other comprehensive revenue and expenses and
increased that asset revaluation reserve for that class of asset. However, to the extent that an impairment loss for that
class of assets was previously recognised in surplus or deficit, a reversal of the impairment loss is also recognised in

surplus or deficit.

For assets not carried at a revalued amount, the reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in surplus or deficit.

P.250

T JUSWPERY

¥g-€20C poday [enuuy jyeiq




¥202-€20¢ Hoday renuuy dnoro pouno) A1 #ny

297 93eg

NN

\
\

\
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Accumulated Category surplus/ Current year Category Accumulated
Costivaluation "e'i"“':'r":"n:"d Carrying amount C:;:fiz;::ar Vested Assets C:i"s’e:;:;” adjustments to | Impair charges to on on| impai ji to ::'::::ai’:,’: Costivaluation |4® 'i’:j?:r';""f"“ Carrying amount
$000 ";;rges 000 $000 :m cost revaluation reserves | disposals revaluation charges depreciation P! S000 $000 c""ames $000
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Council 2023
Operational assets
Land 57,105 - 57,105 - - - - - - - - - . 57,105 - 57,105
Site improvements 28,065 (124) 27,942 3415 - o) - - 2 - - - (1,517) 31,478 (1,639) 29,840
Buidings 142,728 (426) 142,302 5,138 - (380) - - 21 - - - (5,249) 147,486 (5654) 141,832
Landfil assets 52,263 (8444) 43819 3,559 - - - - - - - - (1,315) 55,822 (9.759) 46,063
Library books 9,001 (5979) 3112 795 - . . - - - - - (823) 9,886 (6.802) 3,084
Plant and equipment 25,007 (14,094) 10912 3,096 - (951) - - 877 - - - (1,958) 27,152 (15.175) 11,976
Vehicles 2,386 (888) 1,498 626 - (48) - - 18 - - - (250) 2,964 (1,120) 1,844
Wharves 11814 (2.968) 8846 - - - - - - - - - (315) 11814 (3:283) 8531
Breakwaters 5.247 ) 5243 - - - - - - - (©0) 5247 (©4) 5183
333,706 (32,927) 300,779 16,620 - (1,381) - - 918 - - - (11,487) 348,954 (43,496) 305,458
Collection assets
Public art collections 2284 . 2284 - - - - - - - - - - 2284 . 2284
Other collection ifems 15,148 - 15,148 64 - - - - - - - - . 15212 - 15212
Petone Settlers 241 - 241 - - - - - - - 241 - 241
Total collections 17,673 - 17,673 64 - - - - - - B - . 17,737 - 17,737
Total operational assets 351,379 (32,027) 318,452 16,693 - (1,381) - - 918 - - - (11,487) 366,691 (43.496) 323,195
Infrastructural assets
Waste water system 217,476 (662) 216,814 17,238 1,837 - - - - - - - (8.235) 236,551 (8,897) 227,654
Waste water treatment plant 39,207 (178) 39,020 39 - - - - - - - - (2158) 39,246 (2:336) 36,910
Less UHCC share in HVS assets (43,325) 146 (43.179) (8505) - - - - - - - - 1,758 (51,830) 1,904 (49,926)
213,358 (694) 212,664 8772 1,837 - E . . - - - (8,635) 223,967 (9,329) 214,638
Land 25,057 - 25,057 - - - . - - - - - - 25,057 - 25,067
Land under roads 146,170 - 146,170 - 299 - - - - - - - - 146,469 - 146,469
Storm water system 286,198 (444) 285,754 1,329 1,760 - - - - - - - (5425) 289,267 (5,869) 283,418
Water supply system 114,839 (422) 114,417 9,445 1916 - - - - - - - (5,269) 126,200 (5,691) 120,509
Roading network 495,907 (1,329) 494,578 17912 3,201 - - - - - - - (16,581) 517,020 (17910) 499,110
Seawalls 4814 ) 4,807 - - - - - - - ©2) 4814 ©9) 4725
Total infrastructural assets 1,286,343 (2.89) 1,283,447 37,458 9,013 - - - - - - - (35,992) 1,332,814 (38,888) 1,203,026
Restricted assets
Land 143,984 - 143,984 65 - ® - - - - - - - 144,046 - 144,046
Total restricted assets 143,984 - 143,984 65 - (3) - - - - - - - 144,046 - 144,046
Total property, plant and 1,781,706 (35,823 1,745,883 54,216 9,013 (1,384) - - 918 - - - (47,479) 1,843,551 (82,384) 1,761,167
r
Insert Current years FAR’s Tables for the Group
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W —~
Categot surplus/ Current year Categor Accumulated
Cost/ valuation 9| Carrying amount C:;:.’;;’:Z“’ Vested Assets c;’i’s'::;"lfr adjus(mgnz to | Impair lchargespto eciation on onon | impai - ji ? Tym ::;::;:: Cost/ valuation d"i"":a"mm 9| Carrying amount
$000 $000 $000 cost revaluation reserves | disposals revaluation charges depreciation $000 $000
charges $o00 $000 $000 000 $000 $000 $000 charges
$000 $000
Group 2023
Operational assets
Land 57,105 - 57,105 - - - - - - - - - - 57,105 - 57,105
Site improvements 28,065 (124) 27,942 3415 - @ - - 2 - - - 1517) 31478 (1,639) 29,840
Buildings 142,728 (426) 142,302 5,138 - (380) - - 21 - - - (5,249) 147,486 (5,654) 141,832
Landfl assets 52,263 (8444) 43819 3,659 - - - - - - - - (1,315) 55,822 (9,759) 46,063
Library books 9,091 (5979) 3112 795 - - - - - - - - (823) 9,886 (6,802) 3,084
Plant and equipment 25,007 (14,094) 10912 3,006 - (951) - - 877 - - - (1,958) 27,152 (15,175) 11976
Vehicles 2,386 (888) 1,498 626 - (48) - - 18 - - - (250) 2,964 (1,120) 1,844
Wharves 11,814 (2,968) 8,846 - - - - - - - - - (315) 11,814 (3,283) 8,531
Breakwaters 5,247 ) 5243 - - - - - - - - (60) 5,247 (64) 5,183
Seaview marina 20,143 (1,175) 18,968 105 - (16) - - 10 - - - (303) 20,232 (1,468) 18,764
Piers and berths 6.275 (2221) 4,054 2 - [w) - - 5 - - - (190) 6,270 (2,406) 3,864
Urbanplus land 31,447 - 31,447 - - - - (220) - - - - - 31,227 - 31,227
Urbanplus buildings 16,794 ©7) 16,727 553 - - - (4,436) - 927 - - (860) 12911 - 12911
Urbanplus other assels 47 (18) 29 4 - - - - 16 - - - (16) &7 (18) 69
408,412 (36,408) 372,004 17,320 - (1,404) - (4,656) ) 027 - - (12,856) 419,681 (47,388) 372,292
Collection Assets
Public art collection 2,284 - 2,284 - - - - - - - - - - 2,284 - 2,284
Other collection items 15,148 - 15,148 64 - - - - - - - - - 15212 - 15212
Petone Settlers 241 - 241 - - - - - R - B - - 241 R 241
Total collections 17,673 - 17,673 64 - B - - - - - B - 17,737 - 17,737
Total ional assets 426,085 (36,408) 389,677 17,393 - (1,404) B (4,656) 949 027 - - (12,856) 437,418 (47,388) 390,029
Infrastructural assets
Waste water system 217,476 (662) 216,814 17,238 1,837 - - - - - - - (8235) 236,551 (8:897) 227,654
Waste water treatment plant 39,207 (178) 39,029 39 - - - - - - - - (@.158) 39,246 (2:33) 36,910
Less UHCC share in HVS assels (43,325) 146 43,179) (8505) - - - - - - - - 1,758 (51,830) 1,904 (49,926)
213,358 (694) 212,664 8,772 1,837 - - - - - - - (8,635) 223,967 (9,329) 214,638
Land 25,057 - 25,057 - - - - - - - - - - 25,057 - 25,057
Land under roads 146,170 . 146,170 - 209 - - - - - - - - 146,469 - 146,469
Storm water system 286,198 (444) 285,754 1329 1,760 - - - - - - - (5:425) 289,287 (5,869) 283,418
Water supply system 114,839 (422) 114,417 9,445 1916 - - - - - - - (5,269) 126,200 (5691) 120,509
Roading network 495,907 (1,329) 494,578 17912 3,201 - - - - - - - (16,581) 517,020 (17910) 499,110
Seawalls 4,814 @) 4,807 - - - - - - - - - (82) 4,814 (89) 4,725
Total Infrastructural assets 1,286,343 (2,896) 1,283,447 37,458 9,013 - - - - - - - (35,992) 1,332,814 (38,888) 1,203,926
Restricted assets
Land 143,984 - 143,984 65 - (3) - - - - - - - 144,046 - 144,046
Total Restricted assets 143,984 - 143,984 65 - @) - - - B - - - 144,046 - 144,046
Total property, plant and equipment 1,856,412 (39,305) 1,817,110 54,916 9,013 (1,407) R (4,656) 949 927 R N (48,848) 1,914,278 (86,276) 1,828,003
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Valuation

Operational and restricted land and buildings

For the purposes of the market value for financial reporting purposes assessment, we have valued each property in its
entirety; being the total value of the land and improvements together. This total value has then been apportioned
amongst the different components forming the improvements and the land. As many of the improvements, such as
reserves, fall over several parcels of land, where applicable, we have treated these parcels as contingent and provided

a single value for the amalgamated land component.

The land component of the valuation has been derived from market-based evidence based on its highest and best
with reference to sales of comparably zoned land in surrounding areas. Adjustments have been made to land values

where there is a designation against the land or the use of the land is restricted because of reserve status.

Specialised buildings which are generally used for operational purposes i.e. amenities and hall buildings, are rarely sold
separately, with the result that there is little or no comparable sales information available. In this scenario, the best
indication of the assets’ fair value is the depreciated replacement cost approach which is the current replacement cost

of the asset less, where applicable, accumulated depreciation, to reflect the age of the asset.

We have utilised the straight-line method of depreciation with assets’ ages and remaining lives estimated. Assets'

replacement costs are based on the replacement with modern equivalent assets with adjustments for appropriate
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obsolescence. For council’'s earthquake prone buildings, the estimated earthquake strengthening costs have been

deducted from the depreciated replacement cost.

The most recent independent valuations for council's land and buildings effective 31 May 2024, was performed by Peter

Erceg and Chris McCashin (MPINZ), of Aon Risk Solutions.
Infrastructural assets (. excluding land under roads)

The market value for financial reporting purposes was calculated using the optimised depreciated replacement cost
(ODRC) approach. This is based on the current replacement cost of modern equivalent replacement assets (MERA) that

is adjusted for over-design, over-capacity and/or redundant assets, less an allowance for depreciation.

Council, through Wellington Water Limited, provided established asset groupings and further to these groupings, asset
component classifications levels. Aon have used council asset groupings and asset component levels to establish a
level of valuation. Physical inspections of a sample of all asset types were undertaken. During the site inspections, and
whilst at the Wellington Water Limited offices, the valuer systematically inspected and documented each asset type,

including key technical details, age, life and the assets’ remaining useful lives.

Development of replacement costs of the piping services, water infrastructure assets, storage tanks and reservoirs
have been valued by using normalised / standardised rates based on modern equivalent asset costs, in particular
metre rates per diameter or the like. Using standardised costs allowed a realistic balance between extreme positions of

valuing on a “whole of system approach” and requiring precise asset detail.
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The ages of the subject assets have, in general, been comprehensively documented and as a result, the ages of a

considerable portion of the assets have been accurately recorded. During site visits ages of the assets were

determined through council's documentation, Geographic Information System and staff knowledge.

Once an appropriate unit replacement cost and asset ages and lives were established, a straight-line depreciation

was attributed to each asset component to establish the ODRC value.

The most recent independent valuations for roading assets (excluding land under roads) was performed by Peter Erceg

(MPINZ), of Aon Risk Solutions, and the valuation is effective as at 31 May 2024.

The most recent independent valuations for waste, storm and water infrastructural assets was performed by Thrainn

Viggosson and Jaime Cable (MPINZ), of WSP, and the valuation is effective as at 31 May 2024.
Councils' most recent estimate of the replacement cost of infrastructural asset is at 31 May 2024:
Insert table

Service concession arrangements.

The service concession arrangement assets consist of the waste water treatment plant located at Seaview which is

jointly owned by UHCC and council but operated by Veolia Water under a 10 year agreement effective from June 2020.

The contract has two rights of renewal for further subsequent terms of three and two years respectively. These assets
are included in the infrastructure, building and site improvement assets and are valued consistently with other assets

within the class.

The carrying value of these service concession assets for council and group is $99.2M (2023: $49.9M).
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The collections are valued at fair value, being an amount for which an asset could be exchanged between

knowledgeable willing parties in an arm's length transaction. Fair value is considered as representing the best estimate

of the intrinsic cultural or heritage value of an asset.

Determination of fair value has been made by reference to observable prices in an active market (be it primary retail or

secondary auction market) for the same or similar asset. If there is no active market, fair value is determined by other

market based evidence adjudged by the valuer as active and knowledgeable participants in the market.

Painting and works on paper were independently valued as at 31 May 2024 by Ben Ashley (AAA) of Aon Risk Solutions.

Assets held by Subsidiaries/Council Controlled Organisations

Seaview Marina Limited assets consist of non-specialised properties and are valued at fair value using market based

evidence. We have utilised two methods. Firstly, the capitalisation of income method of valuation where a yield is

applied to an income to assess a market value. In addition we have used the comparable sales method to value. This

method considers the sales of similar or substitute properties and related market data and establishes a value
estimate by processes involving comparison. In general, the subject property is compared with sales of similar
properties that have been transacted in the open market. Where required, adjustments for required structural

maintenance and earthquake strengthening costs were applied. The most recent independent valuation was

performed by an independent valuer Peter Erceg and Chris McCashin (MPINZ) of Aon Risk Solutions and the valuation is

effective as at 31 May 2024.
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Urban Plus flats and other non-specialised properties are valued at fair value using market based evidence. We have
utilised two methods. Firstly, the capitalisation of income method of valuation where a yield is applied to an income to
assess a market value. In addition we have used the comparable sales method to value. This method considers the
sales of similar or substitute properties and related market data and establishes a value estimate by processes
involving comparison. In general, the subject property is compared with sales of similar properties that have been
transacted in the open market. Where required, adjustments for required structural maintenance and earthquake
strengthening costs were applied. The most recent independent valuation was performed by Peter Erceg and Chris

McCashin (MPINZ) of Aon Risk Solutions and the valuation is effective as at 31 May 2024.

Assets under construction

Property, plant and equipment in the course of construction by class of asset is detailed below:
Insert table

15. Intangible Assets

Software acquisition and development

Acquired computer software licences are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the

specific software.

Costs that are directly associated with the development of software for internal use by council and group are
recognised as an intangible asset. Direct costs include the software development employee costs and an appropriate

portion of relevant overheads.
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Staff trqining costs, costs associated with maintaining computer software and costs associated with development and

maintenance of the council’s website are recognised as an expense when incurred.
Software as a Service (Saas)

Costs associated with software developed and used under a SaaS arrangement are expenses when incurred as the

rights of ownership of the software does not transfer to the council or group.

Some additional costs are incurred for the development of software code that enhances or modifies, or creates
additional capability to, existing on-premises systems and meets the definition of and recognition criteria for an
intangible asset where the ownership of the developments reside with the group. These costs are recognised as
intangible software assets and amortised over the useful life of the software on a straight-line basis. The useful lives
are reviewed at least at the end of each financial year, and any change accounted for prospectively as a change in

accounting estimate.

Resource Consents

Costs associated with registering a resource consent in the wastewater activity are recognised as an intangible asset.
Amortisation

The carrying value of an intangible asset with a finite life is amortised on a straight-line basis over its useful life.
Amortisation begins when the asset is available for use and ceases at the date that the asset is derecognised. The

amortisation charge for each period is recognised in the surplus or deficit.
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The useful lives and associated amortisation rates of major classes of intangible assets have been estimated as

follows:

Years Percentages
Computer software 2-10 10 - 52.55

Resource Consents 12-29 3.33-7.86
Impairment of intangible assets

Intangible assets subsequently measured at cost that have an indefinite useful life, or are not yet available for use, are

not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for impairment.

Intangible assets subsequently measured at cost that have a finite useful life are reviewed for indicators of impairment

whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable.

An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable

amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

If an asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is regarded as impaired and the carrying
amount is written down to the recoverable amount. The total impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit. The

reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the surplus or deficit.
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accumIzted Category surplus/ Current year Category (RIS
Cost/ valuation de?reclftlon and Carrying amount Currellrt year Vested Assets Cu_r [CIOpLT adjustments to Impair charges to iation on on i i j to Curren} ylsar Cost/ valuation de?recllatlon and Carrying amount
impairment additions disposals . N . _ depreciation impairment
$000 . — $000 $000 $000 $000 cost revaluation reserves disposals revaluation charges depreciation $000 $000 . o $000
g $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000 o
$000 $000

Council 2024
Software 2,461 (2,307) 154 5 B (278) - 8 278 c - (166) 2,183 (2,195) (12)
Resource consents 1,981 (1,340) 641 - - - - - - - - - (68) 1,981 (1,408) 573

4442 (3,647) 795 - - (278) 278 - - - (234) 4,164 (3,603) 561
Council 2023
Software 2,739 (2419) 320 (278) - - 278 - - (166) 2,461 (2,307) 154
Resource consents 1,981 (1,272) 709 - - - - - (68) 1,981 (1,340) 641

4,720 (3,691) 1,029 - - (278) - - 278 - - (234) 4,442 (3,647) 795
Group 2024
Software 2,522 (2,363) 159 - - (278) 278 - - - (169) 2,244 (2,254) (10)
Resource consents 1,982 (1,343) 639 - - - - - - (68) 1,982 (1,411) 571

4,504 (3,706) 798 = = (278) = = 278 = = = (237) 4,226 (3,665) 561
Group 2023
Software 2,800 (2472) 328 - (278) - - 278 - - (169). 2,522 (2,363) 159
Resource consents 1,982 (1,275) 707 - - - - - - - (68) 1,982 (1,343) 639

4,782 (3,747) 1,035 - (278) 278 - (237) 4,504 (3,706) 798
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16. Depreciation and amortisation expense by group of activity
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Council
Actual Actual

2024 2023

$000 $000
Directly attributable depreciation and amortisation expense by activity (group of activity)
Enironmental wellbeing
Water Supply 6,776 5,270
Wastewater 11,549 8,940
Stormwater 6,600 5,425
Solid waste 1,721 1,699
Sustainability and resilience 124 80
Regulatory services 281 177
Economic wellbeing
Transport 17,886 16,776
City development 4 5
Social and cultural wellbeing
Community partnering and support 1,468 1,333
Open spaces, parks, and reserves 3,357 2,941
Connectivity, creativity, learning and recreation 4,319 4,110
Governance, strategy and partnerships 7 5
Corporate Services 839 955
Total directly attributable depreciation and amortisation expense by group of activity 54,931 47,716
Depreciation and amortisation not_directly attributable by group of activity - -
Total depreciation and amortisation expense 54,931 47,716

17. Investment in associate
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WeIIington Water Limited was jointly created with council on 9 July 2003 to manage the drinking water, wastewater and

stormwater assets of the councils. Since its inception it has gradually expanded its operations and now covers six

councils in the Wellington region.

The Company has issued Class A shares representing voting rights and Class B shares which confer the level of

contributions and ownership between each council.

The company is considered to be jointly controlled because of the equal share of voting rights conferred through the

Class A shares and is therefore an associate of all Councils in accordance with IPSAS 28: Investments in Associates.

Each Council will equity account for their respective ownership interest as determined by the proportionate value of

Class A and Class B shares held. Council's ownership interest in the company is 20% (2023: 20%).

Wellington City Greater Wellington South Wairarapa
Shares onlssue  Hutt City Council Council Upper Hutt Council Porirua City Council Regional Council District Council
2023 and 2024
Class A shares (voting entitements) 900 150 150 150 150 150 150
17% 17% 17% 17% 17% 17%
Class B shares (financial entitements) 500 100 200 40 60 75 25
20% 40% 8% 12% 15% 5%

Wellington Water Limited is an unlisted company and accordingly there are no published price quotations to determine

the fair value of Council's investment in the Company.

Insert two tables

18. Other financial assets
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Council Group

2024 2023 2024 2023

$000 $000 $000 $000
Current portion
Loans to related parties - - - -
Short term deposits with original maturities greater than three months - 10,000 - 10,000
Total other financial assets - current portion - d 10,000 10,000
Non-current portion
Investment in Council Controlled Organisation's and other similar entities
Shares in subsidiaries 14,545 14,545 -
Loans to related parties 35,700 35,700 - -
Unlisted shares in Local Government Funding Agency 100 100 100 100
Borrower Notes from Local Government Funding Agency 11,909 7,927 11,909 7,927
Total Investment in Council Controlled Organisation's and other similar entities 62,254 58,272 12,009 8,027
Investment in other entities
NZ Local Government Insurance Company 455 455 455 455
Total i in other entities 455 455 455 455
Total other financial assets - non-current portion 62,709 58,727 12,464 8,482
Total other financial assets 62,709 68,727 12,464 18,482

Loans to related parties and shares in subsidiaries are those transactions with Urban Plus Limited and Seaview Marina

Limited - 100% owned subsidiaries (Council Controlled Orgcmisotions).

Unlisted Shares

The fair value of the unlisted shares held in NZ Local Government Insurance Company has been determined using

historical cost.

Impairment

There has been no impairment provision made on the investment in NZ Local Government Insurance Company (2023

$nil).
19. Creditors and other payables

Accounting policy
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Short-term creditors and other payables are recorded at amortised cost.

Breakdown of creditors and other payables

Council Group
2024 2023 2024 2023
$000 $000 $000 $000
Trade and other payables 5,230 5,076 5,230 5,076
Deposits and bonds 481 1,661 483 1,663
Accrued expenses 37,262 34,557 37,572 34,889
Rates in advance 1,950 1,969 1,950 1,969
Amounts due to customers for contract work 2,059 1,755 2,236 1,755
Total creditors and other payables 46,982 45,018 47,471 45,352

Creditors and other payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 30-day terms, therefore the

carrying value of creditors and other payables approximate their fair value.
All creditors and other payables are classified as exchange transactions.
20. Borrowings

Accounting policy

Borrowings are initially recognised at their face value plus transaction costs. After initial recognition, all borrowings are

measured at amortised costs using the effective interest rate.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities, unless the council or group has an unconditional right to defer settlement

of the liability for at least 12 months after the balance date.

These are loans raised by council for its various activities and projects. The details are:
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Council Group
2024 2023 2024 2023
Notes $000 $000 $000 $000
Current portion
Bank overdraft - - - -
Secured loans 40,000 70,000 40,000 70,000
Total current portion 40,000 70,000 40,000 70,000
Non-current portion
Secured loans 470,700 300,700 470,700 300,700
Total non-current portion 470,700 300,700 470,700 300,700
Total borrowing 510,700 370,700 510,700 370,700
Maturity Profile:
Interest cost Council Group
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Years of Maturity
Under 1 year 1,656 2,034 40,000 70,000 40,000 70,000
1t0 2 years 3,311 1,162 80,000 40,000 80,000 40,000
21to 3 years 2,719 1,162 65,700 40,000 65,700 40,000
3to 4 years 2,897 1,182 70,000 40,700 70,000 40,700
4105 years 2,897 1,743 70,000 60,000 70,000 60,000
Over 5 years 7,657 3,486 185,000 120,000 185,000 120,000
Total borrowing 21,138 10,770 510,700 370,700 510,700 370,700
Secured loans
Council's debt of $511 million (2023: $371 million) is issued at a range of maturities in accordance with the borrowing
policy, at interest rates ranging from 1.320% to 6.545% (2023: 1.210% to 6.590%). Where the interest rate is floating, the
rate is generally reset quarterly based on the 90-day bank bill rate plus a margin for credit.3
Security
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A debenture trust deed has been established and Covenant Trustee Services Limited appointed as Trustee. All

borrowing is secured by a charge overall rating in favour of the Trustee.

Council has $60 million of wholesale advance facilities split between Westpac Banking Corporation for $25 million
(2023: $10 million), and New Zealand Local Government Funding Agency for $35 million (2023: $35 million). As at 30 June
a total of $nil (2023: $nil) had been drawn against this wholesale advance facility. The facility is secured under the

Debenture Trust Deed.

Bank overdraft

Council has a $250,000 unsecured bank overdraft facility (2023: $250,000). The facility is undrawn at balance date
(2023: $nil).

Internal borrowings

Council borrows on a consolidated level and as such does not use internal borrowing and therefore does not prepare

internal borrowing statements.
Interest terms for secured loans

Council's secured loans is a mix of both fixed and floating rates of interest. For floating rate debt, the interest is reset

quarterly based on the 90-day bank bill rate plus a margin for credit risk.

21. Employee entitlements

P.266

T JUSWPERY

¥g-€20C poday [enuuy jyeiq




¥202-€20¢ Hoday renuuy dnoro pouno) A1 #ny

8/t @%eq

\\ NG

1 HUTOITY
JIHN TE AWA KAIRANGI

Accounting policy
Short-term benefits

Employee benefits that council and group expect to be settled within 12 months after the end of the period in which the
employee renders the related service are measured on accrued entitlements at current rates of pay. These include
salaries and wages accrued up to balance date, annual leave and long-service leave earned to, but not yet taken at

balance date, where the entitlements are expected to be settled within 12 months.

Council and group recognise a liability and an expense for bonuses where contractually obliged or where there is a

past practice that has created a constructive obligation.
Long-term benefits

Employee benefits due to be settled beyond 12 months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the
related service, include retirement gratuities. Due to the low value of the benefit and the fact that most employees who
are entitled to this benefit have now accrued full entitlements, no actuarial valuation has been undertaken. The
calculation is based on the entitlements accruing for eligible staff based on years of service using current

remuneration rates.
Presentation of employee entitlements

Annual leave and vested long service leave are classified as a current liability. All other employee entitlements are

classified as a non-current liability, as retirement dates are not known.

Superannuation schemes
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Defined contribution schemes

expense in the surplus and deficit as incurred.

Breakdown of employee entitlements and other information

HUTJALITY

Obligations for contributions to KiwiSaver and defined contribution superannuation schemes are recognised as an

Council Group
2024 2023 2024 2023
$000 $000 $000 $000
Current portion
Accrued Salaries and Wages 1,005 866 1,005 866
Time in lieu 55 62 655 62
Annual leave 2,887 2,463 3,004 2,590
Annual leave - historical obligation * 1,350 1,079 1,352 1,090
Long Service Leave 36 34 39 38
Total current portion 5,333 4,504 5,455 4,646
Non-current portion
Retirement gratuities 442 401 492 450
Total non-current portion 442 401 492 450
5,774 4,905 5,947 5,096

Total employee entitlements

* This amount is the estimated cost to investigate and settle shortfall in payments made to current and past

employees as a result of the complexities in interpreting and compliance with the Holidays Act 2003. An initial estimate

was developed and assessed independently by Ernst & Young based on identified areas of potential non-compliance

with the Act and the subsequent recalculation performed based on a sample of employees. Following this, a Holidays

Act Remediation Project (HARP) was established and detailed calculations were performed for the period up to 31
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March 2022 with the support from an external specialist. During the years ending 30 June 2023 and 2024, payments

were made to both current employees and former employees to settle these shortfalls. The project has been paused
pending a new HRIS and Payroll system implementation. Once this solution is delivered then HARP will finalise any

further amounts owing to both current and former employees.

22, Provisions
Accounting policy

Council and group recognises a provision for future expenditure of uncertain amount or timing when there is a present
obligation (either legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that expenditures will be required to

settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the obligation. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as an interest expense and is

included in “finance costs”.
Landfill post closure costs

As operator of the Silverstream Landfill site, council has an obligation to ensure the on-going maintenance and

monitoring services at this landfill site after closure. Council also has an obligation to monitor the closed landfill site at
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Wainuiomata and other sites previously operated by local authorities subsequently amalgamated to form the Hutt City

Council.

A site restoration and aftercare provision has been recognised as a liability in the Statement of Financial Position.
Provision is made for the present value of closure and post closure costs when the obligation for post closure arises.
The calculated cost is based on estimates of closure costs and future site trade waste charges and monitoring costs.

The estimated length of time needed for post closure care is 25 years.

The calculations assume no change in the legislative requirements or technological changes for closure and post
closure treatment. The discount rate used is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value

of money and the risks specific to council.

Amounts provided for closure and post closure costs are capitalised to the landfill asset where they give rise to future
economic benefits, or if they are incurred to enable future economic benefits to be obtained. The capitalised landfill

asset is depreciated over the life of the landfill based on the capacity used.

The provision of landfill post closure costs is valued annually by an independent valuer.
Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

Estimating the landfill aftercare costs

The long term nature of the liability means that there are inherent uncertainties in estimating costs that will be incurred.
The future cash outflows for the provision have been estimated taking into account existing technology and known

changes to legal requirements.
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Provisions are measured at management'’s best estimate of the expenditures required to settle the obligation at the

reporting date, and are discounted to present value where the effect is material.

In determining the fair value of the provision, assumptions and estimates are made in relation to the discount rate, the

expected cost of the post-closure restoration and monitoring of the landfill site and the expected timing of these costs.

Expected costs and timing of the closure are based on the estimated remaining capacity of the landfill, based on the

advice and judgement of qualified engineers. The estimates are discounted at a pre-tax discount rate that reflects

current market assessments of the time value of money.

Breakdown of provisions and other information

Council Group
2024 2023 2024 2023
$000 $000 $000 $000
Provision for landfill aftercare 10,390 10,503 10,390 10,503
Total provisions 10,390 10,503 10,390 10,503
Current - - - -
Non-Current 10,390 10,503 10,390 8,023
Total provisions 10,390 10,503 10,390 8,023

Movements in provision

Landfill Aftercare

2024 2023
$000/” $000
Balance at beginning of the year 10,503 8,547
Discount unwinding 525 427
Amounts charged to provision during the period (638) 1,529
Balance at end of the year (non-current liability) 10,390 10,503

Council has resource consents to operate the Silverstream Landfill. In addition to the Silverstream Landfill site, Council

has an aftercare obligation for six additional closed landfill sites. Council has responsibility under the resource consents
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to provide on—going maintenance and monitoring of the landfills after the sites are closed. Closure responsibilities

include final cover and application of vegetation, completing facilities for leachate collection, water quality and gas

monitoring. The management of the landfills will influence the timing of recognition of some liabilities.

Council currently operates one landfill, Silverstream (stage 1 and 2). The stage 2 landfill is consented to be developed
progressively with a total estimated airspace of 5.3 million cubic metres. The estimated available airspace in the
completed section of the landfill is 75,000 cubic metres (2023: 138,000 cubic metres) with work underway to provide an
additional 207,000 cubic meters over the next year. Airspace usage is currently approximately 150,000 cubic metres
(2023:126,000 cubic metres) per annum including cover material and an allowance for settlement. The life of stage two,
which has been operating for fourteen years, is projected to be approximately 24-29 years. Council is monitoring gas,

leachate, and water for six closed landfills identified as potential risks.

The cash outflows for the closed landfills at Silverstream stage 1 and Wainuiomata are expected to continue for at least
twenty to thirty years. The long term nature of the liability means that there are inherent uncertainties in estimating
costs that will be incurred. The provision has been estimated taking into account existing technology and is discounted

at a rate of 5.0%. (2023: 5.0%) and an inflation rate of 2.5% (2023: 2.5%).

The provision is independently valued by Rosanna Ede and Jonathan Eriksen (FNZSA) of Eriksen & Associates Limited

and is effective as at 30 June 2024.

23. Other liabilities
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Council Group

2024 2023 2024 2023

$000 $000 $000 $000
Other liabilities - current portion
Accrued interest expenses 4,677 2,397 4,677 2,397
Third party funds 159 144 159 144
Emmission Trading Liability 404 1,140 - 1,140
Miscellaneous current liabilities 434 (547) 873 (528)
Income earned in advance 2,764 2,512 3,053 2,645
Development contributions - - - -
Total other liabilities 8,438 5,646 8,762 5,798

24. Equity
Accounting Policy

Equity is the community’s interest in council and is measured as the difference between total assets less total liabilities.

Equity is disaggregated and classified into the following components:

« accumulated funds (Comprehensive revenue and expenses)
« council-created reserves
« restricted reserves

« asset revaluation reserves.

Accumulated comprehensive revenue and expenses is council and group’s accumulated surplus or deficit since the

formation of the council, adjusted for transfers to/from specific reserves.

Reserves represent a particular use to which various parts of equity have been assigned. Reserves may be legally

restricted or created by council.
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Council-created reserves are established by council. They may be altered without reference to any third party or the

courts. Transfers to and from these reserves are at the discretion of council.

Restricted reserves are subject to specific conditions accepted as binding by council, which may not be revised by
council without reference to the courts or the contributing third party. Transfers from these reserves may be made only

for specified purposes or when certain conditions are met.

Asset revaluation reserves relate to the revaluation of property, plant, and equipment to fair value after initial

recognition.

Breakdown of equity and further information
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Council Group

2024 2023 2024 2023

$000 $000 $000 $000
Accumulated funds
Balance at beginning of the year 711,898 704,745 726,576 719,355
Net assets on Amalgamation of Hutt City Community Facilities Trust - - -
Deferred tax on revaluations - - - -
Interest allocated to reserves (1,252) (973) (1,252) (974)
Other adjustments - - - (139)
Other transfers to reserves (4,475) (4,849) (4,475) (4,849)
Transfers from reserves 2,542 1,185 2,542 1,185
Net surplus/(deficit) after tax 19,910 11,791 17,009 11,998
Accumulated funds - balance at end of the year 728,623 y 711,898 740,400 726,576
Council created reserves
Balance at beginning of the year 39,135 34,499 39,135 34,499
Transfers to accumulated funds (2,534) (1,185) (2,534) (1,185)
Transfers from accumulated funds 4,475 4,849 4,475 4,849
Interest earned 1,249 972 1,249 972
Council created reserves - balance at end of the year 42,325 39,135 42,325 39,135
Restricted reserves
Balance at beginning of the year 64 62 64 62
Transfers to accumulated funds (8) - 8) -
Transfers from accumulated funds - - - -
Interest eared 3 2 3 2
Restricted reserves - balance at end of the year 59 64 59 64
Asset revaluation reserve
Balance at beginning of the year 853,660 853,660 898,543 901,289
Changes in asset value - revaluation 1,693,892 - 1,695,822 (3,729)
Changes in asset value - impairment - - - -
Other adjustments - - - 139
Deferred tax on revaluation - - (1,753) 844
Asset revaluation reserve - balance at end of the year 2,547,552 853,660 2,592,612 898,543
Assetr ion reserves ist of:
Operational Assets
Buildings 73,136 55,620 82,174 60,202
Land 52,285 37,186 94,437 77,160
Collections 26,062 20,780 26,439 21,108
Infrastructure Assets
Land 22,652 15,481 16,145 15,481
Wastewater 727,491 127,653 727,491 127,653
Stormvater 889,036 190,599 889,036 190,599
Water 319,203 44,321 319,203 44,321
Road 300,034 284,105 300,034 284,105
Restricted Assets
Land 137,652 77,914 137,652 77,914
Total asset reval reserves 2,547,552 853,660 2,592,612 898,543
Total other reserves 2,589,936 892,859 2,634,996 937,742
Total equity 3,318,559 1,604,757 3,375,396 1,664,318
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The carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities in each of the financial instrument categories are as follows:

Council Group
2024 2023 2024 2023
Note $000 $000 $000 $000
Financial assets
Fair value through surplus or deficit
Borrower Notes from Local Government Funding Agency 18. 11,909 7,927 11,909 7,927
Derivative financial instrument assets 12. 4,095 5,609 4,095 5,609
Total fair value through surplus or deficit 16,004 13,536 16,004 13,536
Financial assets at amortised cost
Cash and cash equivalents 10. 30,456 10,245 40,665 36,950
Short term deposits with original maturities greater than three months 18. - 10,000 - 10,000
Debtors and other receivables 1. 52,693 34,427 52,726 34,571
Other financial assets:
Loans to Related Parties 18. 35,700 35,700 - -
Total financial assets at amortised cost 118,849 90,372 93,391 81,521
Other finanical assets
Fair value through other comprehensive revenue or expenditure
- NZ Local Government Insurance Company 18. 455 455 455 455
- NZ Local Government Funding Agency 18. 100 100 100 100
Total fair value through other comprehensive revenue or expenditure 555 555 555 555
Total financial assets 135,408 104,463 109,950 95,612
Financial liabilities
Fair value through surplus or deficit
Derivative financial instrument liabilities 12. 84 11 84 11
Total fair value through surplus or deficit 84 11 84 11
Financial liabilities at amortised cost
Trade creditors and other payables 19. 46,982 45,018 47,471 45,352
Income tax payable 9 (23) 68 (52) 449
Borrowings:
- secured loans 20. 510,700 370,700 510,700 370,700
Total financial liabilities at amortised cost 557,659 415,786 558,119 416,501
Total financial liabilities 557,743 415,797 558,203 416,512
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For those instruments recognised at fair value on the statement of financial position, fair values are determined

25B. Financial instruments categories

according to the following hierarchy:
* Quoted market price (level 1) - Financial instruments with quoted prices for identified instruments in active markets

* Valuation technique using observable inputs (level 2) - Financial instruments with quoted prices for similar
instruments in active markets or quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial

instruments valued where all significant inputs are observable.

* Valuation techniques with significant non-observable inputs (level 3) - Financial instruments valued using models

where one or more significant inputs are not observable.

The following table analyses the basis of the valuation of classes of financial instruments measured at fair value on the

statement of financial position.

2024 2023
Valuation Technique Valuation Technique
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Quoted Observable Significant Quoted Observable Significant
Market Price Inputs non-observable Market Price Inputs non-observable
inputs inputs
r $000 I so000 4 $000 Total d $000 r $000 4 $000 Total
Council and Group
Financial assets
Derivatives - 16,004 - 16,004 - 13,536 - 13,536
Shares - - 555 555 - - 555 555
Financial liabilities
Derivatives - 84 - 84 - 11 - 11
There were no transfers between the different levels of the fair value hierarchy.
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Valuation techniques with significant non-observable inputs (level 3)

The table below provides a reconciliation from the opening balance to the closing balance for the level 3 fair value

¥202-€20¢ Hoday renuuy dnoro pouno) A1 #ny

measurements:
2024 2023

i $000 r $000
Balance at 1 July 555 5,463
Gain and losses recognised in the surplus or deficit 212 |- 81
Gain and losses recognised in other comprehensive income - -
Purchases 5,250 3,767
Sales - 1,480 (667)
Transfers into level 3 - -
Transfers out of level 3 - 3,982 (7,927)
Balance at 30 June 555 555

Changing a valuation assumption to a reasonable possible alternative assumption would not significantly change fair

value.
25C. Financial instruments risks

Council's and group activities expose it to a variety of financial instrument risks, including market risk, credit risk and
liquidity risk. Council and group has a series of policies to manage the risks associated with financial instruments and
seeks to minimise exposure from its treasury activities. Council has established council-approved liability management

and investment policies. These policies do not allow any transactions that are speculative in nature to be entered into.

687 93eq
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Market Risk
Price risk

Price risk is the risk the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in
market prices. Council is exposed to equity securities price risk on its investments, which are classified as financial
assets held at fair value through equity. This price risk arises due to market movements in listed securities. The price risk
is managed by diversification of council's investment portfolio in accordance with the limits set out in council's

Investment Policy.
Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes

in foreign exchange rates. As at 30 June council does not have any foreign currency risk (2023: $nil).
Fair value interest rate risk

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in market
interest rates. Borrowings and investments issued at fixed rates expose Council to fair value interest rate risk. Council's
Treasury Risk Management policy outlines the level of borrowing that is to be secured using fixed interest rate

instruments.
Cash flow interest rate risk

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in

market interest rates. Borrowing and investments issued at variable interest rates expose council to cash flow interest
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rate risk. Generolly, council raises Iong—term borrowings at floating rates and swaps them into fixed rates using interest

rate swaps in order to manage the cash flow interest rate risk. Such interest rate swaps have the economic effect of
converting borrowings at floating rates into fixed rates that are generally lower than those available if council borrowed
at fixed rates directly. Under the interest rate swaps, Council agrees with other parties to exchange, at specified
intervals, the difference between fixed contract rates and floating rate interest amounts calculated by reference to the

agreed notional principal amounts.
Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a third party will default on its obligation to council, causing council to incur a loss. Due to the
timing of its cash flows and outflows, council at times invests surplus cash into bank and term deposits which gives rise
to credit risk. Council investment policy limits the amount of credit exposure to any one financial institution or
organisation. The group only invest funds with entities that have a Standard and Poor's credit rating of at least A-1for
short term and A for long-term investments. Council has no collateral or other credit enhancements for financial
instruments that give rise to credit risk. Financial instruments which potentially subject the group to credit risk
principally consist of cash and/or cash equivalents, trade and other receivables, other assets, financial guarantees and

interest rate swaps and options.
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Council Group
2024 2023 2024 2023
Note $000 $000 $000 $000
Cash, cash equivalents and term deposits 10. 30,456 10,245 40,665 36,950
Debtors and other receivables 11. 52,693 34,427 52,726 34,571
Other assets 18. 455 455 455 455
Short term deposits with original maturities greater than three months 18. - 10,000 - 10,000
Loans to related parties 18. 35,700 35,700 - -
Financial guarantees 28. - - - -
Derivative financial instrument assets (interest
rate swaps and options) 12. 4,095 5,609 4,095 5,609
Total credit risk 123,399 96,436 97,941 87,585

Council is exposed to credit risk as a guarantor of all of the LGFA's borrowings. Information about this exposure is

explained in note 28.

Credit quality of financial assets

The credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by reference to Standard

and Poor's credit ratings (if available) or to historical information about counterparty default rates:

Council Group

2024 2023 2024 2023

$000 $000 $000 $000
Counterparties with credit ratings
Cash at bank and term deposits
AA- 30,456 20,245 40,665 46,950
Total cash at bank and term deposits 30,456 20,245 40,665 46,950
Derivative financial instrument assets
AA - 4,095 5,609 4,095 5,609
Total derivative financial instrument assets 4,095 5,609 4,095 5,609
Counterparties without credit ratings
Community and related party loans
Existing counterparty with no defaults in the past 35,700 35,700 ° -
Total community, development and related party loans 35,700 35,700 - -
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Loans to related parties in the contractual maturity analysis contractual cash flows do not reflect the current year.

$35.7 million is non-current (2023: $35.7 million non-current).

Debtors and other receivables mainly arise from council's statutory functions. Therefore there are no procedures in
place to monitor or report the credit quality of debtors and other receivables with reference to internal or external
credit ratings. Council has no significant concentrations of credit risk in relation to debtors and other receivables, as it
has a large number of credit customers, mainly ratepayers, and council has powers under the Local Government

(Rating) Act 2002 to recover outstanding debts from ratepayers.
Liquidity risk
Management of liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that council will encounter difficulty raising liquid funds to meet commitments as they fall due.
Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash, and the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities and the ability to close out market positions. Council aims to maintain
flexibility in funding by keeping committed credit lines available. Council manages its borrowings in accordance with its
funding and financial policies. These policies have been adopted as part of the council's long term plan. Council has a
policy to maintain the overdraft facility to below $250,000 at any one time, and has undrawn credit facilities totalling
$60 million (2023: $45 million).

Contractual maturity analysis of financial liabilities

The table below analyses council's financial liabilities into the relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining

period at the balance date to the contractual maturity date. Future interest payments on floating rate debt are based
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on the floating rate on the instrument at balance date. The amounts disclosed are contractual undiscounted cash

Carrying Contractual Less than Between Between Greater than
amount cash flows 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years 5 years
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Council 2024
Trade and other payables 5,230 5,230 5,230 - - -
Income tax payable (23) (23) (23) - - -
Secured loans 510,700 531,837 41,656 151,730 145,794 192,657
Total 515,907 537,044 46,863 151,730 145,794 192,657
Group 2024
Trade and other payables 5,230 5,230 5,230 - - -
Income tax payable (52) (52) (52) - - -
Secured loans 510,700 531,837 41,656 151,730 145,794 192,657
Total 515,878 537,015 46,834 151,730 145,794 192,657
Council 2023
Trade and other payables 5,076 5,076 5,076 - - -
Income tax payable 68 68 68 - - -
Secured loans 370,700 381,469 72,034 82,324 103,625 123,486
Total 375,844 386,613 77,178 82,324 103,625 123,486
Group 2023
Trade and other payables 5,076 5,076 5,076 - - -
Income tax payable 449 449 449 - - -
Secured loans 370,700 381,469 72,034 82,324 103,625 123,486
Total 376,225 386,994 77,559 82,324 103,625 123,486

Council is exposed to liquidity risk as a guarantor of all of the LGFA borrowings. This guarantee becomes callable in the

event of the LGFA failing to pay its borrowings when they fall due. Information about this exposure is explained in note

30.

Contractual maturity analysis of financial assets
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The table below analyses council's financial assets into the relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period

at the balance date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed are the contractual undiscounted cash

flows and include interest receipts.

Carrying Contractual Less than Between Between Greater than
amount cash flows 1year 1-3 years 3-5 years 5years
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000 $000
Council 2024
Cash and cash equivalents 30,456 30,456 30,456 - - -
Debtors and other receivables 52,693 52,693 52,693 - - -
Other financial assets:
- loans to related parties 35,700 35,700 - 35,700 - -
Total 118,849 118,849 83,149 35,700 - -
Group 2024
Cash and cash equivalents 40,665 40,665 40,665 - - -
Debtors and other receivables 52,750 52,750 52,750 - - -
Total 93,415 93,415 93,415 - - -
Council 2023
Cash and cash equivalents 10,245 23,832 23,832 - - -
Debtors and other receivables 34,427 21,264 21,264 - - -
Other financial assets:
- loans to related parties 35,700 35,700 - 35,700 - -
Total 80,372 80,796 45,096 35,700 - -
Group 2023
Cash and cash equivalents 36,950 36,950 36,950 - - -
Debtors and other receivables 34,571 34,571 34,571 - - -
Total 71,521 71,521 71,521 - - -

Sensitivity analysis

The tables below illustrate the potential surplus and deficit and equity (excluding accumulated funds) for reasonably

possible market movements, with all other variables held constant, based on Council's financial instrument exposure at

balance date.
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2023
Council and group $000
-100bps +100bps -100bps +100bps
Other Other Other Other
Interest rate risk Surplus Equity Surplus Equity Surplus Equity Surplus Equity
Financial assets
Derivatives held for trading (4,623) 4,387 (5,617) 5,304
Financial liabilities
Borrowing:
- short term loans - o _ _
- term loans 1,850 (1,850) 1,550 (1,550)
Total sensitivity to interest rate risk (2,773) 2,537 (4,067) 3,754

No equity instruments are held. No foreign exchange instruments are held.

Short term loans

Council has short term floating rate debt with a principal amount totalling $nil (2023: $nil). A movement in interest rates

of plus or minus 1% has an effect on interest expense of $nil (2023: $nil).

Term loans

Council has term floating rate debt with a principal amount totalling $185 million (2023: $155 million). A movement in

interest rates of plus or minus 1% has an effect on interest expense of $1,850,000 (2023: $1,550,000). A movement in

market interest rates on fixed rate debt $236 million (2023: $216 million) does not have any impact because secured

loans are accounted for at amortised value using the effective interest method.

26. Related party transactions

Council is the ultimate parent of the group and controls the following entities, being Urban Plus Limited (and their

group), Seaview Marina Limited, and has significant influence over Wellington Water Limited as an associate.
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Related party disclosures have not been made for transactions with related parties that are within a normal supplier or

client/recipient relationship on terms and conditions no more or less favourable that those that it is reasonable to

expect council and group would have adopted in dealing with the party at arms length in the same circumstances.

Related party disclosures have not been made for transactions with entities within the council group (such as funding
and financing flows) where the transactions are consistent with the normal operating relationship between the entities

and normal terms and conditions for such group transactions.

For detailed information on related party transactions with key personnel and elected members, please refer to note 7
and 8.

27. Capital commitments and operating leases

Capital commitments

Commitments for capital expenditure contracted, but not provided for:

Insert table

Capital commitments represent capital expenditure contracted for at balance date but not yet incurred.
Operating leases as lessee

Council leases property, plant and equipment in the normal course of its business. The majority of these leases have a
non-cancellable term of 36 months. The future aggregate minimum leases payments payable under non-cancellable

leases are as follows:
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Council Group
2024 2023 2021 2020
$000 $000 $000 $000
Not later than one year - 25 39 391
Later than one year and not later than five years - - 9 648
Later than five years - - - 14
Total non-cancellable operating leases - 25 48 1,053

The total minimum future sublease payments expected to be received under non-cancellable subleases at balance
date is $nil (2023: $nil).

Leases can be renewed at council's option, with rents set by reference to current market rates for items of equivalent

age and condition. Council does not have the option to purchase the asset at the end of the lease term.
There are no restrictions placed on council by any of the leasing arrangements.
Operating leases as leasor

Council leases property under operating leases. The majority of these leases have a non-cancellable term of 36
months, with the exception of housing leases that have a non-cancellable term of 22 working days. The future

aggregate minimum leases payments payable under non-cancellable leases are as follows:

Council Group
2024 2023 2021 2020
$000 $000 $000 $000
Not later than one year 567 552 838 879
Later than one year and not later than five years 3,316 3,785 4,111 4,386
Later than five years - - 764 15
Total operating leases as leasor 3,883 4,337 5,713 5,280

No contingent rents have been recognised in the statement of comprehensive revenue and expenses during the period.

28. Contingencies
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No information has been disclosed as any disclosure may seriously prejudice the outcome.

Other legal proceedings

Unquantified claims

Council was previously a member of the New Zealand Mutual Liability Riskpool scheme (“Riskpool’). The scheme is in
run-off, however council has an ongoing obligation to contribute to the scheme should a call be made in respect of
any historical claims (to the extent those claims are not covered by reinsurance), and to fund the ongoing operation of
the scheme. This likelihood of any call in respect of historical claims diminishes with each year as limitation periods
expire. However, as a result of the Supreme Court decision on August 2023 in Napier City Council v Local Government
Mutual Funds Trustee Limited, it has been clarified that Riskpool has a liability for that members claim in relation to
non-weathertight defects (in a mixed claim involving both weathertight and non-weathertight defects). Riskpool has
advised that it is working through the implications of the Supreme Court decision. At this point any potential liability is

unable to be quantified.

Associate’'s contingent liabilities

There are no material contingent liabilities associated with the Wellington Water Limited (associate) (2023: $nil).
New Zealand Local Government Funding Agency (LGFA)

Council is a guarantor of LGFA.LGFA was incorporated in December 2011 with the purpose of providing debt funding to

local authorities in New Zealand and it has a credit rating from Standard & Poor’s of AAA.
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Council is one of 30 local authority shareholders (with the NZ government being the other major shareholder) and 43
additional local authority guarantors of LGFA. LGFA has uncalled capital of $20 million of which Council's share is
$100,000. When aggregated with the uncalled capital of other shareholders, $20 million is available in the event that an
imminent default is identified. Also, together with the other shareholders and guarantors, council is a guarantor of all of
LGFA’s borrowings. At 30 June 2024, LGFA had borrowings totalling $23.84 billion (2023: $18.57 billion).

Financial reporting standards require council to recognise the guarantee liability at fair value. However, council has
been unable to determine a sufficiently reliable fair value for the guarantee, and therefore has not recognised a
liability. Council considers the risk of LGFA defaulting on repayment of interest or capital to be very low on the basis
that:

« Itis not aware of any local authority debt default events in NZ; and

 Local authority legislation would enable local authorities to levy a rate to recover sufficient funds to meet any debt

obligations if further funds were required.
Contingent assets

Council operates a system whereby community services and sports clubs are able to construct facilities (e.g. club
rooms) on reserve land. The community services and clubs control the use of these facilities and council will only gain
control of the asset if the community service/club vacates the facility, no other organisation is willing to purchase the
facility and it is not removed (per the lease agreement). Until these events occur these assets are not recognised as

assets in the statement of financial position.

29. Major budget variations
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Explanations for major variations from council's budgeted figures in the 2023-2024 annual plan are as follows:

The statement of comprehensive revenue and expenses discloses the financial performance of council and group for
the financial year ended 30 June 2024. The statement shows the operating revenue and expenditure as well as other

transactions that have impacted on the council’s and group’s wealth. The following are the significant variances:

+ Rates, excluding metered water supply rates is $0.8M above budget is largely due to high growth together with other

minor variances.

+ Fees, charges and metered rates for water supply is $1.7M above budget mainly due to activity volumes being higher

than anticipated across a range of areas.

« Development and financial contributions is $3.8M above budget due to higher development activity occurring in the

city than had been budgeted for.

+ Subsidies and grants is $19.6M below budget reflecting the lower than planned achievement of Council’'s capital

programme resulting in lower related subsidy and grant revenue.

+ Finance income is $3.2M above budget higher than anticipated cash holdings and the increasing interest rates being

achieved on those holdings.

« Employee costs is $4.1IM above budget mainly due to staff resourcing replacing contractors, higher resourcing costs

which are recoverable by fees and Holidays Act compliance provision.

« Finance costs is $4.6M above budget. This is partially offset by increased finance income and reflects the increase in

interest rates on borrowings.
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« The above have contributed to net surplus after tax of $19.7M compared to a budget surplus after tax of $35.5M.

The statement of financial position (that is, what council own and owe) is as at 30 June 2024. The following are

significant variances in the statement of financial position:
+ Cash and cash equivalents (including budgeted overdraft) is $6.6M above budget. Refer to cash flow explanations.

« Debtors and other Receivables is $31.4M higher than budget mainly due to increase level of capital project subsidy
claims lodged at year end including $14.6M due from Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited, $8.7M due from Waka
Kotahi (NZTA) and $4.8M for GST refund from IRD.

« Prepayments is $5.2M above budget. This relates to payments made to Wellington Water Ltd for the July 2024 project

and operational costs.

 Property, plant and equipment is $1,515M below budget - due largely to the revaluation of three water assets as at 31
May 2024.

+ Intangible assets is $4.4M below budget. This is mainly due to Cloud software expenditure intended to be capitalised

was transferred to licence fees prepayments as the arrangement does not carry any ownership rights.

+ Investments in CCO is $14.5M below budget. This is mainly due to the additional $20M loan funding to Urban Plus

Limited to complete additional commercial housing developments, which did not proceed as planned.

+ Creditors and other payables are $17.2M above budget. This is due to timing of payments to suppliers for operational

and capital expenditure (asset under construction).
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« Non-current provisions are $2.3M above budget resulting from increase level in landfill aftercare provision.

« The accumulation of the above results in Net Assets and Equity being $1,690M above budgeted level.
The following are significant variances in the statement of cash flows:

« Cash in flow from operations is $33M below budget relates to lower level of payment to suppliers than expected in the
budget. This is mainly due to large subsidy claims on capital projects as noted above were expected to have been

received in full by year end.
+ Cash out flow from Investing $32.1M below budget relates mainly to on lending to Urban Plus of $20M not eventuating.
« Cash in flow from Investing $21.9M above budget relates mainly to on lending to Urban Plus of $20M not eventuating.

Explanations for further budget variations are shown at the end of the financial performance statement for each

activity.
30. Capital management

Council's capital is its equity (or ratepayers’ funds), which comprise accumulated funds and reserves. Equity is
represented by net assets.

The LGA requires council to manage its revenues, expenses, assets, liabilities, investments and general financial
dealings prudently and in a manner that promotes the current and future interests of the community. Ratepayers’
funds are managed largely as a by-product of managing revenues, expenses, assets, liabilities, investments and

general financial dealings.
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The objective of managing these items is to achieve intergenerational equity, which is a principle promoted in the LGA
and applied by council. Intergenerational equity requires today's ratepayers to meet the costs of utilising council's
assets and not expecting them to meet the full cost of long term assets that will benefit ratepayers in future
generations. Additionally council has in place asset management plans for major classes of assets detailing renewal
and maintenance programmes to ensure ratepayers in future generations are not required to meet the costs of

deferred renewals and maintenance.

The LGA requires the council to make adequate and effective provision in its long term plan (LTP) and annual plan
(where applicable) to meet the expenditure needs identified in those plans. And the Act sets out the factors that
council is required to consider when determining the most appropriate sources of funding for each of its activities. The

sources and levels of funding are set out in the funding and financial policies in council's LTP.
Council has the following council created reserves:

- reserves for different areas of benefit

+ trust and bequest reserves

Reserves for different areas of benefit are used where there is a discrete set of rate or levy payers as distinct from the
general rate. Any surplus or deficit relating to these separate areas of benefit is applied to the specific reserves. Interest
is added to these reserves where applicable and deductions are made where funds have been used for the purpose

they were intended.
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Trust and bequest reserves are set up where council has been donated funds that are restricted for particular

purposes. Interest is added to trust and bequest reserves where applicable and deductions are made where funds

have been used for the purpose they were donated.
31. Events after the balance date
Three Waters Reform/Local Water Done Well

In December 2023 the Government announced a new direction for water services, (drinking water, wastewater and

stormwater services) called Local Water Done Well.

The Government has introduced legislation that establishes the Local Water Done Well framework and the preliminary
arrangements for the new water services system. It lays the foundation for a new approach to water services

management and financially sustainable delivery models that meet regulatory standards.

Local Water Done Well is being implemented in three stages, each with its own piece of legislation. The second stage is
underway, with the Local Government (Water Services Preliminary Arrangements) Bill introduced to Parliament on 30
May and the final legislation enacted in late August 2024. A further Bill providing more detail is expected to be

introduced in December 2024.
A regional response

One of the legislative requirements is for councils to develop water services delivery plans. With other councils, we

have signed an Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) to work together on a plan in response to the Government’s
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Local Water Done Well policy. This MoU was signed by the four Wellington metropolitan councils, GWRC and Kapiti

Coast, Horowhenua, Carterton, South Wairarapa and Masterton District Councils.

An Advisory Oversight Group (AOG) for this regional approach has been established. This is led by Dame Kerry
Prendergast and made up of elected members from the 10 councils in the Wellington region and Horowhenua District

along with iwi representatives. Our council is represented on the AOG by Mayor Campbell Barry.

AOG Chair Dame Kerry Prendergast says the councils, representing more than half a million people, are committed to

the process and are working at pace to ensure the right approach to water management is reached.

Work is at an early stage to examine reasonably practicable options, including continuing the status quo service

delivery option and establishing a new water services organisation with other Wellington region councils.
Consultation is likely to be undertaken in 2025 once we have further developed options for consideration.

There have been no other significant events occurring after balance date.
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Other legislative disclosures
Local Government Act 2002 - Financial disclosures

The Local Government Act 2002 sets out a number of disclosure requirements for Councils over and above the
generally accepted accounting practices (GAAP) information. New disclosures were adder in legislative changes and

additions to the Local Government (Financial Reporting and Prudence) Regulations 2014.

Insurance of assets

Asset type Policy Class Total declared Maximum limit of
value liability

Buildings, plant Material damage | $447,412,391 Natural

and equipment Cat